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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

1 July 2005

Borg, Mark Joseph, carpenter, and Borg, Shelley Louise,
mother, both of 52 Cyclarama Crescent, Massey, Auckland,
at 1.29 p.m.

Heney, Rebecca Jane, salesperson, of 34 Walton Street,
Sydenham, Christchurch, at 2.55 p.m.

McHardy, Andrew John, beneficiary, of 64 Bayswater
Crescent, Bromley, Christchurch, at 12.20 p.m.

McHardy, Sherrill Christine (also known as Jones,
Sherrill Christine), beneficiary, of 64 Bayswater Crescent,
Bromley, Christchurch, at 12.20 p.m.

Va’a, Auckland, father, of 64 Bellville Drive, Clendon,
Auckland, at 12.18 p.m.

Va’a, Teremoana, support worker, of 64 Bellville Drive,
Clendon, Auckland, at 12.12 p.m.

4 July 2005

Ainsley, Charmaine Rupeke (also known as Bluegum,
Charmaine Rupeke), beneficiary, of 805B Port Road,
Whangamata, at 3.40 p.m.

Andrews, Gavin Murray, welder, of 12 Feast Place,
Addington, Christchurch, at 10.30 a.m.

Burrell, Travis Eugene, of 33 Queens Avenue, Hamilton,
at 10.10 a.m.

Hohepa, Reihana Joseph, beneficiary, of 134A Mulford
Street, Concord, Dunedin, at 3.42 p.m.

Holland, Ricky Matthew, unemployed, of 88 Tanner
Street, Invercargill, at 4.00 p.m.

Lafaialii, Fu’a Hope Theresa, customer services, of 2/32
Price Crescent, Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 9.14 a.m.
Millington, Graeme John, of 11 Wall Street, Hamilton, at
10.16 a.m.

Morton, Lisa Sharon, of 30 Forsythe Street, Hamilton, at
10.46 a.m.

Murphy, Brian John, of 30 Allen Street, Morrinsville, at
10.06 a.m.

Peck, Jasmin Luther, unemployed, of 29 Logan Avenue,
Napier, at 9.45 a.m.

Russell, Shona Tania, beneficiary, of 205A Otipua Road,
West End, Timaru, at 11.55 a.m.

Savelkoel, Sara Emma, beneficiary, at 12.50 p.m.

Stewart, Richard H., of 18 Eccles Avenue, Te Kauwhata,
at 10.25 a.m.

Swami, Kup, of 4 Matthews Crescent, Hamilton, at 2.20 p.m.
Thompson, John Moore (also known as Thompson, John
Michael), of 220 Great South Road, Huntly, at 2.23 p.m.
Thwaites, Karene Joan, administration officer, of 1/100
Ythan Street, Invercargill, at 12.00 midday.

Whitelaw, Barry, of 1A Kotaki Drive, Hamilton, at
10.09 a.m.

Williams, Bruce Craven, fisherman, and Williams, Dana
Rose, mother, both of 2 Railway Terrace, Morningside,
Whangarei, at 1.45 p.m.

Wood, Nicolas Norman, factory hand, of 87 Union Street,
New Brighton, Christchurch, at 11.30 a.m.

5 July 2005

Clark, Kevin Andrew, beneficiary, of 142 Richard Pearse
Drive, Temuka, at 2.50 p.m.

Coll, Pauline Faye, beneficiary, of 142 Richard Pearse
Drive, Temuka, at 2.45 p.m.

Collier, Peter Terrence, builder, of 90 Lincoln Road,
Masterton, at 11.45 a.m.

Harland, Michelle Anne, beneficiary, of 5 Valencia Place,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.31 a.m.

Hill, Sharlene, beneficiary, of 11 Adams Road, Thornton
Bay, Thames, at 12.06 p.m.

Kean, Daniel John, beneficiary, of 2/51 Churton Crescent,
Taita, Wellington, at 2.13 p.m.

Lawson, Kylie Regan, mother, of 66 Jonathon Street,
Tauranga, at 11.00 a.m.

Moses, Joseph, unemployed, of 22 Frangipani Avenue,
Manurewa, Auckland, at 11.38 a.m.

6 July 2005
Crump, Sandy Michelle, mother, of 21 Hampton Terrace,
Merivale, Tauranga, at 10.15 a.m.

Guthrie, Christopher Murray, teacher, of Auckland, at
9.00 a.m.
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Hannah, Aphrodite Despina, mother, of 38 Newington
Road, Henderson, Auckland, at 10.55 a.m.

Henry, David, self-employed, of 29 San Valentine Drive,
Henderson, Auckland, at 10.33 a.m.

Hoffman, Rochelle Jewel, unemployed, of 34 Hukanui
Road, Fairfield, Hamilton, at 9.25 a.m.

Jin, Seyoon, unemployed, of 28 Glenvar Road, Torbay,
Auckland, at 10.47 a.m.

Olsen, Peter Vivian, beneficiary, of 2/32 Kingsland Avenue,
Kingsland, Auckland, at 2.00 p.m.

Polata, Sela Lotolua, unemployed, of 29 Glenarm Avenue,
Mt Roskill, Auckland, at 11.45 a.m.

Rolfe, Robert James, builder, of 23 Aorangi Road,
Paraparaumu, Wellington, at 3.53 p.m.

Signal, Dale Gary, unemployed, of 12A Wentworth Drive,
Hamilton, at 1.35 p.m.

Simona, Isaac, self-employed, of 23 Hepburn Road,
Glendene, Auckland, at 10.32 a.m.

Smith, Grant Vernon, unemployed, of 43 Bremner Street,
Fairfield, Dunedin, at 10.27 a.m.

Te Kira, Ruahine Maata, unemployed, of 4/505 Featherston
Street, Palmerston North, at 1.22 p.m.

Walsh, Deanne Margaret, shop assistant, of 14 Matai Place,
Balclutha, at 10.37 a.m.

Williamson, Diane Leah, commercial cleaner, of 5 Field
Street, Wanganui, at 1.00 p.m.

7 July 2005

Easthope, Sapolu, of 8 Hardie Street, Mangere, Auckland,
at 10.05 a.m.

Fineanganofo, Taiala, helpdesk analyst, of 45 Batchelor
Street, Newlands, Wellington, at 12.40 p.m.

Marley, Colleen Rosemary, student, of 143 Denbigh Street,
Feilding, at 11.00 a.m.

McArthur, Geoffrey David, unemployed, of 28B Matlock
Street, Linwood, Christchurch, at 3.50 p.m.
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Orchard, Desiree Elvy, manager, of 2/332A Avonside
Drive, Avonside, Christchurch, at 4.05 p.m.

Pahulu, Tracey Leigh, customer services representative, of
28 Wyndham Street, Palmerston North, at 11.15 a.m.
Ponder, David William, carpet and vinyl layer, of
12 Glenharrow Avenue, Avonhead, Christchurch, at
11.35 a.m.

Smith, Norman William, concrete worker, of 1383 Churchill
Road, Pukekawa, at 10.58 a.m.

Verma, Alexandra Geeta, chef, of 167 Main Highway,
Ellerslie, Auckland, at 1.35 p.m.

8 July 2005

Lawton, Brian Augustus, forklift driver, of 142 Tremaine
Avenue, Palmerston North, at 9.43 a.m.

Stanshall, Kimiora Te Awe, homemaker, of 10 Laurel
Place, Palmerston North, at 9.26 a.m.

Sudlow-Haylett, Rona Frances, mother, of 6B Saba Place,
Parrearra, Queensland, Australia, at 10.46 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba4458

In Bankruptey
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication

The order of adjudication dated the 2nd day of May 2005
against Duncan, Ian James, company director, was annulled
by order of the High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section
119 (1) (a) of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the
2nd day of May 2005.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba4459

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Avoca Residential Limited

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of July 2005,
Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed receivers and managers of the
property of Avoca Residential Limited under the powers
contained in a security agreement dated the 2nd day of
October 2002 given by that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are: Meltzer
Mason Heath, Fifth Floor, 345 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.
L.J. HAYWARD, Receiver and Manager.
All Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

ar4400

Avoca Commercial Construction Limited

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of July 2005,
Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed receivers and managers of the
property of Avoca Commercial Construction Limited under
the powers contained in a security agreement dated the 2nd
day of October 2002 given by that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are: Meltzer
Mason Heath, Fifth Floor, 345 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

L.J. HAYWARD, Receiver and Manager.

All Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

ar4399
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Twilight Construction Limited
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of July 2005,

Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered

accountants, were appointed receivers and managers of the

property of Twilight Construction Limited under the powers

contained in a security agreement dated the 1st day of July

1998 given by that company.

The Property in Receivership is:
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are: Meltzer
Mason Heath, Fifth Floor, 345 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

L.J. HAYWARD, Receiver and Manager.

All Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

ar4414

All the company’s
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The Property in Receivership is:
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are: Meltzer
Mason Heath, Fifth Floor, 345 Queen Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile:
(09) 357 6152.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

L.J. HAYWARD, Receiver and Manager.

All Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

ard415

All the company’s

Twilight Residential Construction Limited
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 6th day of July 2005,
Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed receivers and managers of the
property of Twilight Residential Construction Limited under
the powers contained in a security agreement dated the 1st
day of July 1998 given by that company.

Construction Service Company (Wellington)
Limited (in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
The Receiverships Act 1993

On the 4th day of July 2005 at 9.20 a.m., Richard Grant
Simpson and Kerry Trevor Price, chartered accountants
of Wellington, were appointed jointly and severally as
receivers and managers of all the undertaking, property
and assets of the company under a general security
agreement dated the 29th day of November 2002.

The Receivers’ and Managers’ Address is: Grant Thornton,
80 The Terrace (P.O. Box 10-712), Wellington.

Dated this 4th day of July 2005.

RICHARD GRANT SIMPSON and KERRY TREVOR
PRICE.

All Inquiries to: Andy Bitchener. Telephone: (04) 385 2162.

ard371

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following incorporated society and company on the dates
and times below:

4 July 2005

NZ Federation of United Sea Food Interests Incorporated
(in receivership and in liquidation) at 10.10 a.m.

7 July 2005

Corner Pubs Limited (in liquidation) at 10.21 a.m.
Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
al4452

Call An Angel Limited, Dial A Hubby Limited,
Hire A Hubby (NZ) Limited, Mobile Mums Limited,
Monkey Business Consulting Limited and Protégé
Investments Limited (all in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On the Ist day of July 2005 at 11.00 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolutions, pursuant to section 241 of the
Companies Act 1993, that the above-named companies be
put into liquidation and that Rowan John Chapman,
chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator
for that purpose.

The liquidations commenced on the 1st day of July 2005
at 11.00 a.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 1st day of August 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the companies
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their

claims may have under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586.
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

Note: The companies are solvent and the liquidations are

a result of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders.
al4322

Alpha Mining Limited, Alpha Petroleum Limited,
Evening Post Superannuation Nominee Limited,
News Media Ownership Limited, Taupo Times
Limited, YellowFin Limited and Zaroma
Investments Limited

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of June 2005, it was resolved by special
resolutions, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that the above-named companies be liquidated
and that William Guy Black and Kerryn Mark Downey,



14 JULY 2005

chartered accountants, be appointed jointly and severally
as liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidations commenced on the 30th day of June 2005
at 5.00 p.m.

The directors have resolved that the companies will be able
to pay their debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993,
a copy of each company’s resolution has been filed with
the Registrar of Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned fixes the 19th
day of August 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before claims are made or
excluded from objecting to any distribution made before the
priority of their claim is established.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

WILLIAM BLACK, Joint Liquidator.

Liquidators”  Address:  McGrathNicol+Partners  (NZ)
Limited, Level Two, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue
(P.O. Box 91-644), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 366 4655.
Facsimile: (09) 366 4656.

Officer for Inquiries: Helen Gair.
al4447
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by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0463.

al4330

Pembrokeshire Management Limited, Levonia
Holdings Limited, Penihana Investments Limited
and Lakeside Convention Centre Limited

(all in liquidation)

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named solvent companies were placed into
liquidation by special resolutions of shareholders dated the
30th day of June 2005 at 11.25 a.m., 11.25 a.m., 11.30 a.m.
and 11.30 a.m. respectively, on the basis that the reasons for
which the companies were incorporated have now passed.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators pursuant to section
241 (2) (a).

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act, the
liquidators do not intend calling a meeting of creditors on
the basis that the companies are solvent, the directors having
passed resolutions to that effect.

However, should any creditor require that a meeting be
convened, please inform the liquidators of that request, in
writing, by the 20th day of July 2005.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 3rd day of August
2005, as the day on or before which creditors of the
companies are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed

Football Kings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Football Kings Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of June 2005 at

10.50 a.m., Football Kings Limited was placed in liquidation.

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

above-named company pursuant to an order by the High

Court in Auckland.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2005.

Dated at Auckland this 30th day of June 2005.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shepard Dunphy, Level Two,

Citibank Centre, 23 Customs Street, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 309 3264. Facsimile: (09) 309 3265.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box

1505, Paraparaumu Beach.

For Inquiries Contact: Iain Shephard.
al4328

Omega Funeral Services & Memorials Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Omega Funeral Services
& Memorials Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 4th day of July 2005 at

11.05 a.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of July 2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 4th day of July 2005.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,

Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:

(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
al4347

Block 'n’ Build Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Block ’n’ Build Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of July 2005 at

12.15 p.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special resolution

entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of July 2005.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 7th day of July 2005.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.
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Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,
Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:
(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Sally Robertson.
ald417
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John McLaren Pools Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Karen Betty Mason and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
John McLaren Pools Limited (in liquidation) on the 6th day
of July 2005 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of John McLaren Pools
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 8th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al4416

Ferry Landing Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Ferry Landing Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) on the
30th day of June 2005 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Ferry Landing
Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) fix the 29th day of July
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Kaye Wilson.
al4343

Fundingline Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Fundingline Limited (in liquidation) on the 1st day of July
2005 at 10.15 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

14 JULY 2005

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Fundingline Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 1st day of August 2005, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.
Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al4359

David Orr Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 4th day of February 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that David Orr Limited be
liquidated and that Malcolm Grant Buchanan, solicitor of
Pukekohe, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of February 2005.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address, contact numbers and
email stated below.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the reasons specified
in section 245 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company is solvent.

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

MALCOLM GRANT BUCHANAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: King Gerrard Partners, Solicitors,
P.O. Box 327, Pukekohe. Telephone: (09) 238 6339.
Facsimile: (09) 238 3575. Email: law@kinggerrard.co.nz

al4346

Exico Limited* (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
company on the 4th day of July 2005 at 4.00 p.m., appointed
Graeme George McDonald and Peri Micaela Finnigan,
chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally
as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
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any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 4 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets
and the New Zealand business trading under the name
Vanglobe have been sold to the Australian-based Vanglobe
Group and are unaffected by this liquidation. Accordingly,
it is appropriate to now liquidate Exico Limited.

*Formerly known as Vanglobe New Zealand Limited until
the 27th day of April 2005.
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(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile:
WWW.MvVp.co.nz
Inquiries to: Roy Horrocks. Telephone: (09) 306 3332.

al4463

(09) 303 0508. Web site:

H J Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255(2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the 30th day of June 2005 at 10.45a.m.,
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Stephen Mark
Lawrence, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company.
The undersigned does hereby fix the 29th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 30 June 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338.
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Allandro Heights Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 6th day of July 2005 at
6.28 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 7th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 6 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Rory Grieve. Telephone: (09) 306 3339.
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Ace Builders Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of the
above-named company on the 7th day of July 2005 at
3.00 p.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri
Micaela Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 7 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:

Parthenon Pavers Limited* (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 11.07 a.m.,,
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela
Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 29th day of July 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title
they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 7 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338.

*This company was called Pyramid Paving Limited until the
21st day of April 2004.
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Tool & Design Technologies Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of July 2005 at 11.11 a.m.,
appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela
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Finnigan, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 8th day of August
2005, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 7 July 2005.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514.
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Cetvas Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Cetvas Limited on
the 1st day of July 2005 at 12.15 p.m.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz
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Sieber New Zealand Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Sheree Ann Hart were appointed
joint and several liquidators of Sieber New Zealand Limited
on the 29th day of June 2005 at 8.00 a.m.

S. A. HART, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 38C Cavendish Drive, Manukau, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 262 3634. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

al4495
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Mike’s Haulage Limited and Aspirations (Te Ara
Tumanako) Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Keith Palmer and David Vance, chartered accountants,
were appointed liquidators jointly and severally of the
above-named companies on the 27th day of June 2005 at
10.19 am. and 10.22 a.m. respectively, by the High Court
at Palmerston North.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 26th day of July 2005, as the
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any
priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Julia Andrews, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

KEITH PALMER, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators

urgently.
al4319

Kindergarten Wairarapa Incorporated
(in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 30th day of June 2005, members confirmed that by
a previously raised resolution of members, pursuant to
section 24 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908,
Kindergarten Wairarapa Incorporated be liquidated and Peter
J. Amy, chartered accountant of Masterton, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2005
at 7.45 p.m.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

PETER AMY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Birch Kerr Amy Limited, P.O. Box
180, Masterton. Telephone: (06)3772211. Facsimile:
(06) 377 2214.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation reflecting the
amalgamation of Kindergarten Wairarapa Incorporated
(in liquidation) and Upper Hutt Kindergarten Association
Incorporated (in liquidation).

al4294

Boutique Tanneries Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Keith Goddard Palmer, chartered accountant, and Henry
David Levin, insolvency practitioner, were appointed
liquidators jointly and severally of Boutique Tanneries
Limited (in liquidation) on the 7th day of July 2005 at
11.58 a.m., by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed Thursday, the 28th day of July
2005, as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Gavin Harold, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators

urgently.
al4443
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Waterwood Property Developments Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and Keith
Goddard Palmer, chartered accountant, were appointed
liquidators jointly and severally of Waterwood Property
Developments Limited (in liquidation) on the 7th day of
July 2005 at 11.02 a.m., by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors
in order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns
to creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed Thursday, the 28th day of July
2005, as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Amy Sexton, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eleven, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators
urgently.

al4425
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Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Sky Property
Services Limited at 11.13 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 7th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated the 8th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4436

Alkron Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of July 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Alkron
Holdings Limited at 10.27 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 7th
day of September 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated the 8th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.
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Great North Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, under section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency
practitioner, and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant,
both of Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally
as liquidators of Great North Investments Limited
(in liquidation) on the 6th day of July 2005 at 9.33 a.m., in
place of John Michael Gilbert.

The liquidation commenced on the 31st day of March 2005.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
6th day of October 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 6th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4363

Sky Property Services Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of July 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,

Callan 46 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 7th day of July 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of Callan
46 Limited at 10.52 a.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
7th day of September 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
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benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al4426

D.P. Undergrounding Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of June 2005,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
James Roland Mclvor, chartered accountant of Napier,
and Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of D.P. Undergrounding Limited at 3.45 p.m.

The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 30th
day of August 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, corner
of Raffles and Bower Streets (P.O. Box 645), Napier.
Telephone: (06) 835 6144. Facsimile: (06) 835 0360.
Attention: Peter Boyd. Telephone: (06) 834 3623.
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Cranleigh Downs Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 5th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that Cranleigh Downs Limited be liquidated and
that Bruce Donald Gemmell, chartered accountant of KPMG
Christchurch, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
the above-named company which is being liquidated, does
hereby fix the 25th day of July 2005, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
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are made or excluded from objecting to any distribution
made before the priority of their claim is established.
BRUCE DONALD GEMMELL, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: KPMG at Cranmer, Fifth Floor,
34-36 Cranmer Square (P.O. Box 274), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 5764. Facsimile: (03) 363 5765.

Officer for Inquiries: Alex Eason.
al4356

Stratherin Holdings Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 5th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that Stratherin Holdings Limited be liquidated and
that Bruce Donald Gemmell, chartered accountant of KPMG
Christchurch, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.
The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
the above-named company which is being liquidated, does
hereby fix the 25th day of July 2005, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or excluded from objecting to any distribution
made before the priority of their claim is established.
BRUCE DONALD GEMMELL, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: KPMG at Cranmer, Fifth Floor,
34-36 Cranmer Square (P.O. Box 274), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 5764. Facsimile: (03) 363 5765.

Officer for Inquiries: Alex Eason.
al4357

Potestas Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 6th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Potestas Limited be liquidated and that
Bruce Donald Gemmell, chartered accountant of KPMG
Christchurch, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.
The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993,
a copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar
of Companies.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned, the liquidator of
the above-named company which is being liquidated, does
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hereby fix the 26th day of July 2005, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or excluded from objecting to any distribution
made before the priority of their claims is established.
BRUCE DONALD GEMMELL, Liquidator.

Liquidator’s Address: KPMG at Cranmer, Fifth Floor,
34-36 Cranmer Square (P.O. Box 274), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 5764. Facsimile: (09) 363 5765.

Officer for Inquiries: Alex Eason.
al4410

Mayfair Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, lan Irving Hayward, chartered
accountant of Yovich Hayward Pevats Johnston Limited,
was appointed liquidator of Mayfair Properties Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of July 2005 at
11.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 10th
day of August 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 4th day of July 2005.
IAN IRVING HAYWARD, Liquidator.

Inquiries May be Directed by a Creditor or Shareholder of
the Company During Normal Business Hours to: Yovich
Hayward Pevats Johnston Limited, 23 Rathbone Street
(P.O. Box 925), Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 8532.

Note: The above-named solvent company was placed into
liquidation on the basis the reasons for which the company
was incorporated having now passed. The company has

ceased trading and has no assets and liabilities of significance.
al4370
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Ikamatua Sawmills Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by
special resolution of the shareholders on the 8th day of
July 2005.

The liquidators fix the 8th day of August 2005, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

It should be noted that the company has ceased its business
operations.

The directors have signed a certificate, under section 243 (8)
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the company is
solvent.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Nelson Gardiner at Crichton Horne & Associates,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929.

D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator.
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Ken Collins Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

On the 6th day of July 2005 at 11.00 a.m., it was resolved
by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, that Ken Collins Limited
be liquidated and that Stephen R. Johnson, chartered
accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of July 2005 at
11.00 a.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 15th day of August 2005,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.
STEPHEN R. JOHNSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 100-431, North Shore Mail
Centre, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1288. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1280.

ald364

Mainland Decorators Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates, were appointed
liquidators of the above-named company by special resolution
of the shareholders on the 8th day of July 2005 at 11.00 a.m.
The liquidators fix the 8th day of August 2005, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are able to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of
this company should urgently contact the liquidator.

Further information and creditor claim forms are available
on our web site www.cha.co.nz

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours
to Nelson Gardiner at Crichton Horne & Associates,
Old Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box
3978), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ald448

Computer Power Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, David Murray Blanchett and
Peter Ross McLean, both of Beattie Rickman, Hamilton,
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Computer
Power Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of July 2005 at
2.55 p.m.
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Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 22nd
day of July 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Wynand Mullins
at Beattie Rickman, Third Floor, Beattie Rickman Centre,
corner of Bryce and Anglesea Streets, Hamilton, or
telephone (07) 838 3838 or by facsimile (07) 839 4178.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

DAVID BLANCHETT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Beattie Rickman, P.O. Box 191,
Hamilton.

Note: There is no connection between this company and
Computer Power (NZ) Limited.

al4376
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A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

Please Note: Any creditor who has a security interest over
any of the company’s assets should urgently contact our

office with details.
al4391

Reed Consulting Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

On the 1st day of July 2005 at 11.48 a.m., the above-named
company passed a special resolution, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint Curtis
John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as
liquidator.

The liquidator fixes the 15th day of August 2005, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251.

al4323

Marcas Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (b)
of the Companies Act 1993, Christine Joy Henderson
and Kevin Neil Wilson, chartered accountants of Auckland,
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Marcas Group
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2005
at2.30 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
15th day of August 2005, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder
of the company during normal business hours to Kevin
Wilson at HWI Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level
Three, 139 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland, or
telephone (09) 307 8500.

Dated this 30th day of June 2005 at 2.30 p.m.

KEVIN NEIL WILSON, Liquidator.

al4349

Biz It Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 139595

Notice is hereby given that Andrew Marchel Oorschot
was appointed liquidator of Biz It Limited by a resolution
of the shareholders, in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, with effect from the 6th day
of July 2005 at 2.20 p.m

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Biz It Limited
(in liquidation), I fix the 4th day of August 2005, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154),
during normal business hours.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.

Salix Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 4th day of July 2005 at 3.54 p.m., it was resolved by
special resolution of shareholders that, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, Salix Holdings
Limited be liquidated and that Douglas John Allcock,
chartered accountant of Christchurch, be appointed
liquidator.

Douglas John Allcock gives notice that he has accepted the
appointment as liquidator of Salix Holdings Limited with
effect from the 4th day of July 2005 at 3.54 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquires to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.
DOUGLAS JOHN ALLCOCK.

Inquiries by Creditors and Shareholders May be Directed
During Normal Business Hours to: Douglas John Allcock at
Marriotts Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level Two, 137
Victoria Street, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 0829.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as
part of the restructuring of the business affairs of the
shareholders.

al4437

Fairdeal Transport Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 and by a shareholders’ special
resolution on the 1st day of July 2005 at 12.45 p.m. to
liquidate the company, the shareholders have appointed
Kenneth David Trehearne, liquidator, as liquidator of the
company.
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The liquidator fixes the 5th day of August 2005, as the final
day by which creditors of the company are to make claims
against the company and to establish any priority of such
claims under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993 or
otherwise.

Creditors and others associated with the matter may
make inquiries to Kenneth David Trehearne, liquidator,
at Ken Trehearne & Associates, 39A Torrance Street,
Epsom, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 625 4751. Facsimile:
(09) 624 3776.

al4321
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Jillings Yuill Racing Stables Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: 421539

I, Nigel Paul Hicks, chartered accountant of Pukekohe, give
notice that I have been appointed liquidator of Jillings Yuill
Racing Stables Limited (in liquidation) by special resolution
of the company dated the 5th day of July 2005.

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of July 2005 at
12.00 midday.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

NIGEL PAUL HICKS.
Address of Liquidator: Campbell-Tyson, Chartered
Accountants, 17 Hall Street, Pukekohe. Telephone:

(09) 238 9219. Facsimile: (09) 238 6826.

al4430
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day of August 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are required to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have under
section 312 of the Act.

N. P. FAGERLUND.

Address of Liquidator: Care of HFK Limited, P.O. Box
5071, Papanui, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 352 9189.
Facsimile: (03) 352 2014.

Please Note: The above is part of a restructuring process

and all creditors have or will be paid in full.
al4352

Hassell Architects Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that, by way of resolution of the
shareholders of the above-named company in accordance
with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Douglas Kim
Fisher, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed
liquidator of the company on the 8th day of July 2005.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of July 2005
at 3.00 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 29th day of July 2005, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: D. K. Fisher, Chartered Accountant,
Private Bag MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone (mobile):
021 574 685. Facsimile: (09) 638 6283.

ald451

Norcrest Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 5th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Norcrest Limited be
liquidated and that Hamish Alexander Scott, of HSW
Limited, Accountants, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.
The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of July 2005 at
8.30 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Level One, 35 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 8518, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 343 4134. Facsimile: (03) 348 0428.

al4432

Ross Asphalt Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 5th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m., the shareholders
of the above-named company passed a special resolution
that the company be placed into liquidation, having filed
a resolution as to solvency pursuant to sections 243 (8) and
243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993, and that Neville Petrie
Fagerlund, chartered accountant, be appointed liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Claim
Pursuant to Regulation 12 of the Companies Act 1993
Liquidation Regulations 1994

Notice is also given that I, Neville Petrie Fagerlund, of
12 Main North Road, Papanui, Christchurch, do fix the 5th

Highcrest Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 5th day of July 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Highcrest Holdings
Limited be liquidated and that Hamish Alexander Scott, of
HSW Limited, Accountants, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 5th day of July 2005 at
8.45 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Level One, 35 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 8518, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 343 4134. Facsimile: (03) 348 0428.

al4431

Steel-Age Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Steel-Age Construction Limited
(in liquidation) on the 4th day of July 2005 at 11.00 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c¢) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.
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Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: K. Kenealy.

al4329
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Stequinu Limited (previously known as Uniquest
Limited) (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Stequinu Limited (in liquidation)
on the 7th day of July 2005 at 11.20 a.m., pursuant to
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidator
as soon as possible.

Dated this 8th day of July 2005.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency

Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: K. Kenealy.
al4444
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to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.

al4368

Response No. 4 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 29th day of June 2005, Raymond Gordon Burgess
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 8th day of
August 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and

Foley Australasia Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of March 2005, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Foley Australasia Limited be liquidated and
that Kim S. Thompson, chartered accountant of Hamilton,
be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of March 2005.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 10th
day of August 2005, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims
and to establish any title that they may have to priority,
under section 304 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 30th day of June 2005.
KIM S. THOMPSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 1027, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 834 6027. Facsimile: (07) 834 6064.

al4466

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Auckland Workingmen’s Club & Mechanics
Institute (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Filing Proofs of Debt

Creditors who have not yet filed a proof of debt with the
liquidators should do so before the 12th day of August 2005.
The liquidators advise that all proofs of debt should be
received before this date to participate in a distribution.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345
Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

All inquiries to: Mike Hogben.

md4367

Engineering Resources and Abrasives Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Engineering Resources
and Abrasives Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 5th day of
August 2005, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of

any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

md4332

Valley Transport 2003 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Valley Transport 2003
Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 5th day of August 2005, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

md4331
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REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register
I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under sections 318 (1) (b) and 318 (1) (c) of the
Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no other reason for these companies to
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

318 (1) (b)

10 METHUEN LIMITED.

100 DEGREES LIMITED.

123GO ELECTRONICS LIMITED.

2 M DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

2 MUCH MUSIC LIMITED.

235 MARUA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

24 X 365 ONLINE NZ LIMITED.

24/7 CLEANING SUPPLIES LIMITED.

35 BELFAST LIMITED.

355RENT LIMITED.

360 DEGREES LIMITED.

387 LIMITED.

4 BEAN COFFEE COMPANY LIMITED.

47 PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
57 ON THE LAKE BODY CORPORATE LIMITED.
7SEA BOATS CHARTERS LIMITED.

A & A PORTFOLIO LIMITED.

A & D HOLDINGS LIMITED.

A & J PEARCE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
A AND H CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

A BEAUTY SPOT LIMITED.

A E PHILLIPS LIMITED.

A G M PROFESSIONALS LIMITED.

A J WHITESIDE BUILDERS LIMITED.

A L BALDWIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

A LINE LIMITED.

A M C STOUTJESDIJK LIMITED.

A RANI CO LIMITED.

A W ] PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
A W R LIMITED.

A W S PROPERTIES LIMITED.

A WAY WITH WORDS LIMITED.

A Z SAFETY LIMITED.

A. & A. REPOSSESSIONS LIMITED.

A. M. EARTHWORKS LIMITED.

A.J. SAHAY LIMITED.

A.JBUILDERS (DN) LIMITED.

A.R INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED.
A.R.S. ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Al CERAMIC & SLATE TILING LIMITED.
Al TILING LIMITED.

AA EDWARDS LIMITED.

AA QUALITY BUILDING SERVICE LIMITED.
AARON SEWELL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ABBEY HEIGHTS LIMITED.

ABD (2003) LIMITED.

ABI-ASCENT BUSINESS INSTITUTE LIMITED.
ABODE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
ABOL INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

ABRIDGE FINANCE LIMITED.

ABSENT FRIENDS LIMITED.
ABSOLU PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ABSOLUTE RENTAL CARS NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

ABSOLUTE SIGN SERVICES LIMITED.
ABSOLUTELY FABULOUS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
AC INVESTMENT (2003) LIMITED.
ACCENT TRAINING LIMITED.

ACE AUTO PARTS (2003) LIMITED.

ACE HIGH PROPERTY RENTALS LIMITED.
ACE LAYERS LIMITED.

ACE TAXIS LIMITED.

ACHIEVEX LIMITED.

ACORN INVESTMENTS (2002) LIMITED.
ACTION BROKERS (2004) LIMITED.
ACTION SECURITY LIMITED.

ACTION WATERPROOFING SYSTEMS AUCKLAND
LIMITED.

ACTION WORKFORCE LIMITED.

ACTIVE DATA LOGICS LIMITED.

ACTIVE DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

ACTIVE PLASTERING LIMITED.

ACTONZ CUSTODIAL TRUSTEE LIMITED.
ADADS LIMITED.

ADASTRA GROUP LIMITED.

ADDED ATTRACTIONS LIMITED.

ADFECTO LIMITED.

ADJOURN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ADMIN ASSIST LIMITED.

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED.
ADMIRAL COURT INVERCARGILL LIMITED.
ADOS LIMITED.

ADRIEL ELECTRONICS LIMITED.

ADROIT RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

ADS ON FENCES LIMITED.

ADVANCE ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
ADVANCE SCAFFOLDING EQUIPMENT LIMITED.
ADVANCE TRAINING CENTRES LIMITED.
ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED.
ADVANCED CONSULTING LIMITED.
ADVANCED MEDIA LIMITED.

ADVANTECH LIMITED.

AEALM FAMILY TRUST LIMITED.

AEGEAN LIMITED.

AERIAL CULTURE ARTS TRADING CENTRE
LIMITED.

AEROBIC IMPACT LIMITED.
AESTHETIC LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
AEXOGN SIGNS LIMITED.
AFFORDABLE AUTOS LIMITED.

AFX LIMITED.

AG PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

AGAL LIMITED.

AGNES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
AHEAD CONSULTING LIMITED.

AIG LIMITED.

AIRCONA LIMITED.

AIRPORT DELTA MOTELS LIMITED.
AJAY INVESTMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

2545
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AJO’S CAFE & BAR LIMITED.

AKITIO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

AKL CHARTERS LIMITED.

AKOUEIN LIMITED.

AKSHAR DERI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ALAN A. KITTO & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
ALAN EVANS PANELBEATERS LIMITED.
ALBATROS SECURITY LIMITED.
ALBURY HAY & STRAW LIMITED.
ALCHEMY NO.3 LIMITED.

ALCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ALEXANDER MCEWAN CONSULTING LIMITED.
ALHANDASA LIMITED.

ALI M ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ALIAS GROUP LIMITED.

ALL THE MOSS LIMITED.

ALL THINGS AUTO LIMITED.

ALLAN & DEBRA SKUDDER LIMITED.
ALLAN LYNSEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ALLGAS LIMITED.

ALLIED PROCLEAN LIMITED.

ALLISON TYRES (2000) LIMITED.

ALLVO MARINE ENGINEERING LIMITED.
ALNITE LIMITED.

ALOHA MARKET PLACE LIMITED.
ALPHA CRUISES LIMITED.

ALPHA EDUCATION LIMITED.

ALPHA HAVESTING CONTRACTOR LIMITED.
ALPHA MINING LIMITED.

ALPINE CIRCUIT TOURS LIMITED.
ALPINE CUISINE LIMITED.

ALPINE ICE (NZ) LIMITED.

ALTON INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED.
ALTRALINE LIMITED.

AMADABLAM LIMITED.

AMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AMANDA PAULL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
AMBROSIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AMERICAN SEARCH ENGINE GROUP (NZ) LIMITED.

AMO TRADING LIMITED.

AMRAD CORPORATION LIMITED.

AN YING (PALMERSTON NORTH) LIMITED.
ANAESTHESIA OTAGO LIMITED.
ANAHEIM HOSPITALITY SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ANATOLES RESTAURANT LIMITED.
ANDBAIL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ANDERSON MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
ANDREW APPLIANCE REPAIRS LIMITED.
ANDREWS FLOORING SERVICES LIMITED.
ANDROMEDA LIMITED.

ANGEL BABY LIMITED.

ANGEL HORSE COMPANY LIMITED.

ANGELFOX SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

ANGUS HOTEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ANH CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
ANTIPODEAN TIMBER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ANTLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ANVIL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ANWHAT LIMITED.

ANZAP LIMITED.

AOROA BUTCHERY 1972 LIMITED.
AOTEA TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED.

AOTEAROA INDO-PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

APCON DECORATORS LIMITED.
APERA LIMITED.

APEX HOMES (1993) LIMITED.
APPARITION HILL LIMITED.

APPROVED BUILDING CERTIFIERS WEST
AUCKLAND LIMITED LIMITED.

AQUA CLEAR PRODUCTS LIMITED.
AQUA HOUSE LIMITED.
AQUAA4LIFE LIMITED.

AQUATIC ENGINEERING LIMITED.

AQUAVENTURES NORTHLAND NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

ARCADIA FLORIST LIMITED.
ARCHIBALD EUROPEAN LIMITED.
ARC’SNSPARKS’ LIMITED.
AREQUIPA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ARIANA COMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES
COMPANY LIMITED.

ARIEL PROPERTY (2003) LIMITED.
ARIF NUTZ LIMITED.
ARISTOCRAFT 2000 LIMITED.
ARKHOS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
ARLESEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ARTESIAN SPAS NZ LIMITED.
ARTHUR KELLY LIMITED.

ARTHUR QUAYLE LIMITED.
ARTISAN WHOLESALE BAKERS LIMITED.
ARTY FARTY 2003 LIMITED.
ASCANIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ASCOT EQUITY LIMITED.

ASH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ASHBY FARMS LIMITED.

ASIA PACIFIC MARKETING (NEW ZEALAND)
LIMITED.

ASIA TOTAL SOLUTION (NZ) LIMITED.

ASIAN BUSINESS CENTRE (NEW ZEALAND)
LIMITED.

ASP DIRECT LIMITED.

ASPEN TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

ASPEX ENGINEERING LIMITED.

ASSA CO. LIMITED.

ASSOCIATED BIOTECH RESEARCH ANZ LIMITED.
ASSOCIATED DESIGNERS LIMITED.
ASSOCIATED INDEPENDENT BROKERS LIMITED.
ASTEN PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ASWELD 2000 LIMITED.

AT THE BEACH LIMITED.

ATELIER B LIMITED.

ATHABASCA CARPENTRY LIMITED.

ATK BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
ATKINS FORESTRY LIMITED.

ATKINSON STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ATLANTIC TECHNOLOGIES (NZ) LIMITED.

ATX GROUP (NZ) LIMITED.

AUCKLAND ACADEMY OF DANCE LIMITED.
AUCKLAND CITY GOLF COURSE LIMITED.
AUCKLAND EFTPOS LIMITED.

14 JULY 2005
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AUCKLAND FILM COMPANY LIMITED.
AUCKLAND PRODUCE LOGISTICS LIMITED.
AUCKLAND SECURITY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
AUCKLAND SUBARU SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
AU-CONROY LIMITED.

AUDIO VISUAL PEOPLE LIMITED.

AUGUST CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

AURELIA LIMITED.

AURORA EXPRESS LIMITED.

AUSGROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

AUSTIN LOGGING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
AUSTIN MERRIE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
AUSTONE TYRES NZ LIMITED.

AUSTRALASIAN ASSOCIATED BROKERS LIMITED.

AUSTRALIA TOURS (NZ) LIMITED.
AUTO GROOMING LIMITED.
AUTOFIND LIMITED.

AUTOMOTIVE AND ENGINEERS BEARINGS AND
SUPPLIES LIMITED.

AUTOMOTIVE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
AUTOMOTIVE DRIVELINE (1992) LIMITED.
AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS LIMITED.

AUTOPC LIMITED.

AUTOPRO CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

AVALON CENTRAL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

AVONDALE RACE COURSE FUNCTION CENTRE
LIMITED.

AVONLEA BUILDERS LIMITED.
AVONVIEW RESIDENTIAL HOME LIMITED.
AWEKURA PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
AWSOM SPORTS PUBLICATIONS NZ LIMITED.
AXIOM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

AXTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
AYASOFYA LIMITED.

AYLA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

A-Z CATERING LIMITED.

AZAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AZTEC SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
AZZIP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

B & M FISHER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

B & S PHILLIPS LIMITED.

B C GILLARD TRUSTEES LIMITED.

B M PROJECTS LIMITED.

B SUKHA PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED.

B T M SERVICES LIMITED.

B&B TITCHMARSH LIMITED.

B&S HIGHT LIMITED.

B.N.C. TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
B.W. & Y.P. BURGESS LIMITED.

BA HOMES LIMITED.

BALADAY TRANSPORT LIMITED.
BALAR’S IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED.
BALCARRES LIMITED.

BALCO LIMITED.

BALLANTYNE SALES CONSULTING LIMITED.
BALLETECHS LIMITED.

BALLYMALIS FINANCE LIMITED.
BALMORAL POOLS LIMITED.

BANDON STREET LIMITED.

BANFF HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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BANWELL NOMINEES LIMITED.

BAREFOOT & BROWN LIMITED.

BAREFOOT TRADERS LIMITED.

BARFLY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

BARKER SYSTEMS LIMITED.

BARNACLE BILL’S CHIPPA LIMITED.
BARNES PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BARNEY’S FINANCE LIMITED.

BARRON PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BARRY HERBERT WAIKANAE PHARMACY
LIMITED.

BARRY HILL SAWMILLING LIMITED.
BASE STATION LIMITED.

BASK CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
BASSDROP LIMITED.

BASU PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BAUHAUS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BAY EARTHWORKS LIMITED.

BAY OF PLENTY TAXIS LIMITED.
BAYBREEZE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BAYFAIR INSURANCE CENTRE LIMITED.
BAYVIEW JOINERY LIMITED.

BAZZA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

BCR PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BDM CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

BEACH RHYTHM FASHION LIMITED.
BEACON TRUSTEE LIMITED.
BEARDALL TRUSTEE LIMITED.
BEAREP ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

BEAU INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BEAUBANK SERVICES 2002 LIMITED.
BEAUMONT NETWORKS LIMITED.
BEAUTIFUL HEART CLOTHING TRADING LIMITED.
BECCA BRIDAL LIMITED.

BECKETT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BECKHAM LIMITED.

BECROFT DRIVE LIMITED.

BEETECH NZ LIMITED.

BEETROOT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
BEHIND CLOSED DOORS LIMITED.
BELL HAULAGE LIMITED.

BELONG COMPANY LIMITED.

BELTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BENDEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BENDERS LIMITED.

BENS REFRIGRATION LIMITED.

BEN’S TRADING LIMITED.

BENTON FINANCIAL LIMITED.
BERKMAN CONSULTING LIMITED.
BEST BUY COMPUTERS LIMITED.

BEST FINANCE LIMITED.

BETA ALPHA LIMITED.

BETTER FINANCIAL CHOICES LIMITED.
BETTY AND JUDY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEYOND THE PACIFIC IMMIGRATION (NZ)
LIMITED.

BHATNAGAR BROWNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BIG LIMITED.
BIGSKY INTERNET LIMITED.

BILL MACKINTOSH AGRICULTURAL
CONTRACTING LIMITED.
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BILL MACPHERSON CONTRACTING LIMITED.
BI-MAG LIMITED.

BISMILLAH MEAT LIMITED.

BIZ WORLD (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED.
BIZBOARDS LIMITED.

BJM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

B-JUMP TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

BK DAIRY LIMITED.

BLACKMOUNT SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED.
BLANCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BLAST OFF LIMITED.

BLOCKBARN LIMITED.

BLOCKSROCK LIMITED.

BLUE CHARTERS LIMITED.

BLUE COW LIMITED.

BLUE MOON CONSULTING LIMITED.
BLUE MOUNTAIN RUN LIMITED.

BLUE PILOTS LIMITED.

BLUE SKY NOMINEES LIMITED.

BLUE TECH NZ LIMITED.

BLUE WATER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BLUEFINCH LIMITED.

BM & MP ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

BMB HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BNR MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
BOARDSAFE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BOATCRAFT TGA LIMITED.

BOB PRODUCTION LIMITED.

BOBS BARGAIN BAR LIMITED.

BODIRX LIMITED.

BODY MIND & SPIRIT INSPIRATIONS LIMITED.

BODY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
BOLITHO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BONHEUR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BONNY BORANE LIMITED.
BORROWDALE FARM LIMITED.

BOS LIMITED.

BOULEVARD BAKEHOUSE CAFE 2004 LIMITED.

BOURKE FAMILY PUBS LIMITED.
BOURKE S. A. LIMITED.

BOWEN PEAK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BPL SALES LIMITED.

BRAMMALL BUILDERS LIMITED.
BRAND THERAPY LIMITED.

BRANDAID DESIGNED COMMUNICATIONS
LIMITED.

BREAKERS NEW PLYMOUTH LIMITED.
BREASTBOTTLE NURSER LIMITED.
BREEDING AND RACING MAGAZINE LIMITED.
BRENDAN CONTRACTING LIMITED.
BRENNER TRADERS LIMITED.

BRENTS ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

BRET NICHOLS CINEMATOGRAPHY LIMITED.
BRIAN CARMICHAEL TRAVEL LIMITED.

BRIAN HEEMI PAINTING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

BRIGADOON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BRIGHT EYES OPTOMETRISTS LIMITED.
BRIGHT LIFE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
BRIGHT SPARK SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
BRIGHTER ENERGY LIMITED.

BRIMAX PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BROADBASE CENTRAL LIMITED.
BROADTOP PHARMACY LIMITED.
BROADWOOD LIMITED.

BROKER MORTGAGES LIMITED.
BROUGHTON HOUSE LIMITED.

BROWN HOMES LIMITED.

BROWN SUGAR PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
BROWN’S ART STUDIO LIMITED.
BRUCE BIDGOOD ELECTRICS LIMITED.
BRUCE CASEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BRUCE WAYNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BRUNSWICK SECURITIES LIMITED.

BRUSHSTROKES PAINTERS AND DECORATORS
LIMITED.

BRYNMAWR LIMITED.

BUCKINGHAM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BUCOM 2004 LIMITED.

BUFFON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

BUILD L.T. LIMITED.

BUILD SMART GROUP LIMITED.

BUILDING GUIDES N. Z. LIMITED.

BULLDOG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BULLER PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
BUNDANOON FARMING COMPANY LIMITED.
BUON VENUTI PAPAKURA LIMITED.
BURTLEA INVESTMENTS NO. 29 LIMITED.
BUSCKE PLASTERING LIMITED.

BUSINESS BACKUP LIMITED.

BUSINESS EQUIPMENT SERVICES TECHNOLOGY
LIMITED.

BUSINESS INSURANCE LIMITED.
BUSINESS MARKETING SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED.
BUSINESS MENTORS LIMITED.

BUSY BUTLER AUCKLAND LIMITED.
BUSY DOCTORS LIMITED.

BUTE STREET LIMITED.

BUY IT DIRECT LIMITED.
BUYUPGRADE.COM LIMITED.

BY INVITATION LIMITED.

BYRNES CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
BYRON SEAFOODS LIMITED.

C & E MOTORS LIMITED.

C D A HOLDINGS LIMITED.

C D T HOLDINGS LIMITED.

C P THOMPSON BUILDERS LIMITED.

C WHEELER MEDICAL LIMITED.

C&K PROPERTIES LIMITED.

C.M. R. LIMITED.

C2 DIGITAL SECURITY LIMITED.

C3PO LIMITED.

CABLE SYSTEM SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED.
CAFE AT THE BEACH LIMITED.

CAFE DE CURRY LIMITED.
CAHERSIVEEN LIMITED.

CAIRE IN THE AIR LIMITED.

CAJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CALCO INTERNATIONAL TRADERS LIMITED.
CALEDONIAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CALIBRE COMPUTERS LIMITED.
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CALICO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CAMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CAMB HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CAMDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CAMDEN TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED.
CAMPBELL ROAD LIMITED.

CAMPBELL SYSTEMS LIMITED.

CAMPUS CLEANING LIMITED.

CAN TRUST INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED.
CANTERBURY IMPORT SERVICES LIMITED.

CANTERBURY PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED.

CANTERBURY SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
CANTERBURY SHEARING LIMITED.

CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
CAPITOL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

CARAVEL SHIPPING & CHARTERING LIMITED.
CARBON SPARS LIMITED.

CARDIO PACIFIC LIMITED.

CARING CROSS HEALTH LIMITED.

CARLAND LIMITED.

CARLTON CONSULTING LIMITED.
CARMICHAEL TRADING 2003 LIMITED.

CARPET & VINYL BROKERS INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

CARROLL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CARROLL STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CARSON (NZ) LIMITED.

CARTWRIGHT TYRES LIMITED.

CASA SUENO LIMITED.

CASARES LIMITED.

CASERA LIMITED.

CASHFLOW IMPROVEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
CASSRELS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CASTLE STONE LIMITED.

CATALYST PRODUCTION LIMITED.

CATAPULT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CATLINS LODGINGS LIMITED.

CAVALIER FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

CAVENDISH SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL
CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

CB GRAPHICS LIMITED.

CEDARWOOD RESORT LIMITED.

CELIA N THERAPIES LIMITED.

CELINE SUMIC DESIGN LIMITED.
CENTRAL CONSULTING LIMITED.
CENTRAL FUNDING LIMITED.
CENTRAL HEALTH SERVICES LIMITED.

CENTRAL HEATING AND PLUMBING SYSTEMS
LIMITED.

CENTRAL HEN HOUSE EGGS LIMITED.
CENTRAL SECURITY HAWKES BAY LIMITED.
CENTREPIECE DESIGN LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES (SAD FUND) TRUSTEE
LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES FUNDS (NZ) LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES LOANS & INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

CENTURY BATTERIES PROPERTIES (NZ) LIMITED.

CENTURY COLLECTIONS LIMITED.
CH INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED.
CHAIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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CHAMBERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHAMPS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CHAN’S INTERNATIONAL CO LIMITED.
CHANTI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CHAPLIN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHAPMAN CONCRETE LIMITED.
CHARLTON ROAD CONSULTING LIMITED.
CHARMICK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CH-CH COMPANY LIMITED.

CHEE TILING LIMITED.

CHEENA EXIM LIMITED.

CHELFORD LIMITED.

CHELLOWDEAN INVESTMENTS OTAGO LIMITED.
CHEQUERS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CHER BO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
CHERRA LIMITED.

CHETWIN MEDIA LIMITED.

CHEUNG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHEVANNES COMPANY LIMITED.
CHEVON FARMS LIMITED.

CHINA TRADE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
CHINESE BUSINESS PAGES (N.Z) LIMITED.
CHIPMUNK DESIGN LIMITED.

CHOICE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CHOICE RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

CHOMP CATERING LIMITED.

CHOP CHOP LIMITED.

CHOSEN ZHENG CO LIMITED.

CHRISMA HEALTH LIMITED.
CHRISTCHURCH DIESELS LIMITED.
CHRISTIE & LEWIS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CHROME MEDIA LIMITED.

CHRYSALIS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CHUNKIE ENTERPRISE’S LIMITED.
CHURCHOUSE SECURITIES LIMITED.

CI WELD’N’FAB LIMITED.

CILEK CONCEPT LIMITED.

CINDERELLA CLUB LIMITED.

CINJEE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CITIMASSAGE LIMITED.

CITRUS CONNECTION LIMITED.

CITY FIND LIMITED.

CITY WORKS LIMITED.

CKR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

CLAIMEX STRATEGIES LIMITED.
CLAPCOTT MESSERLI AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
CLARK HOLDINGS (OPOTIKI) LIMITED.
CLARK MOUNTFORD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CLARKE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
CLAWS CONSULTING LIMITED.

CLD HOLDING LIMITED.

CLEAN CARE LIMITED.

CLEAN WAY SOLVENTS LIMITED.
CLEANPRO LIMITED.

CLEARWATER BATHROOM & KITCHEN PRODUCTS
LIMITED.

CLEARWATER COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
CLOSURE WEAR LIMITED.

CNZ BIOTECHNIC LIMITED.

CNZ XINCHENG LIMITED.
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COAST TO COAST CONCRETE LIMITED.
COASTAL PLASTERING LIMITED.

COASTAL PLUMBING & DRAINAGE LIMITED.
COASTLANDS LIMITED.

COASTSIDE VISTA LIMITED.

COBLATION CLINIC AUCKLAND LIMITED.
CODD DEVELOPMENTS COMPANY LIMITED.
COFFEA DIRECT LIMITED.

COJAC PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED.
COLENSO COTTAGE LIMITED.

COLES HOLDINGS NELSON LIMITED.

COLOR BY DESIGN LIMITED.

COMMERCIAL & GENERAL FINANCE LIMITED.
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE BROKERS LIMITED.
COMMUNICATE LIMITED.

COMPASS CABS LIMITED.

COMPASS COLLECTIONS LIMITED.
COMPLETE MAINTENANCE GROUP LIMITED.
COMPOSITE CONSULTING LIMITED.

COMPUTER MUSIC SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

COMPUTER WARRANT OF FITNESS LIMITED.
COMURE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CONCEPT 2 CREATION LIMITED.

CONCRETE PLACEMENTS LIMITED.
CONFESSIONS CLEANING LIMITED.
CONFORM CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
CONIFER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CONNASHCO LIMITED.

CONSENT SERVICES LIMITED.

CONSERVATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LIMITED.

CONSTRUCTION LASERS LIMITED.
CONSULTANTS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

CONSULTING SERVICES & INSPECTIONS LIMITED.

CONTINUUM NZ LIMITED.

COOL CREATIONS (2003) LIMITED.

COOL KIDS LIMITED.

COOMBES MOTORS LIMITED.

COOPER HEAVY FABRICATION LIMITED.
COOPER OSBORNE AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
COPPLES FARM LIMITED.

CORBELL PROJECT MARKETING LIMITED.
COROMANDEL TRUST LIMITED.
CORPORATE THEME LIMITED.

CORVICAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
COSMOBRIDGE (N.Z.) LIMITED.

COUNTRY HEALTH LIMITED.

COVA CORPORATE TRUSTEE LIMITED.

CP CONCEPTS LIMITED.

CPC AUTOS LIMITED.

CRACKERJACK LIMITED.

CRADOKS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CRAGGY RANGE PARK LIMITED.
CRAGI-HAI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CRAMOLIN PACIFIC LIMITED.
CRANBERRY 2004 LIMITED.

CRAYBOW INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CREATIVE ELECTRONIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CREATIVE ELEMENTS LIMITED.
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CREATIVE LEARNING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
CRESTMANN CORPORATION LIMITED.

CRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

CROFTLEA CONTRACTING LIMITED.
CROMBIE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CROMWELL FASHION CENTRE LIMITED.
CROMWELL PRINT SHOP (1997) LIMITED.
CRONIN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

CROSEA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
CROSSWORD NZ LIMITED.

CROWLEY RACING DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
CROWN COMMERCIAL LIMITED.
CRUICKSHANK INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED.
CRUISE SERVICES LIMITED.

CRUSADER HOMES AUCK LIMITED.
CRUSADER PROPERTY DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
CSS CIVIL AND MARINE (NZ) LIMITED.

CTK DAIRY LIMITED.

CTS BUILDERS LIMITED.

CUMMINGS ENGINE RECONDITIONING LIMITED.
CURLEW LIMITED.

CURLEY LIMITED.

CURTIS PARK DENTAL LIMITED.

CUSTOM MADE COMPUTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CUSTOM SAFETY STANDARDZ NZ LIMITED.
CUTE N CUDDLY PET SUPPLIES PLUS LIMITED.
CUTTING EDGE CUISINE 2004 LIMITED.

CVH (1998) LIMITED.

CYBEREAGLE LIMITED.

CYPRESS DESIGNS LIMITED.

CYPRESS EXCAVATION LIMITED.

D & A REARDON LIMITED.

D & B PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

D & J PORTER LIMITED.

D & K HOLDINGS LIMITED.

D & Y CLEATASTIC LIMITED.

D C & JM LINDSAY LIMITED.

D G & C C SIMES SALES & DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.
D L & R W PROPERTIES LIMITED.

D Z D CORPORATION LIMITED.

D.G. RURAL DELIVERY LIMITED.

D.P. AUTOS LIMITED.

DAEL CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED.
DAGG BROTHERS LIMITED.

DAH TYAN LIMITED.

DAIICHI MOTORS (NZ) LIMITED.

DAILY GLOBAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
DAISY CHAIN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
DAIWHA COMPANY LIMITED.

DALMAHOY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DAMODAR JEWELLERY ST LUKES LIMITED.

DANDELIONS BABYSITTING & NANNY AGENCY
LIMITED.

DANTECH SYSTEMS LIMITED.

DANZA FURNITURE LIMITED.
DARLINGHURST PROPERTIES LIMITED.
DARREN NZ HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DARWIN RENTALS LIMITED.

DASH GROUP LIMITED.

DASYA LIMITED.
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DATA COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
DATA TALK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DATARAT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
DAVE & SUE HENDERSON LIMITED.

DAVID REID HOMES (MID CANTERBURY) LIMITED.

DAVID ROOKE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED.
DAVID SYME 2003 LIMITED.

DAVKIM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DAWNEVE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
DAYONE CREATIVE (QT) LIMITED.

DBH 1995 LIMITED.

DBI PORTFOLIO LIMITED.

DC 2 DC LIMITED.

DDR PROPERTIES LIMITED.

DE KORT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DE VREEDE ENGINEERING LIMITED.

DEAN COCKERTON MOTORSPORT LIMITED.
DEBT RECOVERY GROUP NZ LIMITED.
DECIBELLE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
DECO - LITE LIMITED.

DECOR IMAGES (1997) LIMITED.

DEEBEE LIMITED.

DEE-DEE THAI FOOD ON WHEELS LIMITED.
DEEP BLUE THERAPY LIMITED.

DEE’S DEMESNE LIMITED.

DEEVEE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DEFENCE 2003 TRUSTEE LIMITED.

DEJUSA LIMITED.

DELANY BUILDING AND COMPLIANCE SERVICE
LIMITED.

DELUXE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
DEMAGOSA LIMITED.

DEMES HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DENETH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DENISE BASSETT LIMITED.

DENISE GORE LIMITED.

DENNIS THORP LIMITED.

DENVER INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION CENTER
LIMITED.

DERACIAL LIMITED.

DES CONSULTING LIMITED.

DES LOWE AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
DESIGN DYNAMICS LIMITED.

DESIGN PRODUCTION LIMITED.

DESIGN SOFTWARE GROUP NZ LIMITED.
DESIGN ZOO LIMITED.

DESIGNER TOURS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
DESIGNLINE LIMITED.

DESIGNWORKSHOP ARCHITECTS LIMITED.
DESPIKE LIMITED.

DESTINATION CONSULTING LIMITED.
DESTINY LIMITED.

DETERG NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

DEVA IMAGES LIMITED.

DEVAN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DEVELOP INTELLECTUALLY CHALLENGED
ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

DEWFRESH MARKET LIMITED.

DH & PJINVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DHANVILLA INVESTMENTS (2002) LIMITED.
DIABLO LIMITED.
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DIABLO’S CHARITABLE FOUNDATION LIMITED.
DIAFLOOR LIMITED.

DIAL-A-CAB AUCK NZ LIMITED.
DIAMOND HOMES 4U LIMITED.

DIESEL PROPULSION NZ LIMITED.
DIGITAL CAMERA TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
DIGITAL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
DILLIGAF BUILDING LIMITED.

DINAT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DINO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DINOS CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
DIRECT SPFX LIMITED.

DIRECTIFS LIMITED.

DISCOUNT TOWING COMPANY LIMITED.
DISTURBANCE INC LIMITED.

DIWALI LIMITED.

DIXON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DIZZY FISH CAFE’ & BAR LIMITED.

DJH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DK JEAN LIMITED.

DK SEO LIMITED.

DKL CONTRACTING LIMITED.

DLC CONSULTING LIMITED.

DO LIMITED.

DODWELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
DOGMA VETERINARY LIMITED.
DOMINION PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
DOMUS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DONG RUN RESTAURANT LIMITED.
DOOGAN SUPER LEVELS LIMITED.
DORZEL LIMITED.

DOT PC’S LIMITED.

DOV ASSOCIATES (2003) LIMITED.
DOWNTOWN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
D-PARK LIMITED.

DPF GROUP LIMITED.

DQ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DRAGON ZHOU LIMITED.

DRAGONFLY LIMITED.

DREAM FURNITURE LIMITED.

DREAMS LIMITED.

DRIFTWOOD CAFE LIMITED.

DRILLING SERVICES LIMITED.

DRIVER DELUXE CLOTHING LIMITED.
DRUM 01 LIMITED.

DRUM CITY WELLINGTON LIMITED.

DS (1998) LIMITED.

DT MOBILE ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED.
D-TAYL LIMITED.

DUALJEANS LIMITED.

DUNEIRA LOWLINE STUD (NZ) LIMITED.
DUNUM LIMITED.

DUO CATER LIMITED.

DUO PROPERTIES LIMITED.

DUPLICITY LIMITED.

DURDEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

DURNEY CONSTRUCTION CO LIMITED.
DUTCH KIWI LIMITED.

DUTCH WORKS CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED.
DUTTA CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
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DVONG CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
DW DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DXN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
DYNAMIC FABRICATORS LIMITED.
DYNAMIC WHEEL TRIMS LIMITED.

E & A HEIN LIMITED.

E 4 INFOCUS LIMITED.

E J SKIPPER LIMITED.

E Z CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

E Z INTERIORS LIMITED.

E.C.POON & PARTNERS LIMITED.
E.S.P. AQUATEK LIMITED.

E.T. NEW ZEALAND(JAPAN) LIMITED.
EARL’S PLUMBING SERVICES LIMITED.
EASI EQUINE LIMITED.

EASITRAC LIMITED.

EAST CITY STAMPS LIMITED.

EAST COAST BAYS TELEVISION SERVICES
LIMITED.

EASTBAY FREIGHT LIMITED.

EASTERN MOBILE CATERING LIMITED.
EASTFOOD CONCEPT LIMITED.
EASTLAND FINANCE LIMITED.
EASTLAND TAXIS LIMITED.

EASY ESTATE LIMITED.

EBM LIMITED.

EBONY AND IVORY LIMITED.
E-BOOST ONLINE LIMITED.

ECARGO LIMITED.

ECONAPPY LIMITED.

ECUATOR FINANCE LIMITED.

EDEN WATER FRONT RESTAURANT LIMITED.

EDENS ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENTS
LIMITED.

EDENZ INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
EDGE DESIGN LIMITED.

EDINBURGH RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.

EDNEY N RICH LIMITED.

EDU MORE LIMITED.

EDUTOURS SCHOOL CO LIMITED.

EFEIN LIMITED.

EFFLUENT SPREADING (NZ) LIMITED.
EFITNESS SECRETS CORPORATION LIMITED.
EFRISSON.COM LIMITED.

EFTPOS FINANCE LIMITED.

EFTPOS SPECIALISTS (BAY OF PLENTY) LIMITED.

EKRANOX LIMITED.

ELECTRICAL & HARDWARE DISTRIBUTORS
LIMITED.

ELECTRICAL SERVICES 2000 LIMITED.
ELECTRO SOUND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ELECTRONIC DATA TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
ELENTIVE LIMITED.

ELEPHANT INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT
LIMITED.

ELLEN MANN DESIGN LIMITED.
ELLIS DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
ELLIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ELLIVAS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ELMERE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ELTRADE MAINTENANCE LIMITED.

14 JULY 2005

ELYSIAN HOLDINGS (2003) LIMITED.
EMBELLISH CLOTHING LIMITED.
EMERITES NOMINEES LIMITED.

EMMA SAMMES PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
SERVICES LIMITED.

EMPEROR HOLDINGS LIMITED.
EMPIRE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
EMPIRE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EMTOS LIMITED.

ENASJA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ENCROSSER LIMITED.

ENHANCED HOMES LIMITED.
ENTREPORT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ENVENTURE LIMITED.
ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.
ENVIROTECH PEST CONTROL LIMITED.
ENVITEK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
E-ONE HOLDING LIMITED.

EP PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.

EPIPHANY ONE LIMITED.

EPOCH TRAVEL CO. LIMITED.

EPSOM TAX LIMITED.

EQUEST EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
EQUESTRIA ENGINEERING LIMITED.
EQUESTRIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
EQUI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
EQUIPCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EQUITY PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ERASMUSON ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
ERGO PUBLISHING LIMITED.

ERICA VALE NZ LIMITED.

ERISUN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ESEM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ESPRESSO STUDIO LIMITED.

ESPRESSO UNIVERSE LIMITED.

ESSY LIMITED.

ESTATE FINANCE LIMITED.

ESTEEM HAIR & BEAUTY LIMITED.
ESTUTE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

EUREKA CORPORATION CAPITAL MARKETS
LIMITED.

EUROPEAN ANTIQUES AND FURNISHINGS
LIMITED.

EUROPEAN CABINETS LIMITED.

EUROPEAN PRESTIGE LIMITED.

EUROPEAN TILERS LIMITED.

EUROSPORT LIMITED.

EUROVAC HB 2004 LIMITED.

EVENTIAC LIMITED.

EVENTMERGERS LIMITED.

EVERGREEN CELL TRANSPLANTS LIMITED.
EVERTON BUILDERS LIMITED.

EVOLUTION ROASTERS LIMITED.

EWENSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
EXCELLENT INVESTMENT LIMITED.
EXCELSIOR BUILDING LIMITED.

EXCLUSIVE PREMIUM GOLD CARD LIMITED.
EXIM CORPORATION LIMITED.
EXTRASKILLS TRAINING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
EXTREME DANCE FORCE LIMITED.
EXTREME SOUND PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
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EZI-REST FURNITURE MANUFACTURING (1999)
LIMITED.

F & R TODD LIMITED.

FM T INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FAB BOOKS LIMITED.

FACIAL DESIGN CLINIC LIMITED.
FAIREALITY LIMITED.

FAIRMONT HOLDINGS (MATAMATA) LIMITED.
FAIRVIEW ROAD NOMINEES LIMITED.
FAITHFULL PROPERTY SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
FALCON PROTECTION SERVICE (NZ) LIMITED.
FALL LINE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

FALLS ROAD BODY CORPORATE LIMITED.
FAMILY CHOICE LIMITED.

FAMILY FIRST NZ LIMITED.

FAMILY TOURS LIMITED.

FAR OUT DIGITAL LIMITED.

FASHION STATION COMPANY LIMITED.

FAT LIGHTING LIMITED.

FATBOYS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FEILDING PLASTERING COMPANY LIMITED.
FEILE VIDEO CENTER LIMITED.

FELIX ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

FENCEMEN LIMITED.

FENDALTON HOUSE LIMITED.

FERRY BUILDING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
FESTIVAL BY THE SEA LIMITED.

FFX TRADING LIMITED.

FINANCE NATIONWIDE LIMITED.

FINANCIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS LIMITED.
FIRECHECK CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

FIRM SECURITY LIMITED.

FIRST CHOICE FINANCE LIMITED.

FIRST CLASS PUBLICATIONS LIMITED.

FIRST IMPRESSIONS (NEW PLYMOUTH) LIMITED.

FIRST MORTGAGE SERVICES LIMITED.
FISHOUS RUMOURS LIMITED.

FITNESS ELEVATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
FITNESS FOODS LIMITED.

FITZALBYN NO 1 LIMITED.

FIVE RINGS LIMITED.

FIX U UP LIMITED.

FLAMIN DOGS LIMITED.

FLASH GORDON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FLEZDA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

FLIGHT TRAINING CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
FLOWER CITY CO. LIMITED.

FLOWER ZONE LIMITED.

FLUID MEDIA LIMITED.

FLYER MARKETING LIMITED.

FLYING FIRST LIMITED.

FOCUS 21 LIMITED.

FOCUS LEARNING TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
FOCUS4D LIMITED.

FORDRIGHT TRUST HOLDINGS LIMITED.
FORESTRY ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
FOREX INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING LIMITED.
FORGET ME NOT LIMITED.

FORKLIFT DIRECT LIMITED.

FORME PLANTSCAPES LIMITED.
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FORTUNE FIELD DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
FORWARD HO LIMITED.

FOSTERS BUILDINGS PETONE 1965 LIMITED.
FOUA PLASTERING LIMITED.

FOUR D TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

FOURTH DIMENSION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
FOURTOGRAPHY LIMITED.

FOXIES HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FRAMETEK NORTH AUCKLAND LIMITED.
FRANCO LIMITED.

FRASER TRUSTEE LIMITED.

FREEDOM FLIGHT LIMITED.

FREEFLOW FIT-OUT LEASING LIMITED.
FREEMAILM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
FREESTYLE MEDIA LIMITED.

FRIENDS AND TRUST CO LIMITED.

FROM ME TO YOU LIMITED.

FRS LIMITED.

FT AERIAL CONCEPTS LIMITED.

FUCHSIA LIMITED.

FUJIYAMA TEPPANYAKI JAPANESE RESTAURANT

LIMITED.
FULL-HARVEST DEVELOPMENT CO. LIMITED.
FULLJAMES LIMITED.
FULLY CRANKING LIMITED.
FULONG TRADING LIMITED.
FUTURE PROOF INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
FUTURE PROPERTY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
FUTURES TRADING LIMITED.
FX SECURITIES LIMITED.
FY TRADING LIMITED.
G & A NICHOLLS LIMITED.
G & R WAREHOUSE LIMITED.
G E DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
G R HANSEN CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
G. ROBERTS DIVE CENTRE LIMITED.
G.C. LOI LIMITED.
G.K. AND K.I. COOPER LIMITED.
G.K.S. DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
G.M. HYDRAULIC SYSTEMS LIMITED.
GALE WORLDWIDE LIMITED.

GARAGE DOOR SERVICES (CHRISTCHURCH)
LIMITED.

GARCIA BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED.
GARDEN CITY PLASTERERS LIMITED.
GARDENING ANGELS LIMITED.
GARDNER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GAREM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GARRY BOURKE LIMITED.
GARTHSNAID MARINE CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
GAYATRI LIMITED.

GAZE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GCA COMMISSIONS LIMITED.

GCS NETWORK LIMITED.

GECKO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
GEEMAX LIMITED.

GEETH-RAJ SERVICES LIMITED.
GEMINI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
GENERAL ENGRAVERS 2003 LIMITED.
GENERALZ CONTRACTING LIMITED.

2553



2554 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 108

GENERALZ TRUSTEES 2004 LIMITED.

GENTLE DENTAL 2000 (HAMILTON) LIMITED.
GENTLE KIWI COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
GEOLOGY GUIDES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

GEORGE CAMPBELL PAINTING CONTRACTORS
(1976) LIMITED.

GEORGE STANKOVICH CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

GEORGE STREET INVESTMENTS TRUSTEE
LIMITED.

GERALDINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GET AUDIO LIMITED.

GIHONPISON ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
GIL KOREAN RESTAURANT LIMITED.
GILL-BRIDGE PROPERTY LIMITED.
GIMMERBURN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GIO LIMITED.

GIRL THING LIMITED.

GIZAPUB LIMITED.

GJF HOLDING LIMITED.

GLASGOW RENTALS LIMITED.
GLASNEVIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GLENCARM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GLENCOE LAND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

GLENROCK NOMINEES LIMITED.

GLENVAR ROAD LIMITED.

GLOBAL DIRECT FINANCIAL GROUP LIMITED.
GLOBAL ENGLISH INSTITUTE LIMITED.

GLOBAL ENTREPRENEURS NETWORK (NZ)
LIMITED.

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

GLOBAL HIGHWAY LIMITED.

GLOBAL INTERIORS LIMITED.

GLOBAL INVESTMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.
GLOBAL MONEY TRANSFERS LIMITED.
GLOBAL OCEAN COMPANY LIMITED.
GLOBAL PROJECT SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
GLOBAL SEEDS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED.
GLOBAL VIBRATIONS LIMITED.

GLOBAL WORLDWIDE LIMITED.
GLOUCESTER ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
GLOWMANIA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GLYNNE MARKETING LIMITED.

GMN SECURITIES LIMITED.

GO FREE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GO LOW LIQUOR NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

GOAT ISLAND DOLPHIN WHALE WATCH LIMITED.

GOGOWIRELESS LIMITED.
GOGUNN ACCOUNTS LIMITED.

GOLD ALTONA DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

GOLD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GOLD LIVING LIMITED.

GOLD TRAIL TOURS LIMITED.

GOLDBRIDGE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED.
GOLDEN GLOBAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GOLDEN HARVEST GROUP LIMITED.

GOLDEN HORSE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
GOLDEN TILES LIMITED.

14 JULY 2005

GOLDEN TRUST (NZ) INVESTMENT & TRADE
LIMITED.

GOLDFINCH HOLLOW LIMITED.

GOLDSEAL ALARMS LIMITED.

GOLFBOYZ LIMITED.

GOLFING INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GOOD RISE (NZ) TRADING CO. LIMITED.
GOOD SPORTS AOTEAROA LIMITED.

GOOD TIME HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GOODING INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GOODLUCK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

GORDON CONSULTING LIMITED.

GORGEOUS THINGS LIMITED.

GOTTA SHOP LIMITED.

GOULD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

GPJ CO LIMITED.

GRABBA KEBAB NEW PLYMOUTH LIMITED.
GRAHAM CRAIG LIMITED.

GRAHAM SHAW & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
GRAHAM WARHURST & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
GRANT AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

GRANT RD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

GRANT SURTEES MEDICAL PRACTICE LIMITED.
GRASSROOTS LAWNMOWING SERVICES LIMITED.
GRAY AQUATIC SYSTEMS LIMITED.
GRAYAWAY PRODUCTS LIMITED.

GREAT AVON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GREAT BARRIER XPRESS AIRLINES LIMITED.
GREAT DRAGON NZ LIMITED.

GREAT TRADING LIMITED.

GREEK RESTAURANTS LIMITED.

GREEN CAN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

GREEN ISLAND PINES LIMITED.

GREEN NET LIMITED.

GREEN ROOF HOMES LIMITED.

GREENE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GREENPATH NZ LIMITED.

GREENWAVE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GREGORY EQUINE LIMITED.

GREVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GREY LYNN DENTAL LIMITED.

GREYDON INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

GROUND ZERO DEPARTMENT STORES LIMITED.
GROUNDWATER LIMITED.

GROVENOR ESTATE LIMITED.

GTR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GUARDIAN ALLIANCE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
GUDRON LIMITED.

GUNSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GURU DESIGN GROUP LIMITED.

GUTHRIES JEWELLERS (BOTANY) LIMITED.
GYLISON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
H & M ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

HE R 1999 LIMITED.

H&R CONCRETE PUMPS LIMITED.

HAAKMAN SUPERANNUATION LIMITED.

HAGLEY DIRECT (CHRISTCHURCH SOUTH)
LIMITED.

HAGUE RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.
HAIR AND BEAUTY TEMPING AGENCY LIMITED.
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HAIR HEADQUARTERS LIMITED.

HAIR INN LIMITED.

HAIR NOW STUDIO LIMITED.

HALCYON FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
HALL STREET CHAMBERS LIMITED.
HALLDENE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HALLMARK MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
HALSTEAD HOMES LIMITED.

HAMISH & CO LIMITED.

HAMISH HAIRSTYLISTS LIMITED.

HAMISH MCKAY GALLERY LIMITED.
HAMMER & TONG ENGINEERING LIMITED.
HAMMOCK BAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
HAMPEL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HAMPRAC LIMITED.

HANA DEVELOPING LIMITED.

HANCOCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HANCOX AND SON LIMITED.

HANDLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HANDS ON CARD DESIGNS LIMITED.
HANDY ANDYS CARPENTRY LIMITED.
HANNAH HOMES LIMITED.

HANSBOROUGH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HAOWEI FOOD LIMITED.

HARGRAVE PROJECTS LIMITED.
HARRINGTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HARRIS ROAD NO. 10 LIMITED.

HARRISON MOTOR GROUP LIMITED.
HARVEY J. CONTRACTING LIMITED.
HARVEY-MITCHELL LIMITED.

HASSLE FREE MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
HASTINGS CHROME LIMITED.

HASTINGS TYRE & SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED.
HAURAKI LAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
HAURAKI MOWERS & CYCLES LIMITED.
HAVENHOPE LIMITED.

HAWEA RIVER PARK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HAYER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HAYNES CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED.
HAZEL & CO LIMITED.

HAZELDINE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HB AGRICULTURAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
HB LABOUR SERVICES 2004 LIMITED.

HCH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HE RUA WANANGA LIMITED.

HEALFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HEALTH & NUTRITION SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
HEALTH ADVISORY SERVICES LIMITED.
HEALTH CONSULTING LIMITED.

HEALTH INSURANCE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

HEARTS & MINDS INTERNATIONAL STUDENT
SERVICES LIMITED.

HEATZONE LIMITED.

HEE LIMITED.

HELICE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HELICOPTER INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED.
HENDERSON WHOLESALE AUTOS LIMITED.
HENG DA TECHNOLOGY SERVICES LIMITED.
HENRY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HENRY JONES LIMITED.
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HERBAL CONNEXION LIMITED.

HERITAGE PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
HERRMANN LIMITED.

HERTFORD BUILDERS LIMITED.

HESTIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HEWLETT CONSULTING SERVICES LIMITED.
HEXTON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HICKEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HIGH ST. SUITS LIMITED.

HIGHENERGY NOW LIMITED.

HIGHLAND FLING INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HIHI BEACH RESORT LIMITED.

HILARY EDMUNDS HOSPITALITY LIMITED.
HILLCREST DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
HILLER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HILLS CONTRACTING LIMITED.

HINTON FARM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
HINTON TRUSTEES LIMITED.
HIRSCHMANN’S LIMITED.

HIT DISCOS LIMITED.

HITECH TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED.
HN GROUP SERVICES LIMITED.

HO SUN MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
HOFFMANN INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED.
HOLIDAY SHOPPE PONSONBY LIMITED.
HOLIDAY TOURS COACHLINES LIMITED.
HOLLIDAY GRAPHICS LIMITED.

HOLLY RESOURCES INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HOMES BY DESIGN 2001 LIMITED.
HOMESWAP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
HOMEWOOD CAPITAL GROWTH LIMITED.

HONEST INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CO.
LIMITED.

HOOD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
HOOPERS LIMITED.

HOP SKOTCH LIMITED.
HORIWEAR AOTEAROA LIMITED.

HORIZON-WORLDWIDE MOVING & SHIPPING
LIMITED.

HOROWHENUA CARAVAN SALES LIMITED.
HORWELL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HOSPILINGUA MEDICAL LANGUAGE SERVICES
LIMITED.

HOSPITALITY 2000 LIMITED.

HOSPITALITY COMMUNICATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

HOT DIGGITY MEDIA LIMITED.
HOTCAKES SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
HOTEL-HOLIDAYS LIMITED.
HOTLINK LIMITED.

HOTSPURS CIRCUITS LIMITED.
HOUSE OF HANSEN LIMITED.
HOUSE SURGEON LIMITED.
HRYCHENYUK TRUSTEE LIMITED.
HST LIMITED.

HUAGUANG FORESTS N.Z. LIMITED.
HUGO HOLDINGS LIMITED.
HUNTER PROJECTS LIMITED.
HUNTERLAN LIMITED.

HURRICANE HOUSE ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
HUTT PLUMBERS LIMITED.
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HYGOLET NZ LIMITED.

I & R PROPERTIES LIMITED.

I.C. BEAVER (1998) LIMITED.

I.T. BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
I.T. WHOLESALE NZ LIMITED.

L. T. ZONE LIMITED.

IAB SYSTEMS LIMITED.

IAN MALCOLM LIMITED.

IAN TAYLOR AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.
ICC COM LIMITED.

ICE 9 PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

ICETEK REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING
LIMITED.

ICG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

ICHIBAN JAPANESE RESTAURANT LIMITED.
ICING ON THE CAKE LIMITED.

ICON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

ICONIC MEMORY LIMITED.

ICT LIMITED.

IDARM WORLD LIMITED.

IDEAL SCAFFOLDING (2004) LIMITED.

IFM INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
LIMITED.

IGMUSIC WORLDWIDE LIMITED.

IGOR CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

IHAKARA TAMAKU PROPERTIES LIMITED.
IHG QUEENSTOWN LIMITED.

ILLUSION INTERIORS LIMITED.

IMAGE DIRECT LIMITED.

IMPACT INFORMATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

IMPACT INFORMATION OTAGO LIMITED.

IMPACT INFORMATION SOUTH ISLAND LIMITED.

IMPACT PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.

IMPCO CORPORATION LIMITED.

IMPORTERS NZ LIMITED.

IN CHARACTER (NZ) LIMITED.

IN CONSULT LIMITED.

INCASUN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
INDEPENDENT HOSE TESTING LIMITED.
INDEPENDENT PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT RELOCATION SERVICES LIMITED.

INDIVID LIMITED.

INDOOR GRAND PRIX LIMITED.

INFINITE FINANCE (NZ) LIMITED.

INFINITY PUBLISHING LIMITED.
IN-FINNERTY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
INMAN YACHTS LIMITED.

INNISFREE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
INSIDE JOB CURTAIN FITTING LIMITED.
INSTINCTIVE LIMITED.

INSURANCE & FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS (1998)
LIMITED.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY TRANSFERS LIMITED.

INTERASIAN CODEX EDUCATION NETWORK
LIMITED.

INTERCOGNITO LIMITED.
INTERN SOUTH PACIFIC LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL CITY COOPERATION AND
DEVELOPMENT PROMOTION COMMITTEE
LIMITED.
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INTERNATIONAL ECO AGRICULTURAL
DEVELOPMENT CO. LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL EDUCATIONAL & CULTURAL
EXCHANGE GROUP (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL IMMOBILIARE LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL INDEPENDENT CONSULTANCY
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL TEACHING RESOURCES LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL WORLD HORIZONS LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL YACHT RACING LIMITED.
INTERWORLD TRADE LIMITED.
INVESTMENT INNOVATIONS LIMITED.

ION INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED.

IONA PRODUCE LIMITED.

IPAM CORPORATION NZ LIMITED.

IPSAE LIMITED.

IPTEL LIMITED.

IPURANGI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
IRELAND & SUTTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
IRRE EVENTS LIMITED.

ISD LIMITED.

ISIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

I-STATION TRUST LIMITED.

IT’S GOOD COMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

IVAN BEVINS & SONS CONTRACTING LIMITED.
IVAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

IVENCA LIMITED.

J & C FARMS LIMITED.

J & G MECHANICAL SERVICE TEAM LIMITED.
J & J R INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

J & N ROLLESTON LIMITED.

J & P PHOTO LIMITED.

J & W GROUP COMPANY LIMITED.

J & W RATA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

J A PNLIMITED.

J C CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

J D RENTALS LIMITED.

J H INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
JMCVEAGH RECREATION LIMITED.

J SIGN LIMITED.

J. K. HAMILTON LIMITED.

J. MORE LIMITED.

J.B. EQUIPMENT HIRE LIMITED.

J.R. & M.F. BUCK LIMITED.

J4 ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JACARANDA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JACKS PASS MOTELS LIMITED.

JACKSON PROPERTIES (AK) LIMITED.
JACOBS & JACOBS LIMITED.

JAGO PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JAIJAZ LIMITED.

JAKIN & BOAZ PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JALCO PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JAMES 3 LIMITED.

JAMIESON FOUNDATIONS LIMITED.
JAMIESON HAMON SYSTEMS LIMITED.

JAN PHILLIPS LIMITED.

JANO DAIRY LIMITED.

JANZ LIMITED.

JAP IMPORTS 2004 LIMITED.

JARRAH KEBAB LIMITED.
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JASBAN LIMITED.

JASON WALKER ARCHITECTURE LIMITED.
JAYDEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
JAYITA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JAYMAX SUB-DIVISIONS LIMITED.
JAYWORKS LIMITED.

JAZZ PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JB & ABC LIMITED.

JB COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

JB CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

JB’S CONTRACTORS (NZ) LIMITED.
JCJ LIMITED.

JD & JA SMITH LIMITED.

JDB 2004 LIMITED.

JDC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JDH ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JEMBAY COMPANY LIMITED.

JERRY CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
JESTA CLYDE RD LIMITED.
JESUDASONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JET LEASING LIMITED.

JIA HE (NZ ) INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED.

JIAXIN INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED.
JINSOL EDUCATION LIMITED.

JIRER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JIUQI DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED.
JJ & SONS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JLB GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
JM IMPORT LIMITED.

JMS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

JNL WISKER LIMITED.

JOACHIM D HUGER LIMITED.

JOCK STUART (2004) LIMITED.

JOE ROSEVEAR REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
JOHN AND JUNE FRANKIS LIMITED.

JOHN COLLINS PAINTERS AND DECORATORS
LIMITED.

JOHN FERGUSON TRAVEL LIMITED.
JOHN HAYES BUILDERS LIMITED.
JOHN PETERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JOHNNY X LIMITED.

JOHNSONVILLE PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE
LIMITED.

JOHNSTON PLASTERING LIMITED.
JOHNSTONS FARMS ARARIMU LIMITED.
JOINT VENTURE FORESTRY SYSTEMS LIMITED.
JOLLIES LIMITED.

JOLT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
JOMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JORLAND PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JOSH M LIMITED.

JRA (N.Z.) LIMITED.

JRM SERVICES LIMITED.

JSJ LIMITED.

JST LAW TRUSTEES CO. LIMITED.

JTB INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JUDI CONSULTING LIMITED.

JUPITER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
JUPITERS BAR & CASINO LIMITED.
JURYWHITE LIMITED.
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JUST CARPET 2002 LIMITED.
JUST CONTRACTING LIMITED.
JUST HOMES LIMITED.

JUST PLASTER IT LIMITED.
JUST WOMAN LIMITED.

K L PROPERTIES LIMITED.

K R PROPERTIES 2004 LIMITED.
K S CHAMBERS LIMITED.

K. KUMARS FOOD LIMITED.
K.B. GORDON SURVEYORS LIMITED.
KADESH N.Z. LIMITED.
KAIAPOI CARE LIMITED.
KAIHU LIMITED.

KAIKOHE DRY CLEANERS & LAUNDERERS
LIMITED.

KAITANA GARDENS LIMITED.
KAIWHANGI TRUSTEES LIMITED.
KAKAHO CREEK OSTRICH LIMITED.

KAM FREIGHT LIMITED.

KAP NOMINEES (2) LIMITED.

KAP NOMINEES (3) LIMITED.

KAPITI PROPERTY RENTALS (2001) LIMITED.
KAPOW BRAND CREATORS LIMITED.
KARAKA ALPACAS LIMITED.

KARENS DECOR CONCEPT LIMITED.
KARTAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KASRA NETWORK LIMITED.
KASSELBUILD LIMITED.

KATMAN LIMITED.

KAURI INTERNATIONAL PARTNERS LIMITED.
KAY VEE FAMILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KB CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

KD’S ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

KEBABHOLIC (2000) LIMITED.

KEL-TAR FARMS LIMITED.

KEMAS CONSULTING LIMITED.

KEN TROWER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KENSINGTON RETAIL MANAGEMENT GROUP
LIMITED.

KERIKERI GROUP SERVICES LIMITED.
KEVIN HOOI HOLDINGS LIMITED.
KEYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KEYBYTE SYSTEMS LIMITED.

KFM TRADING CARDS LIMITED.
KHOR FAKKAN LIMITED.

KIATOA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KICKBACK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
KIDOBROWN PARTNERS LIMITED.
KIDS ON KEYS LIMITED.

KIDZONE (WARKWORTH) LIMITED.
KIMGER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KINGDOM INVESTMENTS INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

KINGFISHER IMPEX LIMITED.

KINGFISHER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

KINGS AUTOMOTIVES WHANGAREI LIMITED.
KINGSGATE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

KINNIS INTERNATIONAL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
KINO SUSHI TRADING LIMITED.

KIRSTEN JACK & GILL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
KIT TRANSPORT LIMITED.
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KITCHEN RENOVATION SERVICES LIMITED.
KIWI DATA SYSTEMS LIMITED.

KIWI GENERAL STORE LIMITED.

KIWI HAKA LIMITED.

KIWI RECYCLING LIMITED.

KIWI TALK TOURS LIMITED.

KIWI TRIKES LIMITED.

KIWIFRUIT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
KIWISCANDIA LIMITED.

KIWITRAILS MEDIA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

KJ & DW BEHRENT LIMITED.

KJV INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KLADOS SOLUTIONS (NZ) LIMITED.
KMB SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

KMIER MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
KMT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 1 LIMITED.
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 2 LIMITED.
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 3 LIMITED.
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 4 LIMITED.
KNEW MANAGEMENT NO 5 LIMITED.
KNOWLES COURT LIMITED.

KODIAK LIMITED.

KOJI RESTAURANT LIMITED.

KONIA PROPERTIES LIMITED.
KOSIKASIAA SERVICES LIMITED.
KOYANG COMPANY LIMITED.

KPT LIMITED.

KTBO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KUOTRAN LIMITED.

KW HEALTH LIMITED.

KYABRA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

L & R KURU LIMITED.

L & W GOLF ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
L. C.JOYCE LIMITED.

LA BOURSE LIMITED.

LA CASA REALTY LIMITED.

LADA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

LADS PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED.
LAINGRANGE LIMITED.

LAKE TAUPO MULTI DIGGERS LIMITED.
LAMONTE INC. LIMITED.

LANDART SCULPTURE LIMITED.
LANDS END PUBLISHING

LANE REALTY LIMITED.

LANGERS LIMITED.

LANGS BEACH ESTATE LIMITED.
LANGUAGE SCHOOL TRAVEL LIMITED.
LARNACH LIMITED.

LARNACH RESOURCES LIMITED.

LASY CREATIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED.
LATA HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
LATITUDES LIMITED.

LATTE - DA LIMITED.

LAURELS NATURALLY LIMITED.

LAURIER INTERNATIONAL IMPORT LIMITED.

LAWNS ETC. LIMITED.

LE SABRE LIMITED.
LEADLIGHT HOUSE LIMITED.
LEAN LIMITED.
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LEARNING ENGLISH IN NZ LIMITED.
LEASING IT LIMITED.

LEAUMON MANNING CHAIN LIMITED.
LEEKO STEEL GROUP LIMITED.

LEF INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED.
LEGENDARY GOLDEN HERITAGE NZ LIMITED.
LEIDENSCHAFT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
LEIGH CORPORATION LIMITED.

LEISURE RENTALS LIMITED.

LEONARDS WORLDWIDE LIMITED.
LEOTA TRANSPORT LIMITED.

LEPHONE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

LETS COMMUNICATE LIMITED.

LI FU ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LIANG LIANG LIMITED.

LIE-LOW LIMITED.

LIFESTYLE CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE PACIFIC (NZ) LIMITED.

LIGHT HOUSE ELECTRICAL T/A GAVIN PARENZEE
LIMITED.

LIGHTANDVISION COMPANY LIMITED.
LIGHTSPEED INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LILIAN MUSCULO-PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED.
LIME ADVERTISING LIMITED.

LINCOLN CAR COMPANY (2002) LIMITED.
LINK TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
LINNETTE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
LIONZ LIMITED.

LISA MCPHERSON LIMITED.

LITTLE PIG PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
LIVING COLOUR LIMITED.

LLAP ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LOADER FARMS LIMITED.

LOCATION KITSETS LIMITED.

LOCKSLEY AVE LIMITED.

LOCO LOW CO LIMITED.

LODI LIMITED.

LOGINUS LIMITED.

LOGISTIX SERVICES (INVERCARGILL) LIMITED.
LOGWOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LONELY CREEK LIMITED.

LONERGAN NOMINEES LIMITED.

LONG WHA LIMITED.

LONGCOM COMPUTERS LIMITED.
LONGFORD FINANCE CO LIMITED.
LONTANO LIMITED.

LOOK TWICE LIMITED.

LORRAINE KING CONSULTING LIMITED.
LOUALL CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

LOUIS VICKERS WOODSMITHS LIMITED.
LPD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

LSM LIMITED.

LUK NZ LIMITED.

LUMSDEN & CLARKE LIMITED.
LUNESDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LUSBY HOMES LIMITED.

LUXURY LINGERIE (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
LWP LIMITED.

LYNETTE ALICE LIMITED.

LYNNE CROWHURST HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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M & A SCHREUDER LIMITED.

M & A TRAVEL LIMITED.

M & M FOODS LIMITED.

M & N RENTALS LIMITED.

M & R PAINTING SERVICES LIMITED.
M & X COMPANY LIMITED.

M A G INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

M AND R LOGGING LIMITED.

M C & J I GRIFFIN LIMITED.

M JACKSON & CO TRANSPORT LIMITED.
ML JLIMITED.

M S BUILDERS LIMITED.

M S CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

M WARE LIMITED.

M.R.P PROPERTIES LIMITED.

M/S H BROTHERS LIMITED.
MACKINTOSH & POPE LIMITED.
MAC’S GOLD LIMITED.

MADDISON GIFT BOXES LIMITED.
MADE BY MOTHER NATURE LIMITED.
MADIGAN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MADONNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MAGENTAL LIMITED.

MAGIC WAND COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
MAGICAL WEEKENDS LIMITED.
MAGNANIMOUS PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
MAGNEBELT LIMITED.

MAHURANGI CORPORATION LIMITED.
MAIN FLAME GAS SYSTEMS LIMITED.
MAINLAND-IT LIMITED.
MAINSTREAM LIMITED.
MAINTENANCENZ LIMITED.

MAK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MAKARJ CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT
LIMITED.

MAKE OVERS & MORE NAIL & BEAUTY THERAPY

LIMITED.
MAKIN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MAKSON NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
MALAKIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MALDES PHOENIX LIMITED.
MALING MERCHANTS NO. 2 LIMITED.
MALISTANG HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MANGAWHAI HIGHLANDS LIMITED.
MANIJIT SINGH LIMITED.

MANPOWER MANAGEMENT NEW ZEALAND
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

MANUKAU DEVELOPMENTS (NZ) LIMITED.
MANUKAU ROAD TRUSTEE LIMITED.
MAORI IMMIGRATION SERVICE LIMITED.
MARGRETA LIMITED.

MARINE UPHOLSTERY SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
MARINEX LIMITED.

MARINOL PACIFIC LIMITED.
MARKETLINK TRADING CO (NZ) LIMITED.
MARKIT PLASTICS LIMITED.

MARNIC HOLDINGS NZ LIMITED.
MAROULIS PLASTERING LIMITED.

MARS CONSULTING (NZ) LIMITED.
MARTIN MASONRY LIMITED.

MARU CATERING LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 108

MARVEL KITCHEN LIMITED.
MASTAGARD LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
MASTAGARD TRANSPORT LIMITED.
MASTER CAR GROOMERS LIMITED.
MASURAI LIMITED.

MATAI KIWIFRUIT LIMITED.

MATRIX CONSULTING LIMITED.
MAUNSELL MEDICAL LIMITED.
MAVERICK & NORTON LIMITED.

MAX HIRE SERVICES LIMITED.
MAXICON PROPERTY LIMITED.
MAXIMUM HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MAYDAY HOME LOANS LIMITED.

MC HEALTH LIMITED.

MCADAMS MARKETING LIMITED.
MCCONNACHIE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
MCCONNEL MILK LIMITED.
MCDONALD NOMINEES LIMITED.
MCDONALD UPTON LIMITED.
MCEWAN LIMITED.

MCKEAY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MCLEAN CHAMBERS LIMITED.
MCLELLAN FENCING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
MCLEODS TREE SERVICES LIMITED.
MEADOWBANK DAIRY 1993 LIMITED.
MEDCALL HEALTH PERSONNEL (NZ) LIMITED.
MEDIA DEVELOPMENTS (NO.2) LIMITED.
MEDIA TELEVISION LIMITED.
MEDIAHEAD LIMITED.

MEDIHIRE LIMITED.

MEDITECH (NZ) LIMITED.

MEERKAT LIMITED.

MEETINZ LIMITED.

MEGACORP LIMITED.

MELAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MELBA LIMITED.

MELLA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MELLOR PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MEL’S EXPORT FLOWERS LIMITED.
MERCHANT ADVENTURER LIMITED.
MERCURE HOTELS LIMITED.
MERCURY SANDS LIMITED.
MERIDIAN CABLES LIMITED.
MERMAID PROPERTY LIMITED.
MERSEY LIMITED.

MESSENGERS GROUP INC LIMITED.
ME-TAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
METAL RESURFACING LIMITED.
METEORITE LIMITED.

METRO ARCHITECTURAL PLANNING SERVICES
LIMITED.

METRO HOME LOANS (NZ) LIMITED.
METRO NETWORKS LIMITED.
METRO STAR LIMITED.

METRO WASTE GROUP LIMITED.
MEXICAN SUPPLIES LIMITED.
MEXPORT LIMITED.

MEYER FREIGHTLINES LIMITED.

MF ACCY SERVICES LIMITED.

MGH MILES LIMITED.
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MICHAEL OBRIEN MOTORS LIMITED.
MICHAEL ROUSE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MICRO IMPEX LIMITED.

MICROMAX LIMITED.

MIDDLE EARTH MAINTENANCE AND LANDSCAPES
LIMITED.

MILLAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MILLBROOK FINANCE LIMITED.

MILLENNIUM POWER LIMITED.

MILLENNIUM SPORTS FOUNDATION LIMITED.
MILLER CULINARY LIMITED.

MINARY FOOD LIMITED.

MIND KIND EDUCATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
MING SHAN GROUP CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED.
MING SHAN GROUP WELLINGTON LIMITED.
MING SHAN NURSING CONSULTING LIMITED.
MINI CAR SHOP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

MINTER ELLISON RUDD WATTS SOLICITORS
NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED.

MIRAE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION LIMITED.
MIRO SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

MISS DIAMOND LIMITED.

MISSION BAY FISHERIES LIMITED.
MISSION TO MARS LIMITED.

MISSO LIMITED.

MJ PANEL SERVICES LIMITED.

MIJK BUILDERS LIMITED.

MJ’S RESTAURANT LIMITED.

MJW SERVICES LIMITED.

MLB 2005 LIMITED.

MMZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MO CARS LIMITED.

MOBILE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MOBILE LEGALSOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MOBILE PHONE ACCESSORIES LIMITED.
MOBILE SERVICE SYSTEMS LIMITED.
MODERN EARTH LIMITED.

MODES OF NEWMARKET LIMITED.
MOGAN’S INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MONDO IMPORTS LIMITED.

MONKEY HOUSE LIMITED.

MONSTER CUESPORTS LIMITED.
MONSTER MOBILE AUCKLAND LIMITED.
MONSTER MOBILE NORTH LIMITED.
MONSTER MOBILE SOUTH LIMITED.
MONSTER MOBILE WELLINGTON LIMITED.
MONTRAY CAPITAL LIMITED.
MONTROSA SCHULER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MOONLIGHT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
MOORES CORPORATION NZ LIMITED.
MOOSE YACHTING LIMITED.

MORE LIMITED.

MOREPORK ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED.
MORERE BUTCHERY (1987) LIMITED.
MORRISSON BAR LIMITED.

MORTGAGE CHOICE LIMITED.

MORTIMER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MOSGIEL PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED.
MOSS TRUSTEE LIMITED.

MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGN LIMITED.
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MOTIVATION (2001) LIMITED.

MOTIVATION (NZ) LIMITED.

MOTOR TRADE (NZ) LIMITED.

MOTORGUARD REFINISHERS LIMITED.
MOTORPOL AUSTRALASIA LIMITED.
MOUNTAIN DESIGNS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
MOUNTFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MOVEMENTMEDIA LIMITED.

MOVING ZONE LIMITED.

MR NONI LIMITED.

MR.TEPPANYAKI RESTAURANT LIMITED.

MR2 RENTALS LIMITED.

MRC SECURITIES LIMITED.

MS-IP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MT GEORGIA ESTATE LIMITED.

MT LYFORD SNOWORX LIMITED.

MT SMART MOTORS LIMITED.

MUANG THAI LIMITED.

MULTISERVICE NETWORK CONSULTING LIMITED.

MUMBATI’S GRILLED CHICKEN (AUSTRALASIA)
LIMITED.

MUNICH OCTOBERFEST BEERSTADL LIMITED.
MURAHIDY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MURIWAI HINEMOA LIMITED.
MUTUAL CONSULTING LIMITED.
MUTUAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MXR SPORT LIMITED.

MY ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

MYKCOR LIMITED.

MYKE & THERESIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MYLINGO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
MYNA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MYRACEINFO.COM LIMITED.

N & A ILIEV LIMITED.

N & M HOLDINGS LIMITED.

N & N COMPANY LIMITED.

N G & KM KESSELS LIMITED.

N JEWEL LIMITED.

N M HOWELL LIMITED.

NADANS FOOD MART LIMITED.

NAH LIMITED.

NAKU TAXI LIMITED.

NAMARI TRUST LIMITED.

NAME IT DESIGNS LIMITED.

NANDS ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

NANOC LIMITED.

NAPDA SUBDIVISION LIMITED.
NAPIER SIGNS LIMITED.

NARM THONG RESTAURANT LIMITED.
NASA TRADING CO. LIMITED.

NATHAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NATHAN JOHNS PLASTERING LIMITED.
NATIONAL PAYMENT PROTECTION LIMITED.
NATIONAL ROOF NORTH LIMITED.

NATIONWIDE ARGICULTURE CONTRACTING
LIMITED.

NATIONWIDE BUS SERVICES LIMITED.
NATURAL NUTRITION LABS LIMITED.
NAVIGATOR CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
NCR HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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NEBRASKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

NECTAR UN LIMITED.

NEEDHAM CONSULTING LIMITED.

NEILL GROUP LIMITED.

NELSON AUTO ELECTRICS LIMITED.

NELSON CATERING LIMITED.

NEREUS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NERO RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.

NESCO TIMBER LIMITED.

NETACCESS INTERNET LIMITED.

NETAFRO NZ LIMITED.

NETPULSE LIMITED.

NEURO PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

NEVILLE HOTELS LIMITED.

NEW AGE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
NEW AGE PAINTING & DECORATING LIMITED.
NEW CENTURY PRINTING LIMITED.

NEW CORNERSTONE LIMITED.

NEW DIRECTIONS LIMITED.

NEW ENGLAND HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NEW HORIZONS CAFE LIMITED.

NEW MEXICO LIMITED.

NEW VISION ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ACADEMY OF CRICKET LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND AIRI ENTERPRISE CO. LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ART ECONOMY PUBLISHERS
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND CLASSIC YACHTS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND COLLEGE OF BUSINESS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND FANCY MUSHROOMS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND HEALTHWAY BIOTECH CO.
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND HOME LOANS (ROTORUA)
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND HONESTY MORTGAGE LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INDEPENDANT ASSESSORS
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INFOCUS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE BRAND MANAGEMENT

LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF BEAUTY CULTURE
(1998) LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL STUDY CENTRE
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL
COMPANY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND JING MING INVESTMENT LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND LIFESTYLE AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND PHOTO.COM LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND SCANNING SERVICES LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND SLEEP SAFETY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND SPORTANGLER MAGAZINE
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND SWITCHBOARDS LIMITED.
NEWLAND DEVELOPMENTS 1997 LIMITED.
NEWMAN COMMUNICATIONS GROUP LIMITED.
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NEWMANS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
NEWMARKET DENTAL GROUP LIMITED.
NEWPORT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
NEWPORT SQUARE LIMITED.

NEWTONS EARTHMOVING LIMITED.
NEWZ GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NEYSYN FARMS LIMITED.

NGA MOREHU TELEVISION LIMITED.
NGATAHI LIMITED.

NHL (NZ) LIMITED.

NICARA LAKESIDE LODGE LIMITED.
NICK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NICKLE LIMITED.

NICOLA LIMITED.

NIGHT OPS LIMITED.

NIGHTINGALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

NIGHTINGALE NURSING AND HOMECARE
(HAMILTON) LIMITED.

NINE GROCERY LIMITED.

NINE ONE NINE LIMITED.

NIRVANA RELOCATIONS LIMITED.

NO WORRIES EVENTS LIMITED.
NO-8.CAPITAL (NZ) LIMITED.

NOAHS MARKETING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
NOEL ENNIS & CO LIMITED.

NOMAH COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICES
LIMITED.

NORDLAND HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NORTH EAST ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
NORTH HARBOUR DIESEL AND TURBO LIMITED.

NORTH SHORE INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY
LIMITED.

NORTHERN SHEETMETALS LIMITED.
NORWEST DRAINAGE LIMITED.
NORWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NOVYZELAND LIMITED.

NOXID 107 LIMITED.

NPL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
NRE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
NSEW LIMITED.

NTG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

NU LOOK HOMES LIMITED.
NUBRIK & PAVING LIMITED.
NUHAKA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NUMERO THREE LIMITED.
NUMERO UNO LIMITED.

NU-STYLE RACING LIMITED.
NUTCRACKER COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
NUVIC FINANCE LIMITED.
NUVOLA NOVE LIMITED.

NZ ART ONLINE LIMITED.

NZ DAIRY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
NZ HELP SERVICES LIMITED.

NZ HOTSPRING INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY
LIMITED.

NZ IMMIGRATION OFFICE LIMITED.

NZ INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION LIMITED.
NZ SEA CUCUMBER & SEAFOOD LIMITED.
NZ SERVICES & TRADE LIMITED.

NZ STAR LIMITED.

NZA FUNDS LIMITED.
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OAKLEIGH TRUSTEES LIMITED.
OAKSIDE PARK LIMITED.

OASIS CAFE & CATERING LIMITED.
OASIS LANDCORP LIMITED.

OBC CONSULTING LIMITED.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY MANAGEMENT (NZ)
SOUTHERN LIMITED.

OCEAN BLUE 2004 INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
OCEAN FILMS LIMITED.

OCEANIA TOURS LIMITED.

OCEANIA TRADING & HOLDING LIMITED.
OCEAN-MANA LIMITED.

OCEANS ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING (NZ)
LIMITED.

OCHRE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
O’CONNOR HOLDINGS (2002) LIMITED.
OCTOPUS DIVERS LIMITED.

OFF ROAD MOTOR CYCLES LIMITED.
OFF THE WALL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
OFFICE EXPERTS LIMITED.

OGAWA SEIKI CO LIMITED.

OHINEMURI PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

OKOTOKS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

OLD BOATS LIMITED.

OLIVE GROVE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
OLIVE TREE OPERATIONS (2002) SP LIMITED.
OLIVER ELLIOTT LIMITED.

OLIVER FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
OLLIE & CO. LIMITED.

O’MALLEY’S (2000) LIMITED.
OMNI-PAK LIMITED.

ON THE CORNER FURNISHERS LIMITED.
ON THE LOOSE CONSULTING LIMITED.
ONBOARD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ONE CALL SERVICES LIMITED.

ONE LANE LIMITED.

ONE LIGHT FOUNDATION LIMITED.
ONE NINE LIMITED.

ONETANGI BEACH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ONLINE COMPUTER STORE LIMITED.
ON-ROAD MOTORSPORT LIMITED.
ONSHA NZ LIMITED.

ONSITE COMPUTER REPAIRS LIMITED.
ONYX AUTOMATION LIMITED.

ONYX PROPERTIES LIMITED.

OPALS AUSTRALIA (N.Z.) LIMITED.
OPEN DOOR LIMITED.

OPEN LEARNING INSTITUTE OF NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

OPTIMAL BREATHING LIMITED.
OPTIMAL PC LIMITED.

OPUNAKE TAXATION SERVICES LIMITED.
ORA ET LABORA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ORA INCORPORATIONS LIMITED.

ORA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
ORANGE SKY LIMITED.

ORANGETEK LIMITED.

ORBELL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ORCHARD PRESS LIMITED.

ORCHID INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ORGANICA WORK TRUST LIMITED.
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ORIENTAL FOOD PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING
COMPANY LIMITED.

ORIGINZ LIMITED.

ORIWIA RAURETI LIMITED.
ORLANDO GROUP LIMITED.
ORMISTON PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.
ORO TRUST CO LIMITED.

ORSOME BODY TALK LIMITED.
OSCMAR PRODUCTS LIMITED.

OSMO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
OSPREY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
OTAGO RUGBY LEAGUES CLUB LIMITED.
OTAHUHU CAR CRAFT LIMITED.

OTAHUHU PREMIER PRESCHOOL LEARNING
CENTRE LIMITED.

OTEA COMPANY LIMITED.

OUTBACK WELDING AND ENGINEERING LIMITED.
OUTLET SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

OVERT PURSUITS LIMITED.

OXFORD TRUSTEES LIMITED.

P & L JOYCE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

P & M GLANVILLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
P & M HUGHES LIMITED.

P & P SECURITIES LIMITED.

P & T BAKERY LIMITED.

P C PLUMBING (H.B.) LIMITED.

P ISAAC PROPERTY LIMITED.

P T COLEMAN LIMITED.

P. STOUT LIMITED.

P.B.B.NEMO LIMITED.

P.C. & M.E. CHAPMAN LIMITED.

P.C.I. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

P.E. & A.R TATE LIMITED.

P.S. MARKETING LIMITED.

P.S.B. SYSTEMS LIMITED.

PACHINO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PACIFIC BAY LIMITED.

PACIFIC CELTIC LIMITED.

PACIFIC COACHING AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
PACIFIC EDUCATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
PACIFIC FEAST LIMITED.

PACIFIC MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
PACIFIC MARINA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PACIFIC RIM PRINT LIMITED.

PADMA COMMUNICATION NZ LIMITED.
PADRAIG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
PAENGAROA AIRLINES LIMITED.

PAGAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

PAIN FREE CLINIC LIMITED.

PAIPAKA FISHERIES LIMITED.

PAKANZ AGENTS AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
PALERIDER PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
PALKM SERVICES LIMITED.

PALMERS FOOD CENTRE LIMITED.
PALOMAC TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
PALS DESIGN LIMITED.

PAN WIRE EROSION/CUTTING LIMITED.
PANDUIT (N.Z.) LIMITED.

PANEL MART LIMITED.

PANELBEATER. COM LIMITED.
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PANZA LIMITED.

PAPERBOARD SUPPLIES LIMITED.
PAPPA’S CURRIES LIMITED.

PARADE HOMES CO LIMITED.
PARADISE OUTDOOR CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
PARADOS LIMITED.

PARALLAX PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
PARAPARAUMU ROAD SERVICE LIMITED.
PARK PROPERTIES (35) LIMITED.
PARRISH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PARTHENON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PARTS LOCATOR LIMITED.

PARUA BAY HIRE LIMITED.

PASPALUM CLOTHING CO LIMITED.
PATU LIMITED.

PATUMAHOE HOTEL 2004 LIMITED.
PAUA FARMS LIMITED.

PAUANUI 19 LIMITED.

PAULS ENGINEERING LIMITED.

PC ASSEMBLY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
PC EVOLUTION LIMITED.

PC GAME LIMITED.

PC PEOPLE MT EDEN LIMITED.

PCD VISION LIMITED.

PCORRECT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

PD 2 LIMITED.

PDT LIMITED.

PEAK PERFORMANCE GROUP LIMITED.
PEARSONS HOME APPLIANCE CENTRE LIMITED.
PECK PLANT LIMITED.

PEG BAR LIMITED.

PEGASUS INVESTMENTS 2004 LIMITED.
PELHAM LOGGING LIMITED.
PENDARVES FARM LIMITED.
PENINSULA ALUMINIUM LIMITED.
PENINSULA MOTOR SERVICE LIMITED.
PENINSULA PHARMACY CARE LIMITED.

PENWARDEN PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

PEPE’S PIZZA & PASTA LIMITED.
PERPETUAL MOTION MACHINE LIMITED.
PEST FREE NZ LIMITED.

PET PAC LIMITED.

PETER ANTHONY LIMITED.

PETER JAMIESON AUDIO LIMITED.
PETER LAMONT BUILDERS LIMITED.
PETERSON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
PETRIE NALEPA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PHASETECH LIMITED.

PHILIPPINES TRAVEL LIMITED.

PHILRAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
PHIPPS LIMITED.

PHOENIX ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

PHOENIX INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CO.
LIMITED.

PHOENIX OC LIMITED.
PHYSICAL EDGE LIMITED.
PIAMONG LIMITED.
PIECESOFDESIGN LIMITED.

PILATES ADVANCED FITNESS EQUIPMENT
LIMITED.
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PILATES PERSONAL FITNESS STUDIO LIMITED.
PILLAI & CO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PIMBURY PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PINETREE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

PINKITY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

PINNACLE DRY CLEANING COMPANY LIMITED.
PINNACLE PRODUCING LIMITED.

PINNACLE SYSTEMS LIMITED.

PIONEER DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

PIONEER HORTICULTURE LIMITED.

PIRATE PRODUCTS LIMITED.

PIRONGIA VIEWS LIMITED.

PIZZA DA CASA LIMITED.

PIZZAZZ (2003) LIMITED.

PJ & NJ FARLEY LIMITED.

PJKXM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PLANET 1 LIMITED.

PLANET CRICKET LIMITED.

PLATINUM PROPERTIES GROUP LIMITED.
PLAYPEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PLH LIMITED.

POCKETWIZ LIMITED.

POINT FOUR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

POKIHA LIMITED.

POMARO MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
POOL BROS. LIMITED.

POOLEY & LING ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
POROWINI LUNCH BAR LIMITED.

PORTARE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

POTAM CORPORATION LIMITED.

POTENTIAL PERFORMANCE PROPERTY
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING LIMITED.
POWER ORGANICS LIMITED.

POWER PUBS (KEYWEST) LIMITED.
POWERCOM CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
POWERHOUSE INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED.
PRANAYV ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PRECISION PRECAST (2004) LIMITED.
PRECISION PRE-CAST LIMITED.

PRECISION WORKS (2004) LIMITED.
PREMIER MUSIC LIMITED.

PREMIER TREE & LAWN SERVICES LIMITED.
PREPARED FOODS MAROC LIMITED.
PREPARED FOODS PROCESSING LIMITED.
PRESIV INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PRESTIGE ALUMINIUM WINDOWS LIMITED.
PRETTYHOME INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PRETTY’S PRODUCE LIMITED.

PRICENUTZ LIMITED.

PRIME PRINT LIMITED.

PRIME RURAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
PRIME VACATION LIMITED.

PRIMROSE PRODUCTS LIMITED.

PRINCESS GRACE LIMITED.

PRISTINE SPRING WATER LIMITED.
PRIVATE BROADCASTING SYSTEMS LIMITED.

PRIVATE PROPERTY SALES NZ (2004 NO. 2)
LIMITED.

PRL MEDICAL LIMITED.
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PRO COAT LIMITED.

PRO NEXUS LIMITED.

PRO SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
PRO-ACTIVE NZL HEALTH LIMITED.
PROBITY LIMITED.

PRODATA LIMITED.

PROFESSIONAL DJS LIMITED.
PROFESSIONAL PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.

PROFESSIONAL STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT
LIMITED.

PROFIT INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
PROMINENT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
PROPERTY ADVANTAGE LIMITED.
PROPERTY CONNECTERS LIMITED.
PROPERTY DIRECTIONS (NZ) LIMITED.
PROPERTY HULME LIMITED.

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE (WELLINGTON)
LIMITED.

PROPERTY REINSTATEMENT LIMITED.
PROPHECY LIMITED.

PROSPERITY INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED.
PROTAGONIST FILMS LIMITED.

PRUDENT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

PS TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.

PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

PUKEKO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

PUKETEA FARM COMPANY LIMITED.

PULSE UTILITIES LIMITED.

PUNGA LODGE LIMITED.

PUNGAPUNGA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PURCHASE TODAY LIMITED.

PURDON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

PURE NEW ZEALAND EDUCATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

PYRADECK SCAFFOLDS LIMITED.

Q &G COMPANY LIMITED.

QIAN XI INTERNATIONAL. LIMITED.

QMS LIMITED.

QT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

QT2 LIMITED.

QUAD 7 LIMITED.

QUALITY ACQUISITIONS LIMITED.

QUALITY RESOURCES NO. 2 LIMITED.
QUANTRA CONSULTING LIMITED.
QUANTUM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
QUBEJY LIMITED.

QUEENSTOWN BEAUTY & HEALTH LIMITED.
QUEENSTOWN BIKES LIMITED.

QUICK BUILDING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
QUICKENED PROPERTY INVESTMENT LIMITED.
QUINE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

QUORN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

R & B ROOFING LIMITED.

R & L STEWART LIMITED.

R G & M E ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

R JHENDERSON LIMITED.

R N SINCLAIR LIMITED.

R S & B INTERIORS LIMITED.

R&J APPAREL LIMITED.

R.W. WILLTAMSON TRANSPORT LIMITED.
RA & EM YOUNGMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RADCOM RENTALS LIMITED.

RADHA KRISHNA INVESTMENT LIMITED.
RAGLAN LOCKSMITHS LIMITED.

RAHUL & JAYSHREE KHUSHAL LIMITED.
RAINBOW PACIFIC BUILDING LIMITED.
RAISANGEL LIMITED.

RAM WEB HOSTING LIMITED.

RAMS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RANDAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
RANGITIKEI INTERIORS LIMITED.
RANIGA COMPANY LIMITED.

RAPANUI FISHING NZ LIMITED.
RAPHEAL TRADE SERVICES LIMITED.
RAPID RISE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RATHA & RAVI LIMITED.

RAUARUHE LIMITED.

RAUMATI PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RAUMATI PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RC CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

RC STATION LIMITED.

RCM COOKEYS MOWING LIMITED.

REAL DEAL (WHOLESALERS) LIMITED.
REAL MCCOY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
REAL PRO LIMITED.

REALISE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
REALMSHIRE LIMITED.

REAY RENTALS LIMITED.

RECLAIM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RED PONY PUBLISHING LIMITED.

RED RESTAURANT LIMITED.

RED STAR LIMITED.

REDCO CREDIT SERVICES LIMITED.
REDEX LIMITED.

REDWIRE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

REEDY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

REES LIMITED.

REFRIGERATION & AIRCONDITIONING
INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED.

REFUGEE ASSOCIATION OF NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

REGAL VIEW HOLDINGS LIMITED.
REID THOMPSON SITE SECURITY LIMITED.
RELMS CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

RELO LIMITED.

REMA LIMITED.

REMIX MEDIA LIMITED.

REMO MARKETING LIMITED.
RENAISSANCE PAINTERS LIMITED.
RENDALE ESTATES LIMITED.
RENEWAL LIMITED.

RENT SPECIALISTS ROTORUA LIMITED.
REPACK SUPPLIES LIMITED.
RESIDENTIAL BOND BOARD LIMITED.

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT
LIMITED.

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
RESOURCE BASE LIMITED.

REST ASSURED LIMITED.

RETIARIUS LIMITED.

REVELATION ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
REVIVAL COMM SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED.
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REWARDING LIMITED.

REYNOLDS & YOUNG (1995-2001) LIMITED.
REYNOLDS PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED.
RHUMBLINE LIMITED.

RHYOLITE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
RICCO DONNA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RICHARD CLARK CONSULTING LIMITED.
RICHARDSON JAMES CONSULTING LIMITED.
RICHESS LIMITED.

RIKI WAKA LIMITED.

RIPTREP LIMITED.

RISE SUN INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT(N Z)
LIMITED.

RISEWAY CO. LIMITED.

RITCHIES GREENHALGH LIMITED.
RITCHIES SOUTHERN SERVICES LIMITED.
RIVER OAK JOINT VENTURE LIMITED.
RIVERTEC LIMITED.

RIVERVIEW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
RIVULET SMART LIMITED.

RJH CONSULTING LIMITED.

RMC GROUPS LIMITED.

RMT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ROAD COLLECTABLES LIMITED.
ROBERT WONG HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ROBIN MCINTOSH MOTORS LIMITED.
ROCK STAR RECIPES LIMITED.
RODWIL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ROMADEC SERVICES LIMITED.
ROMEYS LIMITED.

RONGAHERE COACHES LIMITED.
RONGOA NA PAPATUANUKU LIMITED.
RONGOTAI HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RONGSHENG DEVELOPMENT CO. LIMITED.
RONIEL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
RONNOC HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RONSON HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ROO-PRU AUSTRALASIA LIMITED.
ROOTS LIMITED.

ROSAL LIMITED.

ROSE MOTELS LIMITED.

ROSS MEO LIMITED.

ROSS SYSTEMS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ROSS’S PLANT HIRE LIMITED.

ROTAB INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

ROTORUA AUTO RESTORATIONS (2001) LIMITED.

ROUTE 9 INVESTMENTS (NO. 1) LIMITED.
ROUTE 9 INVESTMENTS (NO. 15) LIMITED.
ROWLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RUBBER ROOSTER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
RUKUHIA ENGINEERING LIMITED.

RUN FLORIST RUN LIMITED.

RURU HEIGHTS LIMITED.

RUTLEDGE ROLTON SOLICITORS TRUSTEE
COMPANY LIMITED.

RUWHIU CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
RWE LIMITED.

RWTN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

S & A (NZ) INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
S & L CONTRACTOR LIMITED.
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S & P BOXING MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
S & S INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
S & S LAWNS LIMITED.

S AND S FOOD IMPORTS LIMITED.

S M EDUCATION LIMITED.

SY S P COMPANY LIMITED.

S. WHAANGA & SONS CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
S.A.V.H. LIMITED.

S.I.S NZ LIMITED.

S.J. MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

SA FOOD IMPORTERS LIMITED.

SABN INDUSTRIAL LIMITED.

SADLIER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SAFE CHILD LIMITED.

SAFE SUN PRODUCTS LIMITED.

SAFETY & ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

SAIL CITY APPAREL LIMITED.

SAIL SMALL-COMMODITIES TRADING LIMITED.
SAINTS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

SALA LIMITED.

SALTBURN 6C LIMITED.

SAMIE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

SAMRIO LIMITED.

SAM’S COLLEGE LIMITED.

SAMS REMOVALS LIMITED.

SAMSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SANDERS RACING PARTNERSHIP NO 1 LIMITED.
SANDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

SANITICE LIMITED.

SANTA MONICA CONSULTING LIMITED.
SAPHIRE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SARAWAK CONSTRUCTION 2000 LIMITED.
SATTWA LIMITED.

SATUIT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

SAVAGE LIMITED.

SAVAGE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SAVANA VEHICLE LEASING LIMITED.
SAVCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SAXON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SAYCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SAZMIK HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SCENICLAND SECURITY 2000 LIMITED.
SCEPTRE ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
SCHEME INTERIORS LIMITED.

SCI PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
SCOTT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SCOTT JOHNSON LIMITED.

SCOTT’S ANALYSIS & DESIGN LIMITED.
SCRIPT FERTILISERS WANGANUI LIMITED.
SEAGAR & PARTNERS (HOWICK) LIMITED.
SEASIDE APARTMENTS LIMITED.

SEC FAB LIMITED.

SECURE SERVICES LIMITED.

SECURE SYSTEMS INTEGRATION LIMITED.
SECUREX LIMITED.

SEED ON EARTH LIMITED.

SEEINGLONG BIO-TECH PHARMACEUTICS(NZ)
LIMITED.

SELF RELIANCE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SELWYN STREET DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
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SEMPLICHE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SENOJAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SEQUEL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
SEQUENT LIMITED.

SERAPHIM SERVICES LIMITED.

SERENE GOLF LIMITED.

SERENE HOUSES LIMITED.

SERENGETI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SERENITE LIMITED.

SESSIONS 2003 LIMITED.

SEVEN — EIGHTEEN LIMITED.

SEVEN SEASONS LIMITED.

SGP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SHADE SAIL INSTALATIONS LIMITED.
SHADWICK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SHALINE LIMITED.

SHALOM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SHALOM HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SHALOM-AFRICA LIMITED.

SHALVAH LIMITED.

SHAMMIES (NZ) LIMITED.

SHANNON AGRICULTURAL CONSULTING LIMITED.
SHAQUIEL LIMITED.

SHARECHAT LIMITED.

SHARP CARS NZ LIMITED.

SHAZ TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
SHED ENGINEERING LIMITED.

SHEET METAL TOOL DESIGN LIMITED.
SHEFFIELD CONSULTING LIMITED.
SHEN TRUSTEES LIMITED.

SHEPHERD ENGINEERING LIMITED.
SHERDOLPH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SHILLA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

SHIRL HENRY PUBLISHING LIMITED.
SHIRTMAKERS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
SHORE GARDENING & LANDSCAPERS LIMITED.
SHOTCRETE AND CONCRETE SERVICES LIMITED.
SHUTTLE TANKERS LIMITED.

SIALKOT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
SIKA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
SILK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SILKTREE FARM LIMITED.

SILVER FERN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
SILVER HORSE LIMITED.

SILVER SEAS LIMITED.

SILVER STORE LIMITED.

SILVERSTAR TOURS LIMITED.

SIMBIK LIMITED.

SIM-BISH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SIMCLEM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SIMKAT LIMITED.

SIMPLY DIFFERENT NEW ZEALAND TOURS
LIMITED.

SINDIBAD LIMITED.

SINGER FIRE SYSTEMS (A & M) LIMITED.
SINGH CONTRACTING LIMITED.

SINO GROUP 2002 LIMITED.

SINO INVESTMENT LIMITED.

SIRTAN COMPANY LIMITED.

SITARAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

14 JULY 2005

SIX FINGERS FROM THE NAKI LIMITED.
SKEAGLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SKINNY LYNN’S LIMITED.

SKY REACHINGS LIMITED.

SKY TOP COMPANY LIMITED.

SKY1 CAR ACCESSORY LIMITED.
SKYLINE IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED.
SM CONSULTING CO. LIMITED.
SMACK MEDIA LIMITED.

SMART FINANCE LIMITED.

SMART MOBILE LIMITED.
SMARTLINK ENGINEERING LIMITED.
SMASHING ART LIMITED.

SMITH RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.

SMITH SOIL CONSULTING LIMITED.
SMOKED HOKI DESIGN LIMITED.

SMOKERS THERAPEUTIC OVERSEAS PROGRAMME
LIMITED.

SNOWBAYS LIMITED.

SNOWMAN LIMITED.

SNOWWORLD LIMITED.

SOFAS & FABRIC DIRECT LIMITED.

SOFTCOM LIMITED.

SOLE GARDENING AND LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
SOPHICITY.COM LIMITED.

SOUND CENTRAL LIMITED.

SOUNESS BUILDERS LIMITED.

SOUTH AUCKLAND INTERIOR DECORATING
& PAINTING SERVICES LIMITED.

SOUTH AUCKLAND WATERBLASTING LIMITED.
SOUTH CITY TRUSTEES LIMITED.
SOUTH ISLAND WELDING SUPPLIES LIMITED.

SOUTH OF EQUATOR GIFTS & SOUVENIRS
LIMITED.

SOUTH PACIFIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
SOUTH PEAK LIMITED.

SOUTHCOMBE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SOUTHEAST COMPANY LIMITED.

SOUTHERN ALPS INTERNATIONAL TRADE
CULTURAL & ECONOMIC LIMITED.

SOUTHERN DREAM’S LIMITED.

SOUTHERN LAKES TRUST LIMITED.

SOUTHERN LATITUDES INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SOUTHERN LINK COACHES LIMITED.
SOUTHERN QA LIMITED.

SOUTHERN SHADE LIMITED.

SOUTHERN SKIES MARKETING LIMITED.

SOUTHERN SKY INVESTMENT SERVICE CO.
LIMITED.

SOUTHERN STAR TOYS LIMITED.
SOUTHPRINT N.Z. LIMITED.

SOUTHSIDE COMPANY LIMITED.

SPACE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SPARKLE INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED.
SPARTAC LIMITED.

SPECIAL EFFECTS PAINTERS & DECORATORS
LIMITED.

SPECIALISED PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.
SPECTRUM HOME DECORATING LIMITED.
SPIDER B GONE LIMITED.

SPIERS WIRELINE SERVICES LIMITED.
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SPINWIND PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SPIRULINA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

SPL CONSOLIDATED LIMITED.

SPORTS CAREERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SPORTSCAR RENTALS LIMITED.

SPOTLIGHT MODEL AND TALENT AGENCY
LIMITED.

SPRINGBROOK FARM LIMITED.

SPYGLASS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

SQUIRREL STORAGE LIMITED.

STAB IN THE DARK LIMITED.

STAINLESS STEEL INDUSTRIES (1990) LIMITED.
STAMFORD BRIDGE LIMITED.

STAMPTASTIC LIMITED.

STANDARD 1016 LIMITED.

STANDARD MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED.

STANMAR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
STARLIGHT MARKETING LIMITED.
STARRY CEILINGS (NZ) LIMITED.
STAYDRY LIMITED.

STEAM MASTER 1990 LIMITED.

STEPHEN WESTON JEWELLERY LIMITED.
STEPTOES & HOARDERS LIMITED.
STERLING EDUCATION LIMITED.

STEVE HUGHES CONTRACTING LIMITED.
STEVECORP LIMITED.

STEVENSON’S PORTABLE SAWMILLING LIMITED.

STEWART & MOFFATT LIMITED.

STIMULUS DISTRIBUTORS NZ LIMITED.
STIMULUS IMPORTS LIMITED.

STOMMELN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

STORAGE SOLUTIONS 2002 NO. 2 LIMITED.
STOREWATCH RESPONSE GROUP LIMITED.
STORM NETWORKS LIMITED.

STRATEGEM LIMITED.

STRATEGIC ALLIANCE MORTGAGES LIMITED.
STRATEGIC DIRECTORS LIMITED.

STRATEGIC PAYROLL SERVICES LIMITED.
STRATEGY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
STRAWBERRY ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
STREAM PROJECTS LIMITED.

STRIP MAJIC (2004) LIMITED.

STRIPE & MOULDING COMPANY (2003) LIMITED.

STUDENT INFORMATION CENTRE ( NZ ) LIMITED.

STUDIO DESIGN PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED.
STUFKENS FURNITURE DESIGN LIMITED.
STURMFELS DECORATING LIMITED.
STYLEWEB LIMITED.

STYLISH CLOTHING CO LIMITED.

SUBCITY LIMITED.

SUBLIME COMPUTERS LIMITED.

SUBSTRATE LIMITED.

SUCCESS GYM NZ LIMITED.

SUKI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SUMMER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

SUMNER INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SUN IN THE CITY LIMITED.

SUN RISE FORTUNE TRADING GROUP LIMITED.
SUNDAY GIFT SHOP LIMITED.

SUNNY MINERAL DISTRIBUTIONS LIMITED.
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SUNSET PRODUCTS NZ LIMITED.

SUNSHINE ACCOUNTING & BUSINESS SERVICES
LIMITED.

SUPER CHEAP COMPUTERS LIMITED.
SUPER SCOOP (NZ) LIMITED.

SUPER SONIC HOLDING LIMITED.
SUPERANNUATION PLANNING LIMITED.
SUPERCOM LIMITED.

SUPERFLY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
SUPERIOR HAIR REMOVAL LIMITED.
SURELABS NZ LIMITED.

SURETECH LIMITED.

SURGICAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED.
SURMA LIMITED.

SURVEYTECH LIMITED.

SURYA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SUTHERLAND BROTHERS LIMITED.
SUTHERLAND GROUP LIMITED.

SWEET PEA & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
SWEET SURRENDER LIMITED.
SWIMGEAR NZ LIMITED.

SWISS-TECH ENGINEERING LIMITED.
SYDENHAM RENTALS LIMITED.

SYM LIMITED.

SYNERGY MOTORS LIMITED.

T & L ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

T J H DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

T K HOME MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

T L CAMPBELL & SONS LIMITED.

T M MOORE & CO LIMITED.

T T DESIGN LIMITED.

T.A HENARE T/A KITEA AKE COMPANY LIMITED.
T.AN.1.A SERVICES LIMITED.

T.C.LB LIMITED.

T1 ELECTRONICS LIMITED.

TABARET N.Z. LIMITED.

TACTICAL GAMES LIMITED.

TAG SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

TAGGAR LIMITED.

TAGGART GALT LIMITED.

TAGZ LIMITED.

TAI JIA LIMITED.

TAIAWA MARINE LIMITED.

TAJINDER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
TAKEMUSU AIKIDO CHRISTCHURCH LIMITED.
TANDEM FREELANCE SERVICES LIMITED.
TANEATUA AUTO SERVICES LIMITED.

TANG DYNASTY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
COMPANY LIMITED.

TANGAROA PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TANK REPAIR SERVICES LIMITED.

TARARUA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TARGET AUTOS LIMITED.

TARRAS SALEYARDS CO LIMITED.

TAS VEHIKITE DEMOLITION LIMITED.

TASMAN IMPORTS & EXPORTS (NZ) LIMITED.

TASMAN PROPERTY INVESTMENT FINANCE CHCH
1 LIMITED.

TASMAN VEHICLE SERVICES LIMITED.
TATTERSALL EQUESTRIAN LIMITED.
TAUPO REALTY SERVICES LIMITED.
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TAUPO SMASH REPAIRS (1998) LIMITED.
TAURANGA FURNITURE PLUS LIMITED.

TAURANGA INVESTMENT ADVISORS (NO. 2)
LIMITED.

TAWA DRIVE TRADE CENTRE LIMITED.
TAWHIRI HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TAW-KIWI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TC ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TDJ CORPORATION LIMITED.

TE AO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TE AO LIMITED.

TE AWAMUTU MILKING MACHINE COMPANY
LIMITED.

TE HAU CREEK DEVELOPMENTS (MOKAI) LIMITED.

TE KAAHU - BEST VALUE TOURS LIMITED.

TE KAWAU MAARO LIMITED.

TE KORU TEPEES LIMITED.

TE MATA LAND LIMITED.

TE NGANGIRA LIMITED.

TE PUTUNGA NUI LIMITED.

TE TANE KAKARIKI LIMITED.

TE WA RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

TEACHERS INVESTMENT & MORTGAGE
PROGRAMME LIMITED.

TEAMVISION LIMITED.

TEARDROP EXPLODES LIMITED.

TECH CORPORATION (NZ) CO LIMITED.
TECH NZ LIMITED.

TECHNOLOGY LICENSING CO LIMITED.
TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS ADVISORIES LIMITED.
TECTOOL NZ LIMITED.

TEEOFFNZ LIMITED.

TELEFAX LIMITED.

TELEMETRIC SYTEMS LIMITED.
TELERAD PROTEC LIMITED.

TENBY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TE-PAI-ORA LIMITED.

TERMINATIO LIMITED.

TERRYS ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
TESTAMENT FILMS LIMITED.

TEUILA CO. LIMITED.

TGS LIMITED.

THAI TREASURE LIMITED.

THAT’S RETRO LIMITED.

THE ABILITY NETWORK LIMITED.

THE ACCOUNTING BUSINESS LIMITED.
THE ANCHOR BREWING COMPANY (NZ) LIMITED.
THE ARTIST LIMITED.

THE AULDHOUSE COMPANY LIMITED.
THE BIG COAST LIMITED.

THE BIG NOODLE LIMITED.

THE BRONX (BOTANY) LIMITED.

THE BROWN FACTOR LIMITED.

THE BUSY BUTLER COMPANY LIMITED.
THE CALM COMPANY LIMITED.

THE CAMBRIDGE TUITION CENTRE LIMITED.
THE CROWN GROUP LIMITED.

THE CRUSADING LAUNDRESS LIMITED.
THE DIGITAL FILM SCHOOL LIMITED.

THE ENVIRONMENTAL REFRIGERANTS GROUP
LIMITED.
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THE ESTIMATOR TAURANGA LIMITED.

THE FIREPLACE SHOP LIMITED.

THE FORE PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.

THE FRAMING WAREHOUSE LIMITED.

THE GLOBAL GREEN HI-TECH LIMITED.

THE HANDYMAN BARN LIMITED.

THE HAPPY HOUND COMPANY LIMITED.

THE HONEST SISTERS LIMITED.

THE HOWARD GROUP LIMITED.

THE INSIDE TRACK LIMITED.

THE KETO CLINIC PAPAKURA FN1001 LIMITED.
THE LIFEWORKS COMPANY LIMITED.

THE LITTLE RED CABOOSE COMPANY LIMITED.

THE MARBLE ARCH RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LIMITED.

THE MEAT PLATTER & GRAPES COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED.

THE MOBILE WAREHOUSE LIMITED.

THE NEW ZEALAND SALMON COMPANY LIMITED.
THE OILILY STORE LIMITED.

THE PARTY PLANNER LIMITED.

THE PELAC GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
THE POWER OF LOVE LIMITED.

THE PRECAST COMPANY LIMITED.

THE RECYCLING CENTRE LIMITED.

THE REPUBLIC OF AOTEAROA LIMITED.

THE SERIOUS SAUSAGE COMPANY LIMITED.
THE SMART ISLAND LIMITED.

THE SOUP BOWL PTY LIMITED.

THE SYSTEM LIMITED.

THE TONER & CARTRIDGE WHOLESALES (NZ)
LIMITED.

THE WESTERN RUBBER ROOFING CO. LIMITED.
THE WINE BOX LIMITED.

THERATIVITY LIMITED.

THERMO TRANZ LIMITED.
THERMOSHIELD NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
THIRTYONE LIMITED.

THOMAS MOORE BUILDERS LIMITED.
THOMAS PINK ( NZ) LIMITED.

THOMPSON ST LIMITED.

THORNTREE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

THREE FOOT SIX LIMITED.

THREEPWOOD FARM LIMITED.

THRUPP TRANSPORT LIMITED.

THUNDER MOUNTAIN LIMITED.

TIFFANY MARBLE NZ LIMITED.

TIKI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TIM HALL DESIGN (2003) LIMITED.

TIN LIZZY LIMITED.

TINIROTO FOREST 28 LIMITED.

TINKY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TINSLEY ROOF COATING LIMITED.

TIPCO HANDYMAN SERVICES LIMITED.
TITIRANGI OSTEOPATHIC CLINIC LIMITED.
TO C CHARTERS LIMITED.

TODD TRUST LIMITED.

TODDY’S ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
TOESTAR TRUST (NO. 2) LIMITED.

TOM CAR (NZ) LIMITED.

TOMOS REINSTATEMENT LIMITED.
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TONERMAN LIMITED.

TONFON (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.

TOOLS DIRECT LIMITED.

TOP CLASS HOMESTAY (NZ) LIMITED.

TOP LINE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

TOP RACK CLOTHING AND MERCHANDISE
LIMITED.

TOP TEN - HAYASHI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TOP TOP LIMITED.

TOPSAIL 2002 LIMITED.

TOTAL BOWLING LIMITED.

TOTAL CONTAINER SERVICE LIMITED.
TOTAL FASHION CLUB LIMITED.

TOTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
TOTAL TAXATION TRUSTEES LIMITED.
TOTALLY GAS LIMITED.

TOTARA HOTELS LIMITED.

TOYS R US LIMITED.

TRAECY NORTON BARRISTER LIMITED.
TRAFALGAR AGENCY SERVICES LIMITED.
TRAINING LOCATORS COMPANY LIMITED.
TRANSGLOBAL MARKETS LIMITED.
TRANSHAUL CANTERBURY LIMITED.

TRANSPORT AND CONTRACTING SHOWS LIMITED.

TRAVEL EXCHANGE NETWORK LIMITED.

TRAVEL HEALTH INTERNATIONAL (WAIKATO)
LIMITED.

TREASURES OF THE SEA LIMITED.

TREE BROTHERS LIMITED.

TREILLAGE LIMITED.

TRELLIS TRENDS NEWZEALAND LIMITED.
TRESCOM LIMITED.

TRIM RITE MARKETING LIMITED.

TRIO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

TRIPLE S LIMITED.

TRITON ELECTRICS LIMITED.

TROPIC BIRD LIMITED.

TROYBEN LIMITED.

TRUE COLORS LIMITED.

TRUE NORTH PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
TRUNK LINE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
TRX ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED.
TT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

TT MASTER CO LIMITED.

TU TANGATA MAORI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
TUAMATA CUBED LIMITED.

TUAMATA TRADING LIMITED.

TUIA MAHIMA LIMITED.

TUKAHA CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
TUKAIRANGI ESTATE WINES LIMITED.
T-UP CAPITAL LIMITED.

TURBO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TURNBULL CONSULTING LIMITED.
TURNER VENTURE CAPITAL LIMITED.
TUSCAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TUSCANY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TVJI PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TWILIGHT FASHIONS LIMITED.

TWIN CITY ENERGY SERVICES 2003 LIMITED.
TWO WOODS LIMITED.
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TYRE WHITEWALL SERVICES (2001) LIMITED.
TYSON TRADING LIMITED.

U P ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

UK-EUROPE SELF-CATERING HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ULLRICH INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

ULTIMATE CARS DIRECT LIMITED.

ULTRA CLEAN HOMES LIMITED.

UNCLE BEN’S ELECTRICAL COMPANY LIMITED.
UNCLE WAX LIMITED.

UNICARE HEALTH LIMITED.

UNIQUE GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED.
UNISTUDENTS.CO.NZ LIMITED.

UNITED CIVIL LIMITED.

UNITED ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING
(NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.

UNITED GLOBAL SERVICES LIMITED.
UNITED ORIENT TRUST LIMITED.
UNITED TRAVEL MANUKAU LIMITED.
UNITED TRIO GROUP LIMITED.

UNIVERSAL ARCHITECTS CREATIONS & TRADES
LIMITED.

UNIVISION FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
UNODOMANI NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

UR LIMITED.

USTWO LIMITED.

V & S (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED.

V H HIRE LIMITED.

V PRASAD & JM MALA LIMITED.

V&G PROPERTIES LIMITED.

V.NET LIMITED.

V.S. ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN LIMITED.
VA’ARIETY LIMITED.

VALLEY CRESS LIMITED.

VALROA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

VALUE CARS LIMITED.

VALUE CHAIN SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

VAN DEN BOSCH ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
VAN LEAF BUILDERS LIMITED.

VANESSA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
VANTAGE FREIGHT (NZ) LIMITED.

VANZ TRADING LIMITED.

VAPOR CLEAN LIMITED.

VARIETY PLUS LIMITED.

VASTNET LIMITED.

VEHICLE SERVICES CANTERBURY (NZ) LIMITED.
VEHICLE-BROKER.CO.NZ LIMITED.
VENDXPRESS LIMITED.

VENTURE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
VENTURE DESIGN AND PRINT LIMITED.
VERITAS EVENTS LIMITED.

VERMACO LIMITED.

VERONA INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED.
VERVE DIGITAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
VETERINARY SERVICES LIMITED.
VIADUCT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

VIC’S TRADE LIMITED.

VILLAGE PADDY LIMITED.

VILLAIN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
VINCENTS VICTUALLING COMPANY LIMITED.
VINE SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
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VINO HAVANA LIMITED.

VIN-TECH NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
VIOLET K & H LIMITED.

VIRANDA MARINE LIMITED.

VIRTUAL ADMIN SOLUTIONS! LIMITED.
VISION INTERNATIONAL DIRECT LIMITED.
VISION TILES AND MASONARY LIMITED.
VISIONEERING LIMITED.

VISTA CONSULTING LIMITED.
VISTA-STRATA STONE NZ LIMITED.

VISUAL COMMUNICATION FREELANCE LIMITED.

VITAL TOURISM LIMITED.

VITAS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
VIVEXPRESSIONS LIMITED.
VIVID MEDIA LIMITED.

VIZUAL PHOTOMEDIA LIMITED.
VOLCANIC EMPORIUM LIMITED.
VPL NZ SHARE PLANS LIMITED.
VR SERVICES LIMITED.

VSV HOLDINGS LIMITED.

VTM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

W & N INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
W PEOPLE LIMITED.

W. GALBRAITH & SON (1992) LIMITED.
W.K. MARTIN & SONS LIMITED.
WAIATA NOMINEES LIMITED.

WAIHEKE ARTISTS MUSIC MANAGEMENT
LIMITED.

WAIHEKE DIGGER HIRE LIMITED.

WAI-ITI TRADING LIMITED.

WAIMAK SPRING LIMITED.

WAIMATE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
WAINUIOMATA HIRE CENTRE LIMITED.
WAIPANA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WAIPUNA COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED.
WAITUNA COAL MINE COMPANY LIMITED.
WAIURA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WAIVIEW HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WAIVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED.

WAKILA MOTOR CORPORATION LIMITED.
WALK WELLINGTON LIMITED.

WALKER & STRONG LIMITED.

WALL TREATS LIMITED.

WALWAY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WANAKA PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.
WANNAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WAREHOUSE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WARING PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WARREN LEE MOTORSPORT LIMITED.
WARREN REID MOTORS LIMITED.
WARWICK ROAD FARMS LIMITED.
WATER ALCHEMY LIMITED.
WATERTAXIS LIMITED.

WATERTOYS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
WATSON’S RECRUITMENT LIMITED.
WAYNE BISHOP BUILDER LIMITED.
WAYNE HUTTON LIMITED.

WCB EXPORT CO. LIMITED.

WCV LIMITED.

WEALLY BINS 2002 LIMITED.
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WEB PRESENCE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
WEBTIME CO. (NZ) LIMITED.

WEDDINGS & PARTIES LIMITED.

WEEK THIRTEEN LIMITED.

WEI HUAN BETA PROPERTY LIMITED.
WEI PAN INVESTMENT LIMITED.
WELLCORP LIMITED.

WELLINGTON JUKEBOX & POOL LIMITED.

WELLINGTON MORTGAGE CORPORATION
LIMITED.

WELLINGTON POWER TOOLS LIMITED.
WENGAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

WEST BRIDGEFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WEST ROCK FARMS LIMITED.

WESTBURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WESTERN FRONT LIMITED.

WESTERN QUILTING LIMITED.

WESTON CONTRACTING LIMITED.

WESTSIDE 2000 LIMITED.

WEYMOUTH WHOLESALE MEATS LIMITED.
WHAKATANE OUTDOOR CATERERS LIMITED.
WHALE PUMPS LIMITED.

WHANGAMATA TAXIS 2004 LIMITED.
WHANGAREI DENTAL CENTRE LIMITED.
WHARETOA CHAMPIONZ LIMITED.
WHATAWHATA TAVERN LIMITED.

WHATIPU LODGE (1984) LIMITED.

WHEELER PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WHEELS OF STEEL LIMITED.

WHICHONE LIMITED.

WHIRL LIMITED.

WHIRLOW HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WHISTLER OWNERS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
WHITE FEATHER GUIDANCE & HEALING LIMITED.
WHITECOURT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
WHITEHILL SAFETY LIMITED.

WHITFIELD GROUP LIMITED.

WHITWORTH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
WHIZ BIZ LIMITED.

WHOLE LATTE LOVE LIMITED.

WIDETRACK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WILCO PROJECTS LIMITED.

WILD THINGS CATERING COMPANY LIMITED.
WILDERNESS DIVE LIMITED.

WILDERNESS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WILDES SUPERMARKET LIMITED.

WILSON PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
WILSON WOLF LIMITED.

WINCITY (NZ) TRADE COMPANY LIMITED.
WINDOW IMAGES LIMITED.

WINDOW REPLACEMENT COMPANY LIMITED.
WINDY RIDGE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
WISHINGWELL LIMITED.

WISKAY LIMITED.

WITCHAZEL LIMITED.

WIX CONSULTING LIMITED.

WIJ & DA SMITH COMPANY LIMITED.

WJW LIMITED.

WONDER WOK (VICTORIA SQUARE) LIMITED.
WONG’S CONSULTATION LIMITED.
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WOOD ETHANOL (1988) LIMITED.
WOOD FIRE HEATING LIMITED.
WOODSTOCK MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
WOODY BAY BACH LIMITED.
WOOLOMEE FARM LIMITED.

WORLD TRADE (NEW ZEALAND) CORPORATION
LIMITED.

WORLD TRAVEL & TOURS LIMITED.

WORLD VISION TRANSLATIONS CENTRE LIMITED.
WORLDLINK GROUP (NZ) LIMITED.
WORLDWIDE IMMIGRATION LIMITED.
WORLDWIDE VACATION TRUSTEES LIMITED.
WORTHAVISIT.NET LIMITED.

WRACKYS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

WTT LIMITED.

WYCOM LIMITED.

WYMO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WYNNE CONSULTING LIMITED.

WY-WORRY LIMITED.

XANTZ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

XAPT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

XCEPTION SOFTWARE LIMITED.

XIANG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

XIN FENG YUAN LIMITED.

XIT EDUCATION LIMITED.

XS MARKETING AND INTERNET CONSULTANCY
LIMITED.

Y V MISTRY LIMITED.
YALDHURST MOTORS (1995) LIMITED.
YAN YAN INVESTMENT AND HOLDINGS LIMITED.

YAOLONG FASHION INTERNATIONAL TRADING
CO. LIMITED.

YELLOWKNIFE LIMITED.

YOTO WORLD TRADING LIMITED.

YOU NAME IT APPAREL LIMITED.

YOUR IMAGE LIMITED.

YUM CHAR CHINESE RESTAURANT LIMITED.
YUMMY PICKLE LIMITED.

YUNG SHUN CO LIMITED.

ZADRAN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ZAPA TRUST LIMITED.

ZAYNAB FOR HALLAL MEAT LIMITED.

ZELKOVA CONTRACTING LIMITED.

ZENGA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ZENITH TRADING CO. LIMITED.

ZERO MILE LIMITED.

Z1COM SYSTEMS LIMITED.

ZION PAINTING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

ZOE’S OWN LIMITED.

ZOPURE' NUTRITION LIMITED.

318 (1) (¢)

MOSGIEL MOTORS LIMITED (in liquidation).

TAHUNA TRANSPORT LIMITED (in liquidation).
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
written objection to removal of any of the above-named
companies is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day of
August 2005 (being not less than 20 working days from the

date of this notice), the Registrar is required to remove
the companies from the Register.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
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Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag
92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ds4492

Andalee Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Andalee Developments Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds4344

Dakota Hamilton Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Lloyd James Hayward,
liquidators of Dakota Hamilton Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 6th day of October 2005.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds4358

Networx Communications Limited (in liquidation),
Networx Gas Limited (in liquidation), Networx Hire
Limited (in liquidation) and Networx Power Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft,
liquidators of Networx Communications Limited
(in liquidation), Networx Gas Limited (in liquidation),
Networx Hire Limited (in liquidation) and Networx Power

Limited (in liquidation), whose registered offices are
situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice
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that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 7th day of October 2005.
Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds4489

Baroque Services Limited and Knowlysis Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Offices: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named companies from the Register on the grounds
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 12th day of August 2005.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

ds4324

James Contractors Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e), on
the grounds that the liquidation has been completed and the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent
to the Registrar.

Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds4374

Riccarton Building Centre Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
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that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on
the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 6th day of August 2005.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds4361

Stratford Results Limited (formerly known as
Skyedale Properties Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that we, the undersigned liquidators
of Stratford Results Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Sixth Floor, Ernst & Young
House, 227 Cambridge Terrace Christchurch, intend to
deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final reports and
statements referred to in section 257 (1)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, with the intent that the company be
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the
liquidation of the company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Christchurch by the 12th day of August 2005 (being a date
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidators.
Address for Service: Emnst & Young, 227 Cambridge Terrace,
Christchurch.

ds4486

Vortech Eco-Systems Limited and Spinn Systems
Limited (both in liquidation) (“the companies”)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Richard Agnew and David Davidson, liquidators of the
companies, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”) and
having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the
15th day of August 2005.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
RICHARD AGNEW, Liquidator.

ds4386

Kowhai No. 2 Limited (formerly known as Farmex
Rental & Leasing Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Giles A. Pearson and James R. Mclvor, liquidators of
Kowhai No. 2 Limited, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
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section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
no later than 31st day of July 2005.

Dated this 6th day of July 2005.

G. A. PEARSON and J. R. MCIVOR, Liquidators, Kowhai
No. 2 Limited (in liquidation).

ds4360
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P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds4350

Halsey Street Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen Rex Tietjens and John Joseph Cregten,
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Three, 115 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 12th day of August 2005.

STEPHEN REX TIETJENS.

ds4392

Ros Marketing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen Rex Tietjens and John Joseph Cregten,
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Three, 115 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 12th day of August 2005.

STEPHEN REX TIETJENS.

ds4381

Woolmore Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 6th day of August 2005.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.

Homestyle Replacement Windows & Doors Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 11th day of August 2005.

Dated this 8th day of July 2005.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds4487

Centauris Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Martin Russell Ellis, liquidator of the company, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”) and having filed with
the Registrar the final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Act, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 11th
day of August 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
MARTIN RUSSELL ELLIS, Liquidator.

ds4403

Pakowhai Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Lewis St John Pedler, liquidator of Pakowhai
Holdings Limited, whose registered office is situated at
the offices of Gardiner Reaney Limited, Maritime Building,
3 Byron Street, Napier, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to sections 318 (1) (e) and 320 (2) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
G. L. PEDLER, Liquidator.

ds4353
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Fieldens Modern Homes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Malcolm Welsford Nye, liquidator of Fieldens Modern
Homes Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is
situated at 187 Campbell Road, Greenlane, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar
my final report on the liquidation, I intend to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 12th day of August 2005.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.
MALCOLM W. NYE, Liquidator.
Address for Service: P.O. Box 26-196, Epsom, Auckland.

ds4419

Porgera Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Malcolm Welsford Nye, liquidator of Porgera Holdings
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at 187 Campbell Road, Greenlane, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report
on the liquidation, I intend to remove the company from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 12th day of August 2005.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.
MALCOLM W. NYE, Liquidator.
Address for Service: P.O. Box 26-196, Epsom, Auckland.

ds4418

Danivarans Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Malcolm Welsford Nye, liquidator of Danivarans
Enterprises Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office
is situated at 187 Campbell Road, Greenlane, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
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Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my
final report on the liquidation, I intend to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 12th day of August 2005.

Dated this 10th day of July 2005.
MALCOLM W. NYE, Liquidator.
Address for Service: P.O. Box 26-196, Epsom, Auckland.

ds4471

2M Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Grant Robert Graham, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 8th day of July 2005.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.
ds4440

North Head Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 19th day of August 2005.

Dated this 8th day of July 2005.
G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds4441

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

Deutsche Pacific Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Deutsche Pacific Limited,
a company incorporated in the Cook Islands, intends to
cease carrying on business in New Zealand on the 31st
day of October 2005.

Dated this 14th day of July 2005.

CRAIG BELL, Director, Deutsche Pacific Limited.

cb4488

Purac Limited (“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is hereby given that the company intends to cease to
carry on business in New Zealand and be removed from
the Overseas Register three months from the date of the
publication of this notice in accordance with section 341 (1)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

AVTAR JIRH, Company Secretary.

cb4482
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APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-404-1845
Take notice that on the 12th day of April 2005, an
application for the liquidation of Mission Bay Bar Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 28th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Metro Water Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two,
Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4428

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4409

Notice of Application for Putting Company into
Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-1944

Take notice that on the 14th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Lighting New Zealand Limited
(previously known as New Zealand Lighting
& Maintenance Limited) into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 28th day of July 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Land Transport New Zealand Limited
((previously known as Land Transport Safety Authority)
trading as Transport Registry Centre), whose address for
service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two,
Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4427

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2787

Take notice that on Wednesday, the 25th day of May 2005,
an application for putting Waitaha Property Developments
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is W J Liddle Family Trust, whose solicitor is
Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service is at the
offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited, 149 Ti Rakau
Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4404

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2786

Take notice that on Wednesday, the 25th day of May 2005,
an application for putting Westech Retail Sales Limited
(trading as NetPC) into liquidation by the High Court was
filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Ivan Bellairs (trading as Kiwi Panel and
Paint), whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address
for service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ)
Limited, 149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-404-2788
Take notice that on Thursday, the 26th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Keg Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Chinatown Cinema Limited, whose
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service
is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4407

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2005-404-3051

Take notice that on Monday, the 30th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Sonic Signs Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is M J N McNaughton Limited, whose
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service
is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4406
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2005-404-3052

Take notice that on Monday, the 30th day of May 2005,
an application for putting Stanford Consulting Group
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 8th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Big Splash Limited, whose solicitor is
Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service is at the
offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited, 149 Ti Rakau
Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4405
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 8th day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Roseneath Developments Limited
(in liquidation), whose address for service is at the offices
of Buddle Findlay, Solicitors, Level Thirteen, Clarendon
Tower, 78 Worcester Street, Christchurch (Attention: Kelly
Foley).
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that
address for service or may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at P.O. Box 322, Christchurch;
or
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to D.X. W.P. 20-307, Christchurch.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
W. J. PALMER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4493

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2005-404-3054

Take notice that on Monday, the 30th day of May 2005,
an application for putting BBB Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 29th day of September 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Otahuhu Court Limited, whose solicitor is
Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service is at the
offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited, 149 Ti Rakau
Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4408

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2005, an
application for putting Freight Express Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on Monday, the 25th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Intertrans Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of M. B. Ryan, Solicitor, 484 Main
Street (P.O. Box 12-054), Palmerston North. Telephone:
(06) 356 7112.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

M. B. RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4470

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Colorado Investments Limited into

liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-419-860

Take notice that on the 1st day of July 2005, an application
for putting Ellison Trading Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 8th day of August 2005
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Brett Ralph Dutton, whose address for
service is at the offices of McCaw Lewis Chapman,
Solicitors, Level One, One on London, 1 London Street,
(P.O. Box 9348 or D.X. G.P. 20-020), Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MICHAEL TALBOT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4396
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2005-419-781
Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2005, an application

for putting Whatawhata Properties Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 8th day of August 2005
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Martin Chester Robb and Cushla Maria
Robb, whose address for service is at the offices of Horrocks
Hampton, Solicitors, Ground Floor, Sovereign House, 33-45
Hurstmere Road (P.O. Box 33-610 or D.X. B.P. 66-008),
Takapuna, Auckland (Attention: Tony Horrocks).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

ANTHONY CHARLES HORROCKS, Solicitor for the
Plaintiffs.

aw4345
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office at the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, Craig
Dwerryhouse, contact details as noted above.

CRAIG DWERRYHOUSE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4490

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2005, an application
for putting Hospicorp No. 2 Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 8th day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Pier Tavern 2004 Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Malley & Co Lawyers,
P.O. Box 1202, Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. M. SHINGLETON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4351

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 12th day of April 2005, an
application for putting MWF Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen,
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4445

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company
by the Court

CIV-2005-404-1862

Take notice that on the 12th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Bishop Funnell Limited into
liquidation by the Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 28th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to: Craig
Dwerryhouse on telephone (09)488 1091 or facsimile
(09) 488 2548).

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 12th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Tasman Pacific Residential
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Level Seventeen,
Forsyth Barr Tower, 55 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4446

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3253
Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Capital Installation Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Jan Erenstrom on telephone (09) 262 9041 or facsimile
(09) 262 9031).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JAN ERENSTROM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4473
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3278

Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Compute Systems Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Jan Erenstrom on telephone (09) 262 9041 or facsimile
(09) 262 9031).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

JAN ERENSTROM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4472
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Jan Erenstrom on telephone (09) 262 9041 or facsimile
(09) 262 9031).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JAN ERENSTROM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4423

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3280

Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2005, an
application for putting B & W Restaurants Limited
(struck off) into liquidation by the High Court was filed
in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Jan Erenstrom on telephone (09) 262 9041 or facsimile
(09) 262 9031).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

JAN ERENSTROM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4474

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-1870

Take notice that on the 13th day of April 2005, an
application for putting into liquidation Shiv Mann
Gurchetan Limited by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of July 2005
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Windsor-Knaap,
on telephone (07) 834 7432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4462

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-404-3284
Take notice that on the 20th day of June 2005, an
application for putting Dynamind Educational Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 8th day of September 2005 at 10.45 a.m.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2005-463-348
Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2005, an application
for putting into liquidation Kadesh Farm Limited by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 15th day of August 2005
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Gina Jansen, on
telephone (07) 834 7408.

G. N. JANSEN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4461

Notice of Application for Putting Company

into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 13th day of April 2005, an
application for putting Horticultural Services (Wanganui)
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Wanganui.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wanganui on the 27th day of July 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cameron Ross,
Solicitors, Third Floor, Wairere House, corner of Bates
Street and Somme Parade, Wanganui.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitors.

A. F. D. CAMERON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4394
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Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company
CIV-2005-409-1328

Take notice that on the 17th day of June 2005, an
application for the winding up of Cowan Transport
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Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 8th day of August 2005 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box
1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1577. Facsimile:
(03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paul William Saunders,
contact details as noted above.

PAUL WILLIAM SAUNDERS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4476

Charitable Trusts Act Notices

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and,
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of this declaration
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies:

A.P. & K.M. Christian Trust 287830.

Albany Christian Centre Trust Board 211688.
Aotearoa Maori Music Awards Trust 630839.
Aquatic Centre Charitable Trust 634183.
Auckland Academy of Gymnastics Trust 548602.

Baking Industry Education Health and Welfare
Trust 526118.

Bowl of Brooklands Trust Board 348713.

Brain Training Institute of New Zealand Trust
1292955.

Bridge Tavern and Sports Charitable Trust 641775.

Bucklands Beach Primary School Childcare Trust
812465.

Canterbury Crime Prevention Trust 938513.
Chills Off 978472.
Creative Therapies Trust 885943.

CWG Centre of Coromandel Peninsula Trust Board
1100330.

Deaf Advocacy & Welfare Trust 829399.
Downs Whakato Trust 1189492,

Edwin Linder Charitable Trust 1239613.
Event Venues Taranaki Trust 1179626.
Fendalton School Development Trust 1215153.
Hastings Joint Development Trust 448840.
Hinemoa Kohanga Reo Trust 346393.
Hokitika Community Pool Trust 638689.
Hood Street Hall Trust Board 211702.

Ikaroa Region of Maaori Traditional Healers Inc.
841922.

Invercargill Young Men’s Christian Association
225895.

Invercargill Young Men’s Christian Association
Trust Board 225899.

Invercargill Young Men’s Christian Association
Trust Board 225894.

Invercargill Young Men’s Christian Association
Trust Board 225900.

Invercargill Young Men’s Christian Association
Trust Board 225890.

Iti Rearea Trust Board 1000355.

Jasco Community Trust 1177344.

Kerikeri 175th Anniversary Organisation 622035.
Kokiri Taurahere Ki Mangere Otahuhu Trust 543705.
Manukau Library Charitable Trust 912884.
Masterton Hospital Community Trust 317935.
Matarau Sports Trust Board 1471974.

Methven Roads Board Office Charitable Trust
1133809.

Mills Rooney Whanau Trust 1189521.
New Song Charitable Trust 829418.
New Zealand Children’s Film Festival Trust 870058.

Nga Ringa Whakahaere o Te Iwi Maori Ki Takitimu
849393.

Nga Tamariki o Ruamoko Ki Te Tatua Trust 1202323.
Nga Taonga Aroha Charitable Trust 1238786.
Night Shelter 550486.

North Shore Theatre & Conference Centre Trust
262628.

NZ Forest Products Ltd Employees’ Genera
Superannuation & Sick Benefit Scheme Trust
212030.

Open Hearts African — New Zealand Childrens’
Support & Aid Trust 918998.

Order of Our Lady of Mercy (West Coast) Trust
Board 210285.

Otatara Primitive Methodist Church Trust Board
225888.

Papamoa Sports & Recreation Trust 569079.
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PIC Team Trust 833834.

Poly-Drug Centre Trust 203399.

Rimutaka Community Sports Trust 448548.
RJP Theatre Charitable Trust 1221832.
Sail City New Life Church Trust 499603.
Saints Charitable Trust 923320.

Salem Fellowship Trust 292675.
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The Hawke’s Bay Electric Power Board Jubilee
Children’s Foundation 590659.

The Inner City Women’s Group 613241.
The Newstart Housing Trust 688398.

The North Brighton New Life Centre Trust Board
Inc. 440734.

The NZ Teach a Kid Fishing Charitable Trust
1225858.

Salt & Light Ministry Trust Board 847282.
Shunammite Trust 587872.

Sids Southland 1238691.

St Aidans Church Miramar Trust Board 210289.
St Brides College Board of Govenors 210564.

The Private Life Care Charitable Trust 982757.

The Southland Film Opportunities Trust 1147953.
The Taranaki Lions Youth Symphonic Band 530854.
The Waitaki Girls High School 1987 Centennial Trust

Stokes Valley Gospel Hall Trust Board 210268. 414071, . .
The Youth Invasion International Trust Board
Surmad Support Trust 852347. 968711

Tamariki o Te Atua Trust 1158489.

Taranaki Scanner Trust Inc. 346712.

Te Arahi Trust 851267.

Te Atatu Peninsula Youth Network Trust 907396.
Te Kahanga Charitable Trust 1003902.

Te Manga Wai 980736.

Te Rapu Orangatanga o Muriwhenua Trust 1177783.
Te Roopu Awhina Education Trust 393715.

Te Tairawhiti Akoranga Learning Trust 694814.
Te Whanau Atawhai/The Family Helpers 503620.
Te Whanau Manaaki Taonga o Rautahi 585579.
Te Whare Whakapapa/Genealogy Trust 953872.
Te Whare Whariki 344335.

Theatre at Large Trust 667638.
Tirohia Ki Manuka Trust 363174.
Tourism Wellington Trust Inc. 648267.
Triangle Trust 853801.
Tu Tangata o Kaiti Trust 886242.
Tu-Kahu Trust Board 1133001.
Venture Veges Trust 411666.
Wellington Cook Island Cultural Trust 8§58464.
Western Adult Learners Trust 1164399.
Whananaki (Beach Road) Hall Trust Board 210459.
Xavier College Appeal Fund Board 251931.
Dated this 14th day of July 2005.
The Acacia Trust Papatoetoe 550430. MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of

The  Association of Continence  Advisors Incorporated Societies.
(Christchurch) Inc. 420821. ctd450

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1436)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:

Trade Name: Beaugenic
Reference: P07349
Active Ingredient and Concentration: 100g/kg to 136g/kg Beauveria bassiana conidia

General Use Claim: Microbiological biocide based on the entomopathogenic fungi, beauveria bassiana for the control
of aphids, thrips and whitefly.

Any person may make a written submission to the Director-General, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the Director-General no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the
New Zealand Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
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The address below is:

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 108 2581

(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and

(c) the Director-General’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay

(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.
The applicant’s address for service is:

Millennium Microbes Limited, 59 Chamberlain Road, Bombay, South Auckland.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.

MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (Operations) (acting under delegated authority).

god424

Food Act 1981

Amendment to Food Standard (Notice No. 1437)

Pursuant to section 11G of the Food Act 1981, notice is
given that the New Zealand (Australia New Zealand Food
Standards Code) Food Standards 2002, Amendment No. 11
was issued by the Minister for Food Safety on 5 July 2005
and comes into force 28 days following publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

This food standard can be viewed on the New Zealand Food
Safety Authority web site:

http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz
or can be inspected free of charge at the New Zealand Food
Safety Authority, 86 Jervois Quay, Wellington, or purchased
from Bennetts or Whitcoulls.
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2005.
CAROLE INKSTER, Director (Food Standards) (acting

pursuant to delegated authority).
204460

Building and Housing

Architects Act 1963

Reappointments to the Architects Education and
Registration Board

Pursuant to section 33 of the Architects Act 1963, I am
pleased to reappoint

David Gibbs, of Auckland

Gordon Alexander Holden, of Wellington
Jo Fitzpatrick, of Auckland

Deidre Brown, of Auckland

to the Architects Education and Registration Board for terms
commencing 1 July 2005 and expiring 30 June 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2005.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister for Building Issues.

204449

Conservation

Conservation Act 1987

Appointment of Members to Conservation Boards

Pursuant to section 6P of the Conservation Act 1987,
I, Christopher Joseph Carter, Minister of Conservation,
hereby appoint the persons named hereunder to serve as
members of the specified conservation boards for a term
commencing on 1 September 2005 and ending on 31 August
2008:

Members Appointed Location
Northland

Julie Gordon Waipu
Jeroen Jongejans Whangarei
Hugh Pollock Hikurangi
Nora Rameka Kerikeri
Auckland

Peter Berg Auckland
William Davies Warkworth
Mark Woolford Auckland
Denise Yates Waitakere
Waikato

Kewena Duncan Hamilton
Shane Edwards Kawhia
Rachel Garden Thames
Ronald McGough Mangakino
Bay of Plenty

Alice Anderson Paeroa
Neil Clarke Mt Maunganui
Laurence Tamati Rotorua
Margriet Theron Rotorua
East Coast/Hawke’s Bay

Christopher Marsh Whangara
Ronald Nepe Gisborne
Stephen Scragg Gisborne
Tongariro/Taupo

Ngaire George Rotorua
Sarah Gibb Taupo
Betsan Martin Taupo
Leslie Molloy Lower Hutt
Taranaki/Whanganui

Darryn Ratana Wanganui
Stephen Sammons Wanganui

Karen Schumacher Inglewood
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Wellington Otago
Beverley Abbott Wellington James Stratford Dunedin
Andrew Cutler Wellington In addition, pursuant to section 6R (4A and B) of the
Haami Te Whaiti Masterton Conservation Act 1987, I, Christopher Joseph Carter,
Chatham Islands Minister of Conservation, hereby appoint the persons
Peter Johnson Dunedin named h@reunder to serve as members of the specified
conservation boards for a term commencing on 1 September
Judith Lanauze Chatham Islands 2005 and ending on 31 August 2006:
Nelson/Marlborough Members Appointed Location
Ian Mitchell Blenheim Auckland
West Coast Tai Poutini Patricia Stafford-Bush Auckland
Diane Hooper Westport Bay of Plenty
Hamish Macbeth Westport Anthony Olsen Matata
Richard Nichol Westport In addition, pursuant to section 6 (4A and B) of the
Canterbury Aoraki Conservation Act 1987, I, Christopher Joseph Carter,
Gottlieb Braun-Elwert Lake Tekapo Minister of Conservation, hereby appoint the persons
Peter Foley Waimate named hgreunder to serve as member§ of the specified
) conservation boards for a term commencing on 1 September
Fiona Musson Leeston 2005 and term ending on 31 August 2007:
Murray Parsons Christchurch Members Appointed Location
Otago East Coast/Hawke’s Bay
Charles Morris Wanaka Margaret Mohi Te Awanga
Mark Planner Cromwell West Coast Tai Poutini
Abigail Smith Dunedin Leslie Wright Punakaiki
Charles Tanner Dunedin Dated this 5th day of July 2005.
Southland CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.
Ian Buick Te Anau 204420
Angela Halliday Invercargill
Muriel Johnstone Riverton/Aparima
Tan Wilson Stewart Island/Rakirua

In addition, pursuant to section 6P of the Conservation Act
1987, 1, Christopher Joseph Carter, Minister of Conservation,
hereby appoint the person names hereunder to serve as
members of the specified conservation boards for a term
commencing on 1 September 2005 and ending on 31 August
2007:

Members Appointed Location
Waikato

Philippa Wallace Cambridge
Tongariro/Taupo

Susan Carson Rotorua
Taranaki/Whanganui

Ian Bell Wanganui
Southland

Brian Hore Lumsden
Russell Ibbotson Invercargill

In addition, pursuant to section 6P of the Conservation Act
1987, 1, Christopher Joseph Carter, Minister of Conservation,
hereby appoint the persons named hereunder to serve as
members of the specified conservation boards for a term
commencing on 1 September 2005 and ending on 31 August
2006:

Members Appointed Location
Northland

Bruce Yorke Whangarei
Waikato

Alison Henry Whitianga
Taranaki/Whanganui

Rachel Steele Taumarunui
Huirangi Waikerepuru New Plymouth
Nelson/Marlborough

Harley McNabb Karamea

Economic Development

Architects Act 1963

Appointment to the Architects Education and
Registration Board
Pursuant to section 33 (2) (e) of the Architects Act 1963,
I hereby appoint

Richard Vale Harris, of Auckland

as a member of the Architects Education and Registration
Board for a period commencing on 15 July 2005 and expiring
on 30 June 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Commerce.

go4373

Education

Education Act 1989

Utuwai School (2471) Closure Notice

Pursuant to section 154 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
declare that Utuwai School (2471), Pohangina-Oroua area,
will close on 22 July 2005 and will cease to be established
on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go4514
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Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of
Murchison Area School (299)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Murchison Area School Board of Trustees
because of risks to the operation of the school, the welfare
and educational performance of the students at the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
to be vested in a limited statutory manager:

e All functions, powers and duties of the board as an
employer (whether statutory or otherwise).

The limited statutory manager must also advise the board on
the following:

e Implementation of a performance management system
for the teaching staff;

e matters related to student welfare;

e financial management; and

e curriculum management.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2005.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

204508
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Education (Early Childhood Centres)
Regulations 1998

Cancellation of Licence for an Early
Childhood Centre

Pursuant to Regulation 12 (1) (d) (ii) of the Education
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education,
I hereby cancel the licence dated 1 August 2003, which was
granted under those Regulations to Johanna Korent in
respect of Little Ones Educare Limited (52538), situated
at 5 Rutland Street, Levin.

This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its
notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

204503

Private Schools Conditional Integration
Act 1975

Notice of Dissolution of the Board of Trustees

of Ngamatapouri School (2407) and

Appointment of a Commissioner

Pursuant to section 78N (3) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Ngamatapouri
School and appoint

Ken McKinnon
as commissioner to replace that board.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of
Ngamatapouri School are vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2005.
HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education.

go4485

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting
through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the
proprietor of the following school:
St Thomas More Catholic School, Mt Maunganui.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed
on 6 July 2005.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is
available for inspection without charge by any member of
the public at the local office of the Ministry of Education,
Level Four, 1144 Pukaki Street, Rotorua.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2005.

JIM MATHESON, Acting Senior Manager, National

Operations.
204384

Health

Crown Entities Act 2004

Reappointments to the Pharmaceutical
Management Agency

Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, I have reappointed

Helmut Modlik
David Moore

as members of the Pharmaceutical Management Agency for
one-year terms of office commencing 1 July 2005.

Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) and clause 1 (1) of Schedule 5
of the Crown Entities Act 2004, I have also reappointed

Richard Waddel

as member and chairperson of the Pharmaceutical
Management Agency for a one-year term of office
commencing 1 July 2005.

These appointments were made by way of written notice to
the members (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section
28 (2) and clause 1 (1) of Schedule 5 of the Crown Entities
Act 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of June 2005.

ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

204453

Reappointments/appointment to the New Zealand
Blood Service
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, I have reappointed

Lorna Dyall

as a member of the New Zealand Blood Service for
a three-year term of office; and

Susan Johnstone

as a member of the New Zealand Blood Service for a
two-year term of office.
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Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, I have appointed

Anne Urlwin
as a member of the New Zealand Blood Service for
a three-year term of office.
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) and clause 1 (1) of Schedule 5
of the Crown Entities Act 2004, I have reappointed

Warren Young
as a member and chairperson of the New Zealand Blood
Service for a three-year term of office.
These appointments commence on 1 July 2005 and were
made by way of written notice to the members (with a copy
to the entity) pursuant to section 28 (2) and clause 1 (1) of
Schedule 5 of the Crown Entities Act 2004.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

204456
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Reappointment to the Crown Health
Financing Agency*
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, I have reappointed
Edie Moke

as a member of the Crown Health Financing Agency for
a three-year term of office commencing 1 July 2005.

This appointment was made by way of written notice to the
member (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section 28 (2)
of the Crown Entities Act 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

*Formerly known as the Residual Health Management Unit.
g04455
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health practitioners to the Optometrists and Dispensing
Opticians Board for three-year terms of office commencing
from 13 August 2005:

Peter Grimmer
Annette Keleher
John McLennan
Joanne Ryan.

Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint

George Lazaridis
as a lay-member of the Optometrists and Dispensing
Opticians Board for a two-year term of office commencing
from 13 August 2005.
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint

Carrick Lewis
as a lay-member of the Optometrists and Dispensing
Opticians Board for a three-year term of office commencing
from 13 August 2005.
Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint

Hywel Bowen
as a health practitioner-member of the Optometrists and
Dispensing Opticians Board for a two-year term of office
commencing from 13 August 2005.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

204413

Appointments to the Health Research Council
Pursuant to section 28 (1) (a) of the Crown Entities Act
2004, I have appointed

Associate Professor Jonathan Koea

Associate Professor Richie Poulton

as members of the Health Research Council for three-year
terms of office commencing 23 June 2005.

These appointments were made by way of written notice to
the members (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section
28 (2) of the Crown Entities Act 2004.

Dated at Wellington this 16th day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

go4454

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance
Act 2003

Reappointments/appointment to the Optometrists
and Dispensing Opticians Board

Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint the following
health practitioners to the Optometrists and Dispensing

Opticians Board for two-year terms of office commencing
from 13 August 2005:

Michael Blackman
Vivian Edgar
Michael Firmston.

Pursuant to section 120 of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I reappoint the following

Appointments to the Health Practitioners
Disciplinary Tribunal

Pursuant to section 87 (1) (a) of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, 1 appoint the following
health practitioners to the Health Practitioners Disciplinary

Tribunal for five-year terms of office commencing from the
date of this notification:

Chiropractors

John Hawtin

Erich Hurtgen
Dentists

Philip Coote

Robert East

Sergio Salis
Dental Hygienists

Susan Morriss

Mary Mowbray

Kirsten Wade-Egan
Midwives

Sandra Grey

Susan Lennox

Robyn Maude
Nurses

Kaye Carncross

Pamela Sharpe
Obstetrician and Gynaecologist

Ronald Jones
Optometrist

Mark Bridgmount
Osteopaths

Lawrence Cartmell

Marcus Ferreira

Julia Griffiths
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Pharmacists laypersons to the Health Practitioners Disciplinary Tribunal
John Dunlop for five-year terms of office commencing from the date of
Ellen McCrae this notification:

Andrew Orange Jennifer Courtney

Mary-Anne O’Rourke
Psychiatrist
Janice McKenzie.

Pursuant to section 87 (1) (b) of the Health Practitioners
Competence Assurance Act 2003, I appoint the following

Quentin Hix.
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

go4412

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

Irinotecan Injection Concentrate
Irinotecan hydrochloride 20mg/mL
Solution for injection

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Mayne Pharma Pty Limited

Manufacturer: Mayne Pharma Pty Limited, Mulgrave North, Victoria, Australia
Product: Lorfast

Active Ingredient: Loratadine 10mg

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:  Multichem NZ Limited

Manufacturer: Cadila Pharmaceuticals Limited, Dholka, District Ahmedabad, Gujarat State, India
Dated this 11th day of July 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

204509

Consent to the Distribution of New Related Products
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of

the new related products set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Kerastase Specifique Bain Gommage Cheveux Gras/Qily Hair
Pyrithione zinc 0.9898%w/v

Shampoo

L’Oreal New Zealand Limited

L’Oreal Division Productos Profesionales SA, Madrid, Spain

Kerastase Specifique Bain Gommage Cheveux Secs/Dry Hair

Pyrithione zinc 0.9897%w/v

Shampoo

L’Oreal New Zealand Limited

L’Oreal Division Productos Profesionales SA, Madrid, Spain

Kerastase Specifique Fluide Purifiant Regulating Detoxifying Care Flaky Scalps
Pyrithione zinc 0.1008%w/v

Scalp lotion

L’Oreal New Zealand Limited

L’Oreal Division Productos Profesionales SA, Madrid, Spain

Kerastase Specifique Peeling Purifiant Anti-Dandruff Cleansing Treatment
Pyrithione zinc 0.9898%w/v

Shampoo

L’Oreal New Zealand Limited

L’Oreal Division Productos Profesionales SA, Madrid, Spain

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4510
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Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines
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Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are

set out in the Schedule hereto:
Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Dated this 11th day of July 2005.

Suprane

Desflurane 100%

Volatile liquid for inhalation
Baxter Healthcare Limited

Typh-Vax (oral) vaccine

Modified release capsule
CSL New Zealand Limited

Berna Biotech AG, Berne, Switzerland

Baxter Healthcare Corporation of Puerto Rico, Guayama, Puerto Rico

Salmonella typhi strain TY21A Berna 2,000 million organisms

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

go4511

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and
Treatment) Act 1992

Appointments to the Mental Health
Review Tribunal

Pursuant to section 101 of the Mental Health (Compulsory
Assessment and Treatment) Act 1992, I appoint
Nigel Dunlop

as barrister/solicitor member of the Mental Health Review
Tribunal; and appoint

Helen Walch

as community member of the Mental Health Review
Tribunal.

Pursuant to section 105 of the Mental Health (Compulsory
Assessment and Treatment) Act 1992, I appoint

David Taylor
Isabel Mitchell
Philip Comber

as deputy barrister/solicitor members of the Mental Health
Review Tribunal; and appoint

Graham Mellsop
Paul Hobbs
Rees Tapsell

as deputy psychiatrist members of the Mental Health
Review Tribunal; and appoint

Philippa Tait
Phyllis Tangitu
Awhina Rangiaho

as deputy community members of the Mental Health
Review Tribunal.

All appointments took effect on 1 July 2005 and appointees
hold office for three-year terms.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

204378

New Zealand Public Health and Disability
Act 2000

Reappointments to the National Advisory
Committee on Health and Disability
Pursuant to section 13 of the New Zealand Public Health
and Disability Act 2000, I reappoint

Linda Holloway

Neil Pearce

to the National Advisory Committee on Health and
Disability for terms of office commencing from 31 August
2005 and ending on 30 June 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of June 2005.
ANNETTE KING, Minister of Health.

go4411

Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justices of the Peace Appointed

Pursuant to section 3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act
1957, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been
pleased to appoint the following persons to be Justices of
the Peace for New Zealand:

Asiata, Maifea, 22A Waimarie Street, Hamilton.

Blake, Rosalie Helen, 47 Tame Porati Street, Manakau,
Horowhenua.

Bowen, Susan Maree, 189 High Street, Bulls.

Calder, Shirley Anne, 1359 Main Road South, Shannon.

Cronin, Bruce William, 10 Taumata Place, Harini,
Tauranga, 3001.

Crowley, Carol Anne, 294 Courtenay Street,

New Plymouth.

Duncan, Peter Lawrence, 21 Ballymore Drive, Pinehill,
Browns Bay, Auckland.

Edlin, Charles James, 85 Hill Street, Thorndon,
Wellington.

George, Megan Fiona, 56A Tonga Street, Taupo.

Gilchrist-Bonsey, Shirley Margaret, 59 Weggery Drive,
Waikanae.
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Hayes, Colleen, 62 Kawiu Road, Levin.

Hessell, Philip Raymond, 50 Buller Road, Ohau, Levin.
Holst, Charles Alfred, 17 Porter Crescent, Helensville.
Hunter, Fred, 31 Joseph Street, Pukemiro.

Lee-Johnson, Patricia Junee, 28 Parkwood Crescent,
Gulf Harbour, Whangaparaoa.

Lock, Peter John, 87 Pipitiwai Drive, Helensville,
R.D. 1, Kaukapakapa.

McCracken, Anne Elizabeth, “Beaufort”, 52 Mclvor
Road, Myross Bush, R.D. 6, Invercargill.

McEarlean, Karen, Poplar Road, Moutoa, R.D. 13,
Foxton.

Melrose, Mary Jane, 117 Hunt Road, Whakatane.

Nicolle, Robert Bruce, 18 Cook Street, Havelock,
Marlborough.

O’Connor, Wendy Lillian, 14 Hamel Lane, Kaiapoi.

Oliver, Peter John, 1342 Akatarawa Road, R.D. 2,
Upper Hutt.

Prendergast, Nicholas John, 42 Pukewhau Road, R.D. 7,
Te Awamutu.

Reynolds, Maureen Ellen, Umutaoroa Road, Dannevirke.
Sharif, Naz, 14 Peninsula Road, Mangere, Auckland.

Simpson, Alan Murdoch, 58 Glen Road, Stokes Valley,
Lower Hutt.

Szentirmay, Thiam Ch’ng, 17/77 Tory Street, Wellington.

Tocker, Linda Mary, 134 Waipuna Road East,
Mt Wellington, Auckland.

Tuarae, Veea, 41 Old Mill Road, Grey Lynn, Auckland.

Turver, Christopher Robert, Settlement Road, R.D. 1,
Te Horo.

Vermeulen, Bruce Robert Dirk, 5 Guthrie Road, Reporoa.
Wanden, Bernard Phillip, 2 Eden Street, Levin.
Welch, Andrew Norman, 556 Plateau Road, R.D. 1,
Reporoa.
Wood, Brent Allan, State Highway No. 60, Tasman,
R.D. 1, Upper Moutere.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2005.
RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice.

go4355
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1994 Mazda AZ3, Registration No. BLR580.
Against: Kiriwai Metua Temehani Cooper.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

04385

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Porirua District Court on 24 June
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1986 Mazda 323, Registration No. MX6550.

Against: Matthew Thomson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar.

04366

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Rotorua District Court on 5 May

2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1987 Honda Odyssey, Registration No. CEG10.

Against: Robert Bruce Tahata.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle

should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400)

as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations

2002.

K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar.

go4433

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Thames District Court on 29 April
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1989 Nissan Laurel, Registration No. UE5989.

Against: Joseph Mathew Doms.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 868 0050) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

T. D. BUSBY, Deputy Registrar.

go4465

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Rotorua District Court on 15 June
2005, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

2001 Harley Davidson motorcycle, Registration No.

68UMR.
Against: Wilbert Jason Chicoine.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400)
as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar.

go4439

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
6 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1990 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. SZ3154.
Against: Adam John Hollows.
1992 Ford Laser, Registration No. RJ9611.
Against: George Toko Rahui.

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Wellington District Court on
6 July 2005, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1989 Honda Civic, Registration No. OM434.

Against: Daniel Matthew Craker.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 918 8490) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
VERITY HEWITT, Deputy Registrar.

204369
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Immigration Act 1987

Appointments to the Refugee Status
Appeals Authority
Pursuant to section 129N (4) of the Immigration Act 1987,

Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased
to appoint

Peter John Andrew, of Auckland

to be a member of the Refugee Status Appeals Authority for
a term commencing on 27 June 2005 and ceasing on 30 June
2006; and

Martha Anne Roche, of Auckland

to be a member of the Refugee Status Appeals Authority for
a term commencing on 6 September 2005 and ceasing on
30 June 2006.

Dated at Wellington on the 5th day of July 2005.
PAUL SWAIN, Minister of Immigration.

204481
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Melissa Anne Poole, of Foxton

David James Plunkett, of Auckland

Virginia Jane Shaw, of Kawhia

Bruce Houlton Slane, of Auckland

Charles Martin Treadwell, of Auckland
to be members of the Removal Review Authority for terms
commencing on 1 July 2005 and ceasing on 30 June 2006;
and

Elizabeth Meta Riddiford, of Wellington
to be a member of the Removal Review Authority for a term
commencing on 27 June 2005 and ceasing on 30 June 2006.
Dated at Wellington on the 5th day of July 2005.
PAUL SWAIN, Minister of Immigration.

204479

Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Appointments to the Residence Review Board

Pursuant to section 18B of the Immigration Act 1987,
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased
to appoint

Annabel Mary Clayton, of Martinborough
Sharyn Joe, of Auckland

Paul James Millar, of Auckland

Wybrants (Tim) Olphert, of Wellington
Sharon Marie Pearson, of Waikanae

David James Plunkett, of Auckland

Bruce Houlton Slane, of Auckland

Charles Martin Treadwell, of Auckland
Valentina Sevelj Vassiliadis, of Wellington

to be members of the Residence Review Board for terms
commencing on 1 July 2005 and ceasing on 30 June 2006;
and

Elizabeth Meta Riddiford, of Wellington

to be a member of the Residence Review Board for a term
commencing on 27 June 2005 and ceasing on 30 June
2006; and

Dominic Flatley, of Christchurch
Melissa Anne Poole, of Foxton

to be members of the Residence Review Board for terms
commencing on 6 September 2005 and ceasing on 30 June
2006.

Dated at Wellington on the 5th day of July 2005.
PAUL SWAIN, Minister of Immigration.

204480

Notice of Claim

This notice is pursuant to section 101 (2) of the Public Trust
Act 2001.

To all creditors and claimants of Cortell Supply Chain
Solutions Limited, which ceased trading in December
2003 and was struck off on 9 October 2004:

The sum of $11,049.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold
in the name of the deregistered company.

A claim has been lodged by Ernest Joseph Glad and
Stephanus Jacobus Daniel Vermuelen, the former joint
shareholders of Cortell Supply Chain Solutions Limited.

Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim, less
associated costs, to the aforenamed, subject to no notice of
a claim being received on or prior to 11 August 2005.

Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant
must submit a claim to Public Trust, P.O. Box 13-245,
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the
above-mentioned date.

Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim.
04496

The Treasury

Crown Entities Act 2004

Appointments to the Removal Review Authority

Pursuant to section 49 (4) of the Immigration Act 1987,
Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to
appoint

Annabel Mary Clayton, of Martinborough

Dominic Flatley, of Christchurch

Sharyn Joe, of Auckland

Paul James Millar, of Auckland

Wybrants (Tim) Olphert, of Wellington

Sharon Marie Pearson, of Waikanae

Reappointments to the Board of the

Earthquake Commission

Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004, the

Minister of Finance announces the reappointments of
Neville Young

as chair of the Board of the Earthquake Commission for
a term of one year with effect from 25 July 2005; and

Tim McGuinness

as a member of the Board of the Earthquake Commission
for a term of four months with effect from 2 October 2005.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

804475
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Public Finance Act 1989 e for inspection free of charge at the National Library of
New Zealand, Auckland City Library, Wellington Public
Library and Canterbury Public Library;

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements e for purchase at branches of Bennetts bookshops; and

of the Crown

through the internet at:
Pursuant to section 31B of the Public Finanqe A_ct 1989, http://www.treasury.govt.nz
the Minister of Finance gives notice (?f the publication of the Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2005.
financial statements of the Crown for: o ;

e the 11 months ended 31 May 2005, on 1 July 2005. Dr MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

Copies of these financial statements are available: got4a8

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Designation and Classification of Airspace
Pursuant to Civil Aviation Rules Part 71.9 (d), made under the Civil Aviation Act 1990, the following amendments were
designated with effect from:

1 July 2005

e The following controlled airspace is amended (new code in brackets if required) — NZA 752 (Queenstown CTR/D,
NZA 753), NZA 741 (Queenstown CTA/D, NZA 731), NZA 746 (Queenstown CTA/D, NZA 732).

7 July 2005
e The Howtap Hamilton control zone sector is amended to the Scott Sector.
e A new military operating area is established — NZM 305 (Karioi Forest).

e New danger areas are established — NZD 224 (Aka Aka), NZD 420 (Lake Tutira), NZD 422 (Reporua), NZD 520
(Ngaumu Forest), NZD 721 (Paparoa Forest), NZD 727 (Kawhaka).

e A new low flying zone is established — NZL 769 (Cecil Peak).

e The following designated airspace is disestablished — NZL 768 (Jardines low flying zone).
4 August 2005

e The Dart visual reporting point is disestablished.

e The following new visual reporting points are established — Big Lagoon, Dip Flat, Lake Sylvan, One Tree Point,
Portland, Puketona Quarry, Rainbow Skifield, Thornbury.

e The following visual reporting points have position amendments — Catseye Bay, Horseshoe Bay.

e A new danger area is established — NZD 324 (Waipapa).

1 September 2005

e The following controlled airspace is amended — NZA 940 (Queenstown CTA/D).

e The following visual reporting point is amended — Walter Peak.

29 September 2005

e The following Pago Pago CTR/D is disestablished and the Pago Pago CTA/D has an amended lower limit.
o A new Samoa Area QNH Zone is established.

24 November 2005

e The following controlled airspace is amended (new code in brackets if required) — NZA 149 (Auckland CTA/C,
NZA 140), NZA 150 (Auckland CTR/C, NZA 158), NZA 151 (Auckland CTA/C, NZA 141), NZA 152 (Auckland
CTA/C, NZA 142), NZA 157 (Auckland CTA/C), NZA 330 (Ohakea CTA/C), NZA 331 (Ohakea CTA/C, NZA 347),
NZA 346 (Ohakea CTA/C), NZA 434 (Napier CTA/D, NZA 440), NZA 435 (Napier CTA/D, NZA 442), NZA 436
(Napier CTA/D, NZA 443), NZA 734 (Christchurch CTA/D, NZA 735), NZA 737 (Christchurch CTA/C, NZA 636),
NZA 738 (Christchurch CTA/C, NZA 947), NZA 739 (Queenstown CTA/D, NZA 736), NZA 740 (Christchurch
CTA/C), NZA 852 (Napier CTA/D, NZA 833), NZA 855 (Christchurch CTA/C), NZA 940 (Queenstown CTA/D,
NZA 942), NZA 941 (Christchurch CTA/C, NZA 943), NZA 946 (Christchurch CTA/C, NZA 944), NZA 949 (Dunedin
CTA/D, NZA 938).

e The following controlled airspace is established — NZA 441 (Napier CTA/D), NZA 832 (Christchurch CTA/D).

e The following VFR transit lane is disestablished — NZT 151 (Whitford).

e The following VFR transit lanes are amended (new code in brackets) — NZT 951 (Dunedin City, NZT 956), NZT 952
(Taieri, NZT 953).

e The following danger areas are disestablished — NZD 220 (Meremere), NZD 229 (Kaiaua), NZD 239 (Tuakau).
e The following danger area is amended (new code in brackets) — NZD 228 (Karaka, NZD 225).
e A new danger area is established — NZD 325 (North Taranaki Bight).
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e The Motunui restricted area (NZR 302) is disestablished.
The following low flying zones are disestablished — NZL 362 (Pouiatoa), NZL 761 (Hokitika River), NZL 762

(Virgin Flat), NZL 860 (Upper Waimakariri).

River).
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The following low flying zone is amended (new code in brackets) — NZL 367 (South Foxton, NZL 366).

The Auckland City mandatory broadcast zone (NZB 178) is amended and a code change to NZB 169.

A new mandatory broadcast zone is established — NZB 269 (Mercer).

The following general aviation area is disestablished — NZG 956 (Ida).

The following general aviation areas are amended — NZG 957 (Omarama), NZG 958 (Two Thumbs).

The following general aviation areas are established — NZG 954 (Ranfurly), NZG 955 (Waitaki), NZG 959 (Rangitata

e The following visual reporting points are established: Red Hill, River Mouth.
Prescribed pursuant to Part 71 of the Civil Aviation Rules, under a delegated authority issued by the Director of Civil Aviation.

Copies of this amendment are available for viewing at http://www.caa.govt.nz (NZ Air Navigation Register) and at Aviation
House, 10 Hutt Road, Lower Hutt, or on application to the Aeronautical Service Unit, CAA, P.O. Box 31-441, Lower Hutt 6315.

Dated this 7th day of July 2005.
LEONARD CHARLES WICKS.

au4421

Electricity Commission

Electricity Act 1992

Notice of Making of a Recommendation and
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance
Rules 2003 — Rule Amendment Proposal No. 72

This notice of a recommendation and assessment concerning
the Electricity Governance Rules (“Rules”), Rule Amendment
Proposal No. 72, is issued by the Electricity Commission
(“Commission”), established under the Electricity Act 1992
(“Act”), pursuant to section 172E (2) (c) of that Act.

Section 172E (2) (¢) provides that, no later than 10 working
days after making a recommendation concerning the Rules
to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must publicise
the recommendation and the assessment completed under
section 172F of the Act.

Recommendation

On 7 July 2005, the Commission made a recommendation
that the existing Schedule C4 of Part C of the Rules, which
contains the policy statement, be replaced in its entirety with
a new Schedule C4.

Recommended Amendment to the Rules

The key changes from the existing Schedule C4
recommended by the Commission are set out below:

(a) Changes to system operator notifications in the
following areas:

(i) system operator required to advise participants
if it identifies any new credible events that may
result in cascade failure;

(i) system operator required to advise participants
if new environmental or system conditions
advised to system operator lead the system
operator to believe the loss of a double circuit
transmission line could be a contingent risk;

(iii) firmer commitments by system operator to
publish details of new permanent and
temporary constraints;

(iv) limiting system operator’s obligation to notify
participants of changes in temporary constraints
to those that the system operator believes will
assist it to meet the principal performance
objectives;

(v) new requirement for system operator to
correctly apply constraints to SPD model; and

(b)

(©)

(d

(e)

®

(2

(h)
@

0

(k)

(vi) system operator required to advise participants
if it identifies new techniques to address
conflicts of interest.

Requirement that the system operator maintains

voltage stability during and following a contingent

event or extended contingent event.

Changes to the system operator’s requirements to

schedule sufficient reserve where there is insufficient

generation offers and/or reserve offers. Under these
circumstances, instead of reducing the reserve
requirements, the system operator will:
(1) zero the reserve requirement for a contingent
event; and

(i) reduce demand for an extended contingent event.

Removal of the explicit margins added by the
system operator to reserve requirements. These
provisions have been replaced by an open provision
for the system operator to add an adjustment factor
based on its knowledge of the power system.

New requirement for system operator to notify an
asset owner if it has provided incomplete or
unreliable asset capability information.

Changes to demand step-change limits by purchasers.
Limits are now expressed as ramping limits (40 MW
per minute with no more than 75 MW in any
five-minute period). The system operator must
now advise the process by which a purchaser can
agree a greater limit and publish existing and new
agreements. The provision for system operator to
change the step-change demand limits during the
term of the policy statement has been removed.
Allowance for the system operator to use any other
measures that may mitigate the need to shed demand
to manage events greater than those provided for by
risk management policies.

Rationalisation and clarification of the demand
shedding policy.

Provision for dynamic load distribution factors to
be used in the dispatch schedule once the system
operator has implemented the software changes
required.

Removal of system operator reporting requirements
to market administrator and board, which restate
requirements set out elsewhere in the Rules.
Removal of provisions for system operator to
investigate or support an investigation into an asset
owners’ non-compliance with the Rules, which
restate requirements set out elsewhere in the Rules.
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(1) Requirement that anyone connecting local networks
in parallel with the grid to provide information
requested by the system operator including evidence
the grid owner has agreed to the parallel connection.

(m) Removal of specific future policy directions by the

system operator, which are the Commission’s

business.

(n) Requirement that the system operator produce a
business performance charter that describes the
manner in which the system operator intends to
deliver the system operator services under the Rules.
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(o) Removal of Part B explanatory notes from Schedule
C4, which are instead to be published on the system
operator’s web site.

A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and assessment
is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s web site:

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/recommend
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission:
PETER HARRIS, Commissioner.

aud401

Land Transport New Zealand

Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004

Notice of Approval of Reflectorised Materials for Use on Traffic Signs

Pursuant to subclause 4.4 (7) of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004, and pursuant to a sub-delegation to
me by the Director of Land Transport by an instrument dated the 18th day of February 2005, I, Robert Albert Gibson, Senior
Engineer, Land Transport New Zealand, hereby approve reflective materials listed in Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 for the
purpose of traffic signage.

Schedule 1
The following material is approved for use for traffic signs:
Trade Name Material Colours
3M™ Scotchlite™  Diamond Grade™ VIP White (3990), Yellow (3991), Red (3992), Blue (3995), Standard
(Worboys) Green (3996), Green (NZ) (3997).
DG’ ™ White (4090), Yellow (4091).
Engineer Grade Class 2 White (3270), Yellow (3271), Red (3272), Green (3276),

Blue (3275).

High Intensity Class 1

White (3870), Red (3872), Green (3877), Standard (Worboys) Green
(3826), Yellow (3871), Blue (3875), Brown (3879), Orange
(3824).

High intensity prismatic

White (3930), Yellow (3931).

LDP Diamond Grade™
sheeting Class 1A

White (3970), Yellow (3971).

LDP Diamond Grade™
fluorescent sheeting

Orange (3924), VIP Yellow (3981).

Avery Dennison® S-9000 Omni-Brite ™ White (S-9000).
T-2500 Class 2A Brown (T-2509).
T-4500 Class 1A White (T-4510), Yellow (T-4520), Blue (T-4540), Red (T-4550).
T-5500 Class 1 White (T-5500), Red (T-5508), Worboys Green (T-5527), Blue
(T-5507),Yellow (T-5501), Orange (T-5504).
T-6500 White (T-6500), Worboys Green (T-6527), Orange (T-6504).
T-7500 Class 1A Yellow (T-7501), Red (T-7508), White (T-7500), Blue (T-7505).
T-7500 fluorescent sheeting Yellow (T-7511).
W-7500 Dual Spec Plus
fluorescent sheeting Orange (W-7514).
WR-6100 work zone sheeting White (WR-6100).
WU-6014 fluorescent roll-up
sheeting Orange (WU-6014).
Corlite Class 1 Sheeting White, Yellow, Red, Blue.
Kiwalite Class 2 Sheeting White (2013), Yellow (2043), Orange (2053), Red (2063),

Freeway Green (2073), Blue (2083), Brown (2193).

Class 2A Sheeting

White (12013), Yellow (12043), Orange (12053), Red (12063),
Freeway Green (12073), Blue (12083), Moss Green (12173),
Brown (12193).

High Intensity Class 1

White (22013), Yellow (22043), Red (22063), Blue (22083),
Brown (22193) Moss Green (22273).
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Luckylite GR Series Class 1 White, Yellow, Red, Green (NZ), Blue.
Nikkalite™ Ultralite Class 1 White, Yellow, Red, Green, Blue.
Class 2 White, Yellow, Red, Standard Green, Blue.
Reflexite® Marathon grade fluorescent
roll-up sheeting Orange.
Schedule 2

The following material has been approved only for use on signs in the W16 and W17 series of signs described in Part 3, First
Schedule of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004 being:

(a) W16 signs relating to pedestrians, cyclists or horses; or

(b) W17 vehicle mounted signs relating to:

(1) vehicles covered by any operating requirements, general permits or any specific or special overdimension

permits set by Land Transport New Zealand; or

(i) passenger service vehicles being used as school buses.
3M™ Diamond Grade™ LDP material: Fluorescent Yellow-Green (3963), VIP Fluorescent Yellow-Green (3983);

Avery Dennison® S-7000 Class 1A Fluorescent Yellow-Green (S-7113) and, for W17 series signs, S-9000
Omni-Brite ™ Fluorescent Yellow-Green (S-9013) roll-up sheeting.

The following notice issued pursuant to subclause 4.4 (7) of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004 is hereby

revoked:

Notice dated the 17th day of May 2005 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 19 May 2005, No. 80, page 1906.

Signed at Wellington on this 11th day of July 2005.
R. A. GIBSON, Senior Engineer.

au4499

Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Authority

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 2000

Proposal to Make Regulations for Mandatory
Energy Performance Standards

Pursuant to section 36 of the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Act 2000, the Minister of Energy gives the
following notice.

The Minister of Energy proposes to recommend to Cabinet
that Schedule 2 of the Energy Efficiency (Energy Using
Products) Regulations 2002 be amended to remove single
phase ducted air conditioners and air to air heat pumps from
the list of product classes subject to mandatory energy
performance labelling and replace or add references in
Schedule 1 to New Zealand only standards for four product
classes subject to mandatory energy performance standards
with joint Australian/New Zealand Standards.

A period of public consultation on the proposed Regulations
is also notified and details are given below.

The proposed amendments are as follows:

e To remove single-phase ducted air conditioners and air
to air heat pumps from the list of product classes
subject to mandatory energy performance labelling
requirements.

e To replace the minimum energy performance standard
(MEPS) reference to NZS 4606, for storage water
heaters (electrically heated), with AS/NZS 4692.2.

e To add the testing standard reference AS/NZS 4692.1,
for storage water heaters (electrically heated), to the
existing reference NZS 4606. This will allow the testing
of storage water heaters (electricity heated) to either
standard.

e To replace the MEPS reference to NZS 4602, for low

pressure copper thermal storage electric water heaters,
with AS/NZS 4692.2.

e To add the testing standard reference AS/NZS 4692.1,
for low pressure copper thermal storage electric water
heaters, to the existing standards NZS 4602. This will
allow the testing of low pressure copper thermal storage
electric water heaters to either standard.

e To replace the reference to NZHB 4782.2, minimum
energy performance standards for tubular fluorescent
lamps, with AS/NZS 4782.2.

e To replace the reference to IEC 60081, testing standards
for tubular fluorescent lamps, with AS/NZS 4782.1.

e To replace the reference to NZHB 4783.2, ballasts for
fluorescent lamps, with AS/NZS 4783.2.

The proposed Regulations will align the standards for

electric water heaters, tubular fluorescent lamps and ballasts

for fluorescent lamps with Australia, in accordance with the

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Arrangement, and to

ensure the cost effective improvement of energy efficiency

performance of these product classes.

1. An explanation of the proposal to amend the Regulations
can be obtained from the EECA web site:

WWWw.eeca.govt.nz; or
by emailing regs@eeca.govt.nz; or
by writing to MEPS Submissions, Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Authority, P.O. Box 388, Wellington; or
by phoning (04) 470 2200.

2. Written submissions on the proposed Regulations are
invited from members of the public and interested
organisations.

3. The last date on which the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Authority will receive written submissions
on the proposed Regulations is Friday, 5 August 2005.

4. Submissions are to be:

Emailed to: regs@eeca.govt.nz
Faxed to: 64 (04) 499 5330.
Posted to: MEPS Submissions, EECA, P.O. Box 388,
Wellington, New Zealand.
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2005.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Energy.

aud512
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Land Notices

Public Works Act 1981

Land Declared Road—93-99 Rosebank Road,
Avondale, Auckland

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice

to be road and vested in the Auckland City Council on the

date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand

Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City

Schedule
Arga Description
m

13 Part Lot 26, DP 177; shown as Section 1 on
SO 350262 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA133/53).
73  Part Lot 26, DP 177; shown as Section 2 on
SO 350262 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA133/52).
2 Part Lot 1, DP 8900; shown as Section 3 on
SO 350262 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA218/152).
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1026)

1n4457

to be set apart for landfill and to remain vested in the
Wellington City Council.

Wellington Land District—Wellington City

Schedule
Area Description
ha
29.9361 Part Lot 1, DP 9934 and Lots 4 and 5, DP 23322

(all Computer Freehold Register WN47C/674).
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1579)

1n4372

Road (Accessway) to be Stopped and Amalgamated
—Hurworth Place, Wanganui District

Pursuant to sections 116 (1) and 117 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road (accessway)
described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped
and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the
land in Computer Freehold Register WN176223, subject to
mortgage 6296059.1 and to easement instrument 6362194.5,
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Wanganui District
Schedule
Arga
m

274  Adjoining or passing through Lot 14, DP 342937
and Lots 40 and 52, DP 31919; shown as Lot 41
on DP 60921.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1578)

1n4506

Description

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
—Wigram Road, Christchurch

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to
this notice is acquired for use in connection with a road and
shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council
Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
Arga
m

9539 Part Lot 2, DP 335802; shown as Section 2 on
SO 350532 (part Computer Freehold Register
146709).

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/7497)

n4477

Description

Land Set Apart for Landfill—Happy Valley

Road, Wellington

Pursuant to section 52 (4) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
—Wigram Road, Christchurch

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to
this notice is acquired for use in connection with a road and
shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council
Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road

Area ..
ha Description
2.0051 Part Lot 1, DP 27056; shown as Section 1 on

SO 350532 (part Computer Freehold Register
CB9F/19).

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2001/7497)

In4478
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Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—State
Highway No. 6, Takutai, Hokitika

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
WS2C/986, subject to limited access road in Gazette Notice
100580.2, section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and
Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987, on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Westland Land District—Westland District Council
Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
m2
7691 Part Rural Section 2044, situated in Block IV,
Mahinapua Survey District; marked “AV” on
SO 12249.
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10365)

1n4383
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Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5322)

In4434

Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road
—State Highway No. 6, Takutai, Hokitika
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
to be set apart for use in connection with a road and shall
remain vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Westland Land District—Westland District Council
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection with a Road
Area
m?
1743 Part Crown land, situated in Block IV,
Mabhinapua Survey District; marked “AU” on
SO 12249 (part Gazette Notice 077949 -
New Zealand Gazette, 22 October 1987, page
4834).
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10365)

In4382

Description

Land Declared Crown Land—Ohau River,
Waitaki District

Pursuant to section 42 (3) (b) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be Crown land, subject to the Land Act 1948.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District

Schedule
Anrl%a Description
5925 Section 1, SO 308988 (Gazette Notice

5492475.4).

1925 Crown Land; shown as Section 2 on SO 308988
(part Gazette Notice 706480).

Land Declared Road and Road to be Stopped—
McDougall Street, Wanaka, Queenstown
Lakes District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Queenstown Lakes District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120, declares the
road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register OT3D/1306, subject to mortgage 6332530.3 and
mortgage 6332530.4.

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
First Schedule
Land Declared Road

Aél%a Description
111  Section 2, SO 347265 (part Computer Freehold
Register 3D/1306).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Aéleza Description

92 Section 1, SO 347265.
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3243)

1n4398

Land Declared Road and Road to be Stopped—
Littles Road, Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Queenstown Lakes District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120, declares the
road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and when stopped, Section 1, SO 351644 being
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
143667, subject to mortgage 6245221.1 and Telecom
easement, marked “A” on SO 351644; Section 2, SO 351644
being amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register 143668, subject to mortgage 6105415.13; Sections
28 and 30, SO 328674, being amalgamated with the land in
Computer Freehold Register 58/178; Sections 31 and 34,
SO 328674, being amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 7649, subject to mortgage 980501.3
and water easement by T852253/1; Section 32, SO 328674
being amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register 14D/15, subject to mortgage 972473.5; Section 33,
SO 328674 being amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 2283 and Section 36, SO 328674 being
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
7650.
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Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Arezta
m

258 Section 1, SO 328674 (part Computer Frechold
Register 143667).

4047 Section 12, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 58/179).
998 Section 13, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 58/178).
1218 Section 14, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 7649).

2430 Section 15, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 7649).

685 Section 16, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 2283).

127 Section 17, SO 328674 (part Computer Frechold
Register 7649).

173  Section 18, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 7649).

23 Section 20, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 16A/284).

301 Section 21, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold

Description

Register 2283).
223 Section 22, SO 328674 (part Computer Freehold
Register 2283).
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Ar;%-a Description

184  Section 1, SO 351644.
772  Section 2, SO 351644,
1534 Section 28, SO 328674.
853  Section 30, SO 328674.
11 Section 31, SO 328674.
206  Section 32, SO 328674.
692 Section 33, SO 328674.
126  Section 34, SO 328674.
319 Section 36, SO 328674.
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3243)

1n4397
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1133 Part Section 115, Block V, Lower Kaikorai
Survey District; shown as Section 26 on
SO 335606 (part New Zealand Gazette,
23 September 1965, page 1585).

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5234)

1n4390

Airspace to be Declared Road—State Highway
No. 1, Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and

to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the airspace described in the Schedule to this notice

to be declared road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the

Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway

No. 1 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of

publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council

Schedule

Airspace to be Declared Road
Area I

me Description

93 Part Lot 3, DP 6152; shown as Section 9 on
SO 335606 (part T267894).

395 Airspace above Legal Road; shown as Section
11 on SO 335606.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5234)

In4388

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1, Fairfield
Bypass, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be taken for severance and shall remain vested in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council
Schedule
Severance Taken
Areza
m
436 Part Lot 39, DP 2282; shown as Section 25
on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 347160 —
New Zealand Gazette, 9 October 1969, page
1960).

Description

Severance Taken—State Highway No. 1, Fairfield
Bypass, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 119 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be taken for severance and shall remain vested in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council
Schedule
Severance Taken
Area
m?

818 Part Sections 96 and 97, Block V, Lower
Kaikorai Survey District; shown as Section 20
on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 482266 —
New Zealand Gazette, 21 July 1977, page 2013).

718 Part Lot 39, DP 2282; shown as Section 24
on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 347160 —
New Zealand Gazette, 9 October 1969, page
1960).

526 Part Sections 96 and 97 and part Closed Road,
Block V, Lower Kaikorai Survey District; shown
as Section 32 on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice
317330 — New Zealand Gazette, 27 July 1967,
page 1277).

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5234)

n4389

Description
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1,
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be declared road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway
No. 1 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Arezta
m

153 Part Lot 14, Block E, Deeds Plan 18; shown as
Section 1 on SO 335606 (part T236464).

885 Lot 13, Block E and part Lot 12, Block E,
Deeds Plan 18; shown as Section 2 on
SO 335606 (part T269043 and Gazette Notice
275926 — New Zealand Gazette, 13 August 1964,
page 1293).

956 Part Lot 12, Block E and Lot 11, Block E, Deeds
Plan 18; shown as Section 3 on SO 335606
(part T237949 and T248829).

4610 Part Lot 3, DP 6152; shown as Section 5 on
SO 335606 (part T267894).

22  Part Section 96, Block V, Lower Kaikorai
Survey District; shown as Section 14 on
SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 317330 —
New Zealand Gazette, 27 July 1967, page 1277).

47 Part Section 96, Block V, Lower Kaikorai
Survey District; shown as Section 17 on
SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 296829 —
New Zealand Gazette, 10 February 1966, page
161).

2446 Part Section 96, part Section 97 and part Closed
Road, Block V, Lower Kaikorai Survey District;
shown as Section 21 on SO 335606 (part Gazette
Notice 317330 — New Zealand Gazette, 27 July
1967, page 1277).

Description

ha
2.0304 Lots 5 to 9, DP 2282 and part Lots 10, 11, 12,
13, 14 and 39, DP 2282; shown as Section 27 on
SO 335606 (part T277191, T263277 and part
Gazette Notice 347160 — New Zealand Gazette,
9 October 1969, page 1960).
m?

3570 Part Section 115, Block V, Lower Kaikorai
Survey District; shown as Section 28 on
SO 335606 (part New Zealand Gazette,
23 September 1965, page 1585).
2767 Part Lot 25, DP 8404; shown as Section 29
on SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 897554 —
New Zealand Gazette, 7 December 1995, page
4710).
54 Part Section 96, Block V, Lower Kaikorai
Survey District; shown as Section 31 on
SO 335606 (part Gazette Notice 482266 —
New Zealand Gazette, 21 July 1977, page 2013).

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2005.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5234)

1n4387
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 1,
Fairfield Bypass, Dunedin City

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be declared road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway
No. 1 and shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council
Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m?
6919 Part Sections 32, 33 and 34, situated in Green
Island West Survey District; shown as Section

5 on SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 809525 —
New Zealand Gazette, 7 May 1992, page 1317).

944 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island
West Survey District; shown as Section 6 on
SO 344638 (part T234153).

6692 Part Lot 1 and Lots 2, 3 and 4 and Lots 24, 25,
26 and 27, DP 9355; shown as Section 7 on
SO 344638 (part T233652 and T233653).

1909 Part Lot 30, DP 9355; shown as Section 8 on
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 850392 —
New Zealand Gazette, 16 November 1972, page

Description

2581).
ha
1.6680 Part Lot 1, DP 12763; shown as Section 9 on
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 504436 —
New Zealand Gazette, 21 September 1978, page
2593).
3.9476 Part Lot C, DP 1685; shown as Section 10 on
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 534078 —
New Zealand Gazette, 23 April 1980, page
1211).
m?

70 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island
West Survey District; shown as Section 11 on
SO 344638 (part Gazette Notice 809525 —
New Zealand Gazette, 7 May 1992, page 1317).

7 Part Section 32, situated in Green Island
West Survey District; shown as Section 12 on
SO 344638 (part T234153).

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2005.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/5234)

1n4429

Land Acquired for Road and in Connection With
a Reserve—Golden Stairs Road, Matakohe

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the First Schedule to this notice is
hereby acquired for road and the land described in the
Second Schedule is hereby acquired in connection with
a reserve, both to be vested in the Kaipara District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
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North Auckland Land District—Kaipara District
First Schedule
Arezta
m
3359 Part Allotment NE 158, Parish of Mareretu;

shown as Section 4 on SO 341673 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA15D/236).

8946 Part Allotment NE 158, Parish of Mareretu;
shown as Section 5 on SO 341673 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA15D/236).
Second Schedule

Area o
ha Description

Description

32890 Part Allotment NE 158, Parish of Mareretu;
shown as Section 6 on SO 341673 (part Computer
Freehold Register NA15D/236).

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of July 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1119)

1n4491
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Land Acquired for Road—761 and 1014 Great
South Road, Southdown, Auckland City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Auckland City Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
Schedule
Arezza
m

1085 Part Lot 1, DP 168268; shown as Section 1 on

SO 350422 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA102B/607).

813 Part Lot 5, DP 20687; shown as Section 2 on
SO 350422 (part Gazette Notice D051409.1).

Dated at Auckland this 4th day of July 2005.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1026)

n4375

Description

Land Acquired for State Highway and Use in
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—
State Highway No. 1, Ohinewai, Waikato District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Trevor Knowles, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into:

(a) The land described in the First Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2)
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this
notice is acquired for use in connection with a road
(segregation strip) and vested in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
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South Auckland Land District—Waikato District

First Schedule

Land Acquired for Limited Access Road and State Highway
Area

m?

128 Part Allotment 693, Whangamarino Parish; shown
as Section 49 on SO 336032 (part Gazette Notice
332096).

627 Part Allotment 24, Taupiri Parish; shown as
Section 58 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice
S602005).

1521 Part Crown Land, SO 46615; shown as Section 61
on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H871798).

528 Part Allotment 23A, Taupiri Parish; shown as
Section 62 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice
S586491).

2674 Part Allotment 26, Taupiri Parish; shown as
Section 69 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice
S602005).

2821 Part Lot 1, DP 31531; shown as Section 76 on
SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H196291).

2953 Part Lot 1, DP 25121; shown as Section 75 on
SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H196291).

183 Part Crown Land, SO 46615; shown as Section
80 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H871798).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
(Segregation Strip)
Area
m2

Description

Description

1 Part Allotment 693, Whangamarino Parish; shown
as Section 50 on SO 336032 (part Gazette Notice
332096).
4 Part Allotment 24, Taupiri Parish; shown as
Section 59 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice
S602005).
4 Part Allotment 23A, Taupiri Parish; shown as
Section 63 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice
S586491).
3 Part Crown Land, SO 46615; shown as Section
64 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H871798).
1 Part Crown Land, SO 46615; shown as Section
79 on SO 336017 (part Gazette Notice H871798).
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of July 2005.
T. KNOWLES, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/5642)

In4348

Amending a Road Realignment Notice—
State Highway No. 25, Kuaotunu,
Thames—Coromandel District

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
hereby amends the notice dated the 13th day of May 2002,
for a road realignment, published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 23 May 2002, No. 52, page 1444, by substituting
the parcel descriptions for those areas secondly and
eighthly described in the First Schedule with the following
descriptions:

Area

m?
580 Part Lot 3, D.P. S. 87833 (part Computer Interest
Register 79248) (previously C.T.69A/451),

shown as “Section 24” on S.O. Plan 61671.

Being
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835 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 87833, part C.T. 69A/449;
shown as “Section 33” on S.O. Plan 61673.

Dated at Christchurch this 5th day of July 2005.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1466, CPC/1998/2133, CPC/1999/4056)
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Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road—
Adjoining Tresillian Avenue, Nelson City

Notice is hereby given that Nelson City Council proposes to
take, under the Public Works Act 1981, the land described
in the Schedule to this notice (“the land”).

The land is required for road.

The council considers the taking of the land reasonably
necessary to enable provision of a road link between the
northern and southern parts of Tresillian Avenue, which link
is provided for in the Nelson Resource Management Plan.

The owner of the land and those persons with a registered
interest in it have been served with notice of the council’s
intention to take the land and their right to object.

Every person having an estate or interest in the land
intended to be taken may object to the taking of the land by
sending a written objection to the Registrar, Environment
Court, P.O. Box 2069, Christchurch, within 20 working days
after the 14th day of July 2005.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice,
a public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise
requires, and each objector will be informed of the time and
place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of
this advice should contact Ken Beckett, Fletcher Vautier
Moore, Level One, 126 Trafalgar Street (P.O. Box 90 or
D.X. W.C. 70-009), Nelson. Telephone: (03) 548 2994,
Nelson Land Registry—Nelson City

Schedule

Legal Description

0.0042 hectares of land, being part Lot 2, DP 19791 (part
Computer Freehold Register NL13A/1255); shown as Section
1 on SO352846.

A copy of the Survey Office plan can be seen at the offices of
the Nelson City Council, Trafalgar Street, Nelson.

Dated at Nelson this 30th day of June 2005.

V. R. ALTMENTS, Chief Executive Officer, Nelson City
Council.

1n4379

Reserves Act 1977

Revocation of a Notice Relating to a Reserve and
Issue of Fresh Notice

Under the Reserves Act 1977, and by reason of an error
made in the notice described subsequently, the Conservator
for the Northland Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation revokes the notice headed Declaring Land to
be Held for Conservation Purposes, dated the 16th day of
June 2005 and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
23 June 2005, No. 94, page 2260, and issues the following
notice as a fresh notice in its place.

14 JULY 2005

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes

Pursuant to section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987,
the Conservator for the Northland Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation declares that the land described
in the Schedule is held for conservation purposes.

North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

Area
ha

49.9330 Part Wiroa C Block and Crown land, adjoining
Section 6 and part Section 24, Block I, Kawakawa
Survey District, subject to easement in gross
contained in RB 100C/382; more particularly
shown as allocation No. 12 on SO 61569.

Dated at Whangarei this 6th day of July 2005.
C. M. JENKINS.
(File: DOC PAA-01-03-110)

n4362

Description

Classification of a Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator of the
Nelson/Marlborough Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation classifies the reserve described in the Schedule
as a recreation reserve, subject to the provisions of section
17 of the Reserves Act 1977, and subject to the lease from
the Crown to Landcorp Farming Limited under the Land Act
1948, dated 11 May 2005, and excluding all the marginal
strips created by the granting of the said lease and subject to
lease described in Computer Freehold Register MB5D/1126
(Marlborough Registry) and deeds of easement in gross
described in Computer Freehold Register MB5D/1127
(Marlborough Registry) and Computer Freehold Register
CB46C/320 (Canterbury Registry).

Schedule
Nelson Land District—Hurunui and Marlborough
Districts

Area o
ha Description

44,070.113  Parts Section 6, Square 70, situated in Rainbow,
Wairau and Alma Survey Districts; Section 1,
SO 15300 and Section 1, SO 15320.
Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District
Area ..
ha Description

84,280.820 Parts Run 226 and Run 227, situated in
Molesworth, Barefell, Tone and Acheron
Survey Districts; Section 1, SO 7206 and
Section 1, SO 7202 and Crown river bed,
being parts of the Awatere, Acheron and
Clarence River Beds.

Canterbury Land District—Hurunui and Marlborough
Districts

Area
ha

52,436.706 Parts Run 345, situated in the Severn, Alma
and Percival Survey Districts; Section 1,
SO 19494 and Crown river bed, being parts
of the Acheron and Clarence River Beds.

Dated at Nelson this 7th day of July 2005.
N. M. CLIFTON.
(File: DOC CO PAL-14-02-413)

n4377

Description
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Classification of Reserve and Declaration That
That Reserve be Part of the Otatara Pa
Historic Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the East Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation classifies the reserve
described in the Schedule as a historic reserve for the
purposes specified in section 18 (1) of the Act, and declares
that it forms part of the Otatara Pa Historic Reserve.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City

Schedule
Area .
ha Description
7.9230 Lot 4, DP311299 (all Computer Freehold

Register 44611).

Lot 2, DP 341324 (all Computer Freehold
Register 169889).

Dated at Gisborne this 6th day of July 2005.
R. B. BUTLAND.
(File: DOC HHA-08-07-24)
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Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Corrigendum—Declaring Land be Included in a
Maori Reservation
In the notice dated the 19th day of January 2005 with the
above heading and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
3 February 2005, No. 32, page 783, the following amendment
is required:
The description of the land to be included in the existing
Maori Reservation be amended to read

Parts Horowhenua XIB 41A3 (Ngatokowaru Marae),
XIB 41A, 41E 9A, XIB 41E and XIB 41X Blocks,
delineated on a sketch plan by the Maori Land Court
in Whanganui under application A20020005082.

And not

Parts Horowhenua XIB 41A3 (Ngatokowaru Marae),
XIB 41A, 41E 9A, XIV 41E and XIB 41X Blocks,
delineated on a sketch plan by the Maori Land Court
in Whanganui under application A20020005082.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2005.

L. COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC: H.O. 2/3/1/6; D.O. Appln. No. A20020005082)

In4505

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Takeovers Act 1993
Exemption Notice 2005

Takeovers Act 1993
Notice 2005

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

Title or Subject-matter

Takeovers Code (A2 Corporation Limited)

Takeovers Code (Vector Limited) Exemption

Serial Date of Price .
Number  Enactment Code Retail
2005/206 4/7/05 7-BY $2.30
2005/207 8/7/05 7-BY $2.30

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00

$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p

$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Centreplace, Bryce Street
(P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag),
Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs4380
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General Section

Food Standards Australia New Zealand

Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991

Food Standards Australia New Zealand—Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code —
Amendment No. 79 — 2005
1. Preamble

The variations set forth in the Schedule below are variations to Standards in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
published by the National Health and Medical Research Council in the Commonwealth of Australia Gazette, No. P 27, on
27 August 1987, which have been varied from time to time.

These variations are published pursuant to section 23A of the Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act 1991.

2. Citation

These variations may be collectively known as the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code — Amendment No. 79 —2005.
3. Commencement

These variations commence on gazettal.

SCHEDULE

[1] Standard 1.4.2 is varied by inserting in alphabetical order in Schedule 1, the food and associated MRL for the following
chemical —

2,4-D
2,4-D

Grapes T*0.05

254502

TSB Community Trust

Community Trusts Act 1999

TSB Community Trust
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2005

Notes 2005 2004
$ $
Current assets:
Petty cash 195 113
Bank 84,787 112,546
Accrued interest 50,313 39,744
Dividend receivable 4,515,000 3,540,000
4,650,295 3,692,403
Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment 2 72,775 37,706
Investments 3 13,430,000 12,750,000
13,502,775 12,787,706
Total assets 18,153,070 16,480,109
Current liabilities:
Accrued charges 52,406 48,813
Donations payable 546,200 413,800

598,606 462,613
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Trust equity:
Trust capital 100 100
Initial gift 10,000,000 10,000,000
Retained funds 7,554,364 6,017,396
17,554,464 16,017,496
Total funds employed 18,153,070 16,480,109

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
For and on behalf of the trustees:

C. B. TUUTA, Trustee.

Date: 23 June 2005.

Statement of Financial Performance and Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Notes 2005 2004
$ $
Dividends 6,265,000 5,200,000
Interest 259,576 185,585
Other income 4 - 2,807
Operating revenue 6,524,576 5,388,392
Audit fees 9,096 17,513
Trustee honoraria 74,747 73,720
Trustee expenses 13,842 9,348
Other expenses 188,497 164,523
Depreciation 24,711 10,257
Operating expenses 310,893 275,361
Funds available for distribution 6,213,683 5,113,031
Donations during the year 4,576,714 3,948,546
Suspension of loan 3 100,000 —
Net surplus before taxation 1,536,969 1,164,485
Net surplus after taxation 1,536,969 1,164,485
Statement of Movements in Equity
2005 2004
$ $
Equity at beginning of the year 16,017,495 14,853,011
Net surplus for the year 1,536,969 1,164,485
17,554,464 16,017,496
Equity at end of the year 17,554,464 16,017,496
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
Notes 2005 2004
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Interest income received 249,005 172,283
Dividend income received 5,290,000 5,175,000
Other income received — 22,763
5,539,005 5,370,046
Cash was applied to:
Donations paid 4,444,314 4,452,700
Operating expenditure 282,588 237,280
4,726,902 4,689,980
Net cash flow from operating activities 812,103 680,066
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash was applied to:
Net increase in investment securities 780,000 600,000
Property, plant and equipment purchased 59,780 44,072
839,780 644,072

Net cash flow from investing activities (839,780) (644,072)
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Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Add cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at year end

Reconciliation of Net Surplus After Tax to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities for the Year Ended 31 March 2005

Notes

Net surplus after taxation
Add non-cash items:
Depreciation
Suspension of loan
Add/(deduct) movements in working capital:
Increase (decrease) in sundry creditors
(Increase) decrease in sundry debtors
Net cash flow from operating activities

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2005
1. Statement of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

14 JULY 2005
(27,677) 34,994
112,659 77,665
84,982 112,659
2005 2004
$ $
1,536,969 1,164,485
24,710 10,257
100,000 -
135,993 (456,377)
(985,569) (38,299)
812,103 680,066

TSB Community Trust is a trust established by trust deed dated 30 May 1988, and has adopted a revised deed on

8 February 2001.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this deed and the Community Trusts Act 1999.

Measurement Base
The measurement base is that of historical cost.
Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and financial

position have been applied.
Accounts receivables are stated at their estimated net realisable value.

The TSB Bank Limited shares are stated at the value when gifted of 20,000,000 fully paid shares at 50 cents each, representing
$10,000,000. The net asset backing at 31 March 2005 was $8.43 per share.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and will be depreciated on a straight line basis over four years.

The income tax expense charged to the statement of income includes both the current year’s provision and the income tax
effects of timing differences calculated using the liability method.

Tax effect accounting is applied on a comprehensive basis to all timing differences. A debit balance in the deferred tax
account, arising from timing differences or income tax benefits from income tax losses, is only recognised if there is virtual
certainty of realisation.

The financial instruments are recorded at their carrying value which is also the fair value of each of the classes of financial
instruments consisting of cash, accrued interest, dividends receivable, investments other than shares in TSB Bank Limited,
accrued charges and donations payable. As stated above, the shares in TSB Bank Limited are carried at their value when gifted.

For the purpose of the statement of cashflow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held on call with banks.
The financial statements have been prepared on a G.S.T. inclusive basis.
Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in the
previous years.

2. Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost Accumulated 2005 Book

$  Depreciation Value

$

Buildings 2,070 1,036 1,034
Fixtures and fittings 8,818 832 7,986
Office equipment 114,253 50,498 63,755
125,141 52,366 72,775

Cost Accumulated 2004 Book

$  Depreciation Value

$

Buildings 2,070 518 1,552
Office equipment 63,291 27,137 36,154
65,361 27,655 37,706
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3. Investments (at cost)

2005 2004

$ $

TSB Bank Limited investments 3,430,000 2,650,000
Shares in TSB Bank Limited 10,000,000 10,000,000
Suspensory loan — 100,000
13,430,000 12,750,000

An interest free suspensory loan of $100,000 was made to the Waitara Railway Preservation Society in 2001. The funding was
to be used for infrastructure, heritage, tourism and job creation. The loan was secured over the rail with the provision that the
mortgage will be suspended after four years if, in the trust’s view, the Waitara Railway Preservation Society fulfilled certain
obligations under the loan. The loan was suspended on 7 December 2004.

4. Other Income

2005 2004

$ $

Other income - 2,807
Total other income - 2,807

5. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
At balance date, $NIL has been approved for donations in the 2005/2006 financial year (2004 — $NIL).
6. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially have credit risk are cash, accrued interest, and accrued charges. The maximum credit risk
exposure at balance date is the carrying value of the bank, accrued interest, and accrued charges. This is also the fair value.

7. Income Tax

The trust has income tax losses of $531,191 (2004 — $468,303) available to be carried forward and set off against future
assessable income.

8. Publishing Requirements
A comprehensive list itemising all recipients was published in the Taranaki Daily News on the following dates:

Ist Quarter 28 August 2004
2nd Quarter 20 October 2004
3rd Quarter 7 March 2005
4th Quarter 28 April 2005

A copy of the list of grants is available to anyone upon request (P.O. Box 667, New Plymouth).

9. Segment Information

The trust operates predominantly in one industry — investment. All operations are carried out within New Zealand.
10. Related Party Transactions

The trust paid donations throughout the year to community organisations of which the trustees may be members. These donations
were made on normal terms and conditions. There were no amounts outstanding at 31 March relating to these transactions.

11. Transactions at Nil or Nominal Value

Professional services have been provided to the trust during the year at no cost.

Auditors’ Report

To the Trustees of the TSB Community Trust

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of

TSB Community Trust and Group and its financial position as at 31 March 2005. This information is stated in accordance with

the accounting policies set out.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally

accepted accounting practice, which fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust and Group as at 31 March

2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2005.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our

opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to TSB Community Trust and Group’s circumstances, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to

obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence

to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or

error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial

statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests in TSB Community Trust and Group.
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Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the financial statements fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust and Group as at 31 March
2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 23 June 2005 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
DELOITTE, Chartered Accountants, Hamilton, New Zealand.
Note

The above financial statements are for the parent entity TSB Community Trust and do not include the TSB Community Trust
Group information. A full set of consolidated financial statements, which includes the parent entity and group information, is

available for inspection at the trust offices at 64-66 Vivian Street, New Plymouth.
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New Zealand Food Standards
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Food Standards Australia New Zealand Act—
Variations to the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code
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New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act—
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